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Integrated Humanitarian Settlement Strategy T STHT T STARTLIHT AT STEATT ¥ T, HEdh! ATHT gl T
HT %éé’lﬂl |
HEALTH UNDERTAKING SERVICE e

TR — FrHaT T AT, AR ) o 3E T fadEr 1800 811 334
% o7 AT AWTRT FHATIETE (Eastern Standard Time)

. AU FATEE &l ATeq st

Communicating in English is very important (SSSSHHAT €¥aTa T 8% AgcqUl &) ¥ TUTSH T SHETE &l
AT AT E1 AT TUTE ATUSHT Ao qF o A, ZIHT TATE ATE AT T (T Tl AT ITATH gl (aaeh AU
oI FETEHT AT WA TR

STYTTATHT 7T A3 T Al ATRN ASUST ATITHT FeATg= Adult Migrant English Program (AMEP) steaiia 3qase
| T ATERThT e, auTs e 4 ¢ o U] HFHHT SIS ATHTH] FEATEE oI T T g 95 gl
Adult Migrant English Program & & o1 & SI@ETATs ST g g+ [dahedgedhl Ted1d Tae, AT Tt
TATSHT 1, TRATE, AT o DFET g% TUHAT qUIS TSI s 6 aggal

Adult Migrant English Program =T sITXHT 9T SITAERTLISRT AT T a9T2eh! At &1 Adult Migrant English

Program T F&Tg® TaTerTsT Settlement Services Locator T feigeh AT ST ATHT SeAT R, S/ &7

FETIT AT T |

T qUISH! AATGIeedTs (A TAIHT {AT T 3T

[ o C o S o [
SEIERUEINEISEINIESISSESIRISIRESIEE R m‘?‘lf_lﬁl?'l“

FYTTATHRT ATAATTTRIE e T TURT SHL IV ¢ o FeAT TG IHL HHH TTSATAT T &g o 3 TUST T&TS qoheh]
TATFEE 0T FHAHT TUEATHT, T AT TSI (FHTHT FHEGHT T Y HTU2T) AT FgWH( g o, a7 32w 2
TT TYIA TFAERT ATRE AT FATHRTATZEHT HITHT FATHATT T T4 |

SIS O I aTaaTeTRIgedTs o S ATIT 9gA N HT ATRN T4 Tr3a8T|
T STTHRTLT &0 ATRI AT 3, [9reiT T4T FTTagTHh1 5</a=7% AT gl |

S CINE I CE I RN ECIRE CEC

ST AT FATE AL AATIART ATHY, TITSHIT FATL ATAF ATHT T gITe, T AT AATS TTE TLRTCET
TAT AUHT g | HAT AT ATHTATS AT T @7 THTHT HATE TR AATS AT FIEAT 21 T TATLT ATAT
ATATAIT T HATL ATLAHT AT TTTAF T &I TLHL g8 G AT T

% qUTE €T ATiRwaT T g7 T BT AT ATelsh ATHIATT TR ST ), AZIASHAT AT ST FTHT AT+ 21T

T ITATSUHT T T, TTASTHT TTRLT T EFA/T TUTS ST AURT TIRAT 3 AIGAT T8 FATSH ITEwg|
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feroquft: gfSrft srefeamT © qrEmTEET 971, [aw wfgarsr st Turs agierT smEprar S6t e it qurssh! 412
FTRTHT TALTTHAT ITH THT 21 g% gaal

o AfgaT 9=, At TS AT ATed g7 A, TUTE of ST AP aT HATT AT ATHIATT g Teg| TEHT
FATRN ATHTATAT TIeT ATHHT TLAT, TS ThaTee 93T, T Ataral =41 S0 g T8

T TS T HATLT AT ATHIAT ST ST B T TATS o RIS AT AT TTATATT (oI AT AT
THAT o T U=eT e Tl o qureel AT arae HEh e aarsd qedgas| Sd aareehl 34 AT
T, AUTE IH Tl {aT] AT SATA T TR ATRN (Haad T qggal

TQTAT AT TATE ATAH STAATT AT (e T TUTSHT 9T AT &=HT FX TqT T AR TS s

YA AT&ET  LICENSING AND MOTOR VEHICLE ~ 2ferdie IAATEE
REGISTRATION AGENCY
Tfife Road Transport Authority 02 6207 7000 www.rego.act.gov.au
T I ] Roads and Traffic Authority 13 2213 www.rta.nsw.gov.au
uq fe Motor Vehicle Registry 1300 654 628 www.nt.gov.au/transport/mvr/
F I ¥ Licensing and Registration 13 2380 www.transport.gld.gov.au
Iq9 T RIGIRIEG] 13 1084 www.transport.sa.gov.au
o Transport Tasmania 1300 851 225 www.transport.tas.gov.au
IEE R VicRoads 13 1171 www.vicroads.vic.gov.au
Sl T Department of Planning and 13 1156 www.dpi.wa.gov.au
Infrastructure

feoquft : srgforaTaT AT TEHAT FATSHHT ATRN GATE ATIFEE TdT WU g Tas, T 11 T FIQaTe Tae
T HAT AT AATSHZEHATRI ST FIGA &, TAATS AITSA qTA T T8

T (MAAEEH! AT TR AT AT 9, T FRAFT FITT U] ZT5 0T [AUFHHAT el

STTA T FTHT SEATIUHT HATL ATl ATHATT HUEHT ATLHAT AT TR AT STEATT R, B FTSH oA G AZT
|T & e
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http://www.rego.act.gov.au/
http://www.rta.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.nt.gov.au/transport/mvr/
http://www.transport.qld.gov.au/
http://www.transport.sa.gov.au/
http://www.transport.tas.gov.au/
http://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/
http://www.dpi.wa.gov.au/

2 ASUSI €T A

Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS National)

TS Q4T

Ty 74T Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS National) & STerRIA=hT ETTH HaT {Ied &1 T4 g T
290 AT qET ATITHT TTATIZE ST Fr| ATa TUTSATE TUTSHT ATIT Tel o el FI FT T T4AT, TIS National
o WEd 9 91 g

TR IMATURT AT ¥ TS, TR AT (& ITASH G T AT AT AFEATHT AYTATH Tl T ARTETE AT
T HFa| AT T AT Jad GLhILl GEITes, HTHETAH 9qg T AFTIgE §3 T T4 TR T Fgs|

TIS National T Y T T4 ¢3¢ ¥Yo HT FIF T Tas T TUTS T ATUT Aledgrs AJTaAHdATs Iocid
THRTAT| HFTAFA TATSATS TEANT T TITSHT ATITHT IIATIATS T TS (37| ST FIAHT AT S T
TS favg oS TUTE F HET 61 T T AR & SHgEht AT T SRR dvew Seorg TR grem qurser
T TG qETe TG HEAThT SATETAF THAAT TFTh T (ATl AT ST sraamat aa77 fage ¢
T TG fadHT W &t 999 2l

FaTEeRT w1 e 7 qerael forar i3 quredrs ST GgdnT AMeudT fHfhcdas ol ITiHEwar qua
ATeare TIS National T TR ITHTHHT SAGEAT T 9 TF gria| ATa AaedT TVAT [ Theashel difg SATHHT

TS IIATURT Tawe T TFaa | SArTefien! TIAT TS T FAT T ATt T80 of T TATRIAERT TATIHT TR T
TG TATSATS TN T TLAHTLEIT I TS UAT 48[ TaT 2l

ATt TIS National & FIe{Tg@at arTH HATsh! ATRN [ ATSEB| STl T TATS TLHT HEATEE T FIT
T g ATATUHT Gaal SFaarT 3Mgad grad|  Hie a9 T ATaTas Jargsd qi a4y 941 9%

SRR RIELE T

TIS National & TP Tt ATRFRTEE ¥ AR HEE dTe SATATH TTHT AT G 3oGH g gred W TN
T TTE TUATS T ASIUSH T FHFITAT TICT 3T ATITRT THT AE G A7 qqTs TIS National ST SATATET 9T g
FRraet T+ faITE T 90 geeg| T STaTAT AT qarser TIS National 1 %59 T TS £ 300 933 3¢ 4T

HIT T aFgTEl

JqUTS, i AEAU FRSITGEhH! I

THTS HT FFITET AAATE T T AT FRTAATAZE (ISTTLRUIRT AT ST 3T a1 aqT THI-T3g%, TaTer

ATAT ATHIT TIGE, ATerh T TS Traee] FITIAEE) SRSHAT FAAATE THHIATRI TP TATHT ATTHT AT EATHT
FHTATERT TFT TR Tl g au (95T aTieeaTes TR gl T a7 9/ gl TadT ¥ SAqarash! 9ar
FALT G T 9 I TR TIS National &7 I9HTE2HT =)
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TIS NATIONAL 3T ¥ faeor

T Ty &4 13 1450 — 3% =HvaT
ATETES www.immi.gov.au/tis
‘TATS, ST IAIATY AT e

TIS National & SUSIT Ao STHATS ATHHI TETIATHN TELT Tag STHEEH AT HATS U3T aTATT AT(grs

FIE ITAH TIITG | HUSH A& ATRN ST FLAHRTE (0T, ATATSE T, T ATETT gEET T 4 T, I
FSATHT SIFTHRT S I T FTShT AGEAT TRUHT BT SUSH A ToAge ST IIATUHT AEHITF T8, q9 T FTe

TS S|

AT TIS National T &I fE@or T TUTSHT WTHT HT ATH AH GTT T geagr| TT TS AP TR ST qTeh
FEEA T AT Ao AThg el HATE 9 IATUHT ST 9 ATLHT TART T Tl

TIS National & 3 T AT ALRHT HEATEE, ATGETAF THges, T HATH ARHTST GEATEEh! AThHT SHgaa!
SUSIT TAATod TTohge of (7.0 Iucred TT3ag| 3 #re TIS  Client Liaison and Promotions team &1 #THd
tispromo@immi.gov.audT ®IF T 300 §UY <R o AT S-HA FIAT AU T TFgAS|

SremirEe free

AT SUSiIahr ATITERT ST AURTg R IATRI QTATURT =vg T3l ATeT0r Tha (F=rg) ar
S ST ITgEe LR qaT s I ST IO Heradrenl AT A gEas
TATE TEAT Hohclg® HLRILT T HIRTAT SITAHT T HAT TG T ETAGEHT SGgr s STed

HATAS (A AETATAGE, TTH ATTge, TaefiT Fenaags, arEris frage, AaH T

TR FATAAgE, TIATHT TRHEgE T AETH “1d Fragel

FIChge & AT s A

The Adult Migrant English Program (AMEP)

STYTTATHT TRAAT TaF T T TATSHI SATHTEAT TIT Tl AT ST (e Tl T ThaH Hged ol Feahl [ofd
gl TE TUTe TRT gIATAT, AMEP & SITETes[d ST AT FeATge SUaed TIT3Es, ST qITal g4k
T AT ¥ (2 FTHERT STaeT TR AN g TEAnT el

T3 qUTE AMEP & ATRM T gISUHT, TUTE 4 ¢ o FUT FFH TgGH, AT SATeel TF qUTe AT RIS aied
AFES I TedT grg AH IdT H¥0 RIS (9 agga)| T quTs o a1 ATa 1 HI0Te STSTHURT & STah]
STPTTAT TS ST T THAF AT AUHT STES; ITAAT AT Fedle, T AL AT SATATH TISIATAT TUAHT g TIHT
TUTES % SRS Fea7 fore af g

TITE AMEP &7 TUTSah! =471 AMEP 4T Tawersh g&dT TP feraT simusr ar €ams arfeear wushr o afger for
TAT TEAF T8 [TUTS FedT U a9 F9mT g% THREsh! g T4 a7 AT qarse AMEP & 989 9% gie| Uh
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http://www.immi.gov.au/tis
mailto:tispromo@immi.gov.au

TeF TAT TUAET, TS TUTSHT FTH, TRATE AT F+F FSTEIaTT T FHTL0T HEATHT 33 TTgT TUHT TUTSHT ST FHeAT
T 9% T aggas

AMEP & fRrrraaht AT &% ST e SUTIgeahl =&t Tag| auTs 27 999 a7 gve q9ags, fasHr, aisar av
AETE, AETITE I T HF s FEATEE gL T ATHIT SATHEEHT FATIT S| FX TEAT TOTeAT a1 =3d J9
o SRS o aggas) AT TUISHT T AT T-HTHT SHLHT ATAATTRT & T TUTSHT HAT Tl qaTeh
FEAT TURT ST (79[ FTATITRT ZLATG T ATEAT TR

SIS TS T ATIATY, TUTE Hf AMEP feretahgset Tgferad aiiantal Sitad wasl [aars T i+ FATHATT
STET FhiaT, forerdrer, STt ATy fRaee T aErawT aganit g9 99 TEE TS HEd Mo auTs 6
AEATSE e T TUTSHT ST STAEATHT rae T AT IS 30T ATR Agea ol ga gaa|

AMEP it g+ faaor

EAEEaC) 13 1881

IHATES www.immi.gov.au/amep

SIS STE 377 WIUTE® /Y STHHTET AMEP #T STH&EIg% 7 ATUTHT IATeeg AT

AMEP SISt F#T8% I<T TRI1S] &1

ST FEATEE ALTAT Frag el s T TATT A ¥ Tl Tl ST3g T gia| TuTeahl Aol AMEP FefTge ¥
AT T dg s TATRITST SgIaaT (o8 ST T TFATHT TANT T [ aAr

SETTLEMENT SERVICES LOCATOR

FAATEE FHETH HaTg® TaremrsA (Settlement Services
Locator) Fust

TATEA APTCTAT ALHT o HAT TAvFRE T ATAT degg &bl AR ATRT S@TAHT g TINT T9 qFga|

H ST gl (o qorag?
National list — Adult Migrant English Program Where can | learn English booklet T 3= qftdasgs
providers Tl B a9y

Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations (DEEWR) 51T Yafeard qrfshueht TsT=T
T I SIS ATITHT FEATEE ST S| FHTH T SHLHT (2 4- ¥ TqT) TAEhge &l A1 DEEWR FT 2 F2T AT
TrIeT TR TISAT
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http://www.immi.gov.au/amep
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/help-with-english/amep/other-languages/
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/settle-in-australia/find-help/where-to-help/index.htm
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/settle-in-australia/find-help/where-to-help/index.htm
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/help-with-english/learn-english/client/pubs/where-can-i-learn-english.pdf
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/help-with-english/learn-english/client/pubs/where-can-i-learn-english.pdf

ufgar 9t Language, Literacy and Numeracy Program (LLNP) 2T STl STeedT aT FHSY ST T FHI
AT ITSH MGl AURTEEATS £ o0 o FUST HF h[ WTHT, TTATAT T HEITHF AT T TS|

73 qUTE Adult Migrant English Program (AMEP) T TR I g\ A a7 I3 a1 Adult Migrant
English Program #T #&ATg® dfeag 9UHT 90 a9Ts Language, Literacy and Numeracy Program & @R af
TN g 9F g TS A5 STRIT @isT g4 9 Language, Literacy and Numeracy Program #T sgsit
G, AT, g, 9ed, o T smears arfem fages) 391 a1t T°7 g7 Job Seeker &1 #9AT Centrelink AT
ZA1 g Tesl

LANGUAGE, LITERACY AND NUMERACY PROGRAM T T¥7% faa<urgs

e 13 1021
Ffa qUTE SRS ded qF g A 13 1202
JaaTET www.centrelink.gov.au

DEEWR gT=T "=Tferd 4T s\t Workplace English Language and Literacy (WELL) =<1 g1l WELL
ST ATHT, HIEAAT T HATHS ATH (o HEITe® Al Thi 3TAae TEES|

WORKPLACE ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERACY FTSIHTaHI ¥ faauige

EEEa 1300 363 079
FeETSE www.deewr.gov.au

STUSTT ST T FeATGS 3T QATerh TGEATEE T AR heg ZIT T ST TTEwg | o FUS(T ATITHT FEAT8e
AR, T AEIHTEE TTATHH ¥ [ qreawianan [Famdiages, S ¢¢ T Gt SHH S

T T ATATITRTgERT ATRT AT ST SATARTL T AT FALATT &, TFI7T T ALATH ¢ 3, FOvear T areragrenn

ST SATIATI fUAT STeavia g T |
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http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/services/literacy_numeracy.htm
http://www.deewr.gov.au/skills/programs/litandnum/WorkplaceEnglishLanguageandLiteracy/Pages/default.aspx

3 IrHfeHT 9ATER

AT EAF TIHT TATHT ATAT, TR 000:

e Police
e Ambulance

o Fire brigade
000 (f3= =T F=T) |7 FIAEE 9/ g TUTS & 917, TUTS Fgl glgre T qUTeel T FIFEHT BT T8 ¥
TATEATS ATRUAT AT T T & AR g Tl
7% JUTE SUSH qTed 7F g 94, TUTS o, TRAT TRATAT ATS FEdl THHT T2d ATGURT gl AT —hae

A2 “Police”, “Ambulance” or “Fire” - siT= @ Tfe] TTE &1 ATHT A AT | TASATS FTHTY &I TFH
RIS, T BT AXERAT| IIATI A qUTedTs I, TFd aT THEHA &3 FT T4 (oeg|

T2 TUTEer =TT I ¥ TN THUHT B A, FFEL G AT HaTel qUISeTs Td1 a3 H93s,
TE I H TR TaTe www.triplezero.gov.au AT fadaer = &t (Triplezero Service) (3RS a2 17

ATITEEAT) T AT AR TATAS] g

Police

Emergency, AT, 000 AT eI T 2T T “Police”dT e

TATT THTHT STFEAT T AT, 3L ¥ {7 RIF AT ST Tord AT T Frar|faeigs & 5a% White Pages
IR =14l &l ‘Police stations’ FT HAT AU geil TIereahl HaT I THT ATaA|

srgforT /7, qferae Stad T FHETHeR! STASTET HI S0 I ST e T IqT AT T Tied A T AT
TEIFA| TIATRE TEE STl AT & TS aT AT  HHa a7 A1 gar=d TUAT [oEgs o =qT
af¥ ferg | o & eThig® & SIS U gad| Tferdel TSI TqAT AT fora )

g, TRt e ¥ S Ierd STt STHaTie! aTAT ad gqg Tl
yRwaATaT e &ar AT

Tfrfe ACT gferE (ACT Policing) www.afp.gov.au/act

T AH T g AT 9o o wiE (New South Wales www.police.nsw.gov.au

Police Force)

U fo e+ et gt (Northern Territory Police) www.pfes.nt.gov.au

EeR e fmeeaToe gfcr® &4 (Queensland Police www.police.qgld.gov.au
Service)

T gferor srgforar g (South Australia Police) www.sapolice.sa.gov.au

feoam JIEHTHAT qferE (Tasmania Police) www.police.tas.gov.au

for ame eyt gferm (Victoria Police) www.police.vic.gov.au
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http://www.triplezero.gov.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/
http://www.afp.gov.au/act
http://www.police.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.pfes.nt.gov.au/index.cfm?police
http://www.police.qld.gov.au/
http://www.sapolice.sa.gov.au/
http://www.police.tas.gov.au/
http://www.police.vic.gov.au/

T T aferft srpferam qfere(Western Australia www.police.wa.gov.au

Police)

e srpferarat #=frT gfere(Australian Federal www.afp.gov.au

Police)

Ambulance

TITE ATE TTE ambulance(THH) ATRT AT 000 AT ZfrhiT 7T g«T T “Ambulance” AT 21Tl Ambulance g%
o FETATA ST ¥ Toecl ST ITATT T AT ATAIAF AT AT ATATATT FTE il HAEAT T, | AT TUTS AU

qTed THH g g8 A BT A4 grar (DO NOT HANG UP) - TUTE il STHT 9] 21T T U3l AMHTY quTedrs
HET T S fag=sl

TUTE Fgl 9% WU &, T 1<, FHid &7 ATAT T TUHI B, TATSH! STHTHT THT T AT T9TE Gehl ATl IR
TAE™S AT B &l SLTTHT TUTS S THReIeEaTs faq T 9 Heheg| AIShaeel Urovaeh! @9 Ao

AT Q¥ T, FFTEF JUTA] BT [F1313T TETIATHT T |

TATERT &3 T TRLTHT Ul AT [ FIHT AT A foraawt Arhr % forfaa SaawriET ghgan

TAATHT T daT IuETEE
ufafe ACT T TFa= &aT www.ambulance.act.gov.au
TT T8 €] = HI3Y JoTET TFod qaT www.asnsw.health.nsw.gov.au
uq fe St John Ambulance Australia www.stjohn.org.au
ERRERE freaTUe TR gar www.ambulance.qgld.gov.au
THT TS APTCAT THLA HaT www.saambulance.com.au
feoam JIEATAT THe HaT www.dhhs.tas.gov.au
IEEIER s e www.ambulance.vic.gov.au
Ssq T St John Ambulance Australia www.stjohn.org.au

Fire Brigade

AT 9T (Emergency) AT, 000 AT eI I 24T T s9ad(“Fire Brigade” )ATY gl “Fire
brigade(3R®) *. 7 AR AATSE, AR HUHI FaAdTe ATHTEEATS SHTL T, T ATH AT TS a1
GAXT TIHT FATEATHT T TZANT T | FATE AULhT STFET I AT, Taeig® &1 99¢ White Pages oA
TTE<#FeLl 1 * ‘Fire brigades’ FT HAT A&@UHT gl

T HATE® THEHA FIT IS TS U] HATgs 20 &1 T TSLHT [ F
TUTERT & AT TLHT AT ¥t AT T HATHT FTHT TATANTST TLAT SZTAFRT AR EAT glg el
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http://www.police.wa.gov.au/
http://www.afp.gov.au/
http://www.ambulance.act.gov.au/
http://www.asnsw.health.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.stjohn.org.au/
http://www.ambulance.qld.gov.au/
http://www.saambulance.com.au/
http://www.dhhs.tas.gov.au/service_information/hospitals/tasmanian_ambulance_service
http://www.ambulance.vic.gov.au/
http://www.stjohn.org.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/

T T AT SATATHRE AT AT
ufafe Fpferas e 20t THFA www.firebrigade.act.gov.au
U I g5 TSI o THHA www.fire.nsw.gov.au
= AT I8 [0 IHEHA FAT www.rfs.nsw.gov.au
uq fr T TS THHS T ST AT www.pfes.nt.gov.au
F IF = fFraeaTUe T T 3EW 4T www.fire.qld.gov.au
T AT APAT  ATATAHT THEH HAT www.samfs.sa.gov.au
T3y rpferar yresfis awewe Jar www.cfs.sa.gov.au
oo THTHTAAT THEHA qaT www.fire.tas.gov.au
IEEIER:L TCITrHT THHA AT www.mfb.vic.gov.au
Bl IER R E B EEID] www.cfa.vic.gov.au
T T o APTATHRT TS T ATREHF AT [T www.fesa.wa.gov.au

EIEIRERE R

ST faehe Tl aEaHT, STEd AT AT, ITel T AT ArdT A1 &1 T Tt [Mwr i Farsrheaw
ATHIEHF HATgw AFTEAT Tz | TATT THHA, T T SETE HaATehl AT TaAHaT 77 LT d Harge sted
state and territory emergency services (SES) ¥ TMH THHA HATgs GI¥ T+ g RT AT

TTFfde oot TEaRT ST T 7T AR eHe ATEATHT APTOrATH LT <Al ATS T TgT R ATHT STATSH qiheag|
st Wit fTes of TSI AT o Ti+ ST Toaaq

A ATHICAF TG

HEAILI Shie q¥avg® eI+ 1T White Pages eI STeaedl I T FT T dreuah! geegl faedigs |1
T T BT

AR AT Y T JwaTee
o
o Fwafey STt e 131126
Child Abuse Prevention 1800 688 009 www.childabuseprevention.com.au
Service (CAPS)
TATES HAT A HATge-
ACT, NSW, NT, TAS, SA and WA 1800 022 222 www.healthdirect.org.au
7 7 =T (QLD) 1343 25 84 www.health.qgld.gov.au/13health/default.asp
Iy sme =t (VIC) 1300 606 024  www.health.vic.gov.au/nurseoncall/about.htm
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http://www.firebrigade.act.gov.au/
http://www.fire.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.rfs.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.pfes.nt.gov.au/
http://www.fire.qld.gov.au/
http://www.samfs.sa.gov.au/
http://www.cfs.sa.gov.au/
http://www.fire.tas.gov.au/
http://www.mfb.vic.gov.au/
http://www.cfa.vic.gov.au/
http://www.fesa.wa.gov.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/
http://www.childabuseprevention.com.au/
http://www.healthdirect.org.au/
http://www.health.qld.gov.au/13health/default.asp
http://www.health.vic.gov.au/nurseoncall/about.htm

4 HEAHT AT Hgl ST

FIAGTA TUTS ATTRTGER! ATRE ST = qar

AYTATHT FTeET AT AT=Hg%aATs The Department of Immigration and Citizenship (DIAC) & @ T+ gga
THTLHRT TATZEHT Mo, T APTOATHRT THTSTHT AR TaeT TqTs (ara| AT FaTg® ST 94T (settlement
services) T =0T e, Ffags w1 F0wT a9TE ATUHTEE T ATRTEAT FRO ALTIHREEATE ITAH T T
AT FATEHT TEAT T T FFHHIATRT &A1 favae T ST

e Settlement Grants Program

e Adult Migrant English Program, and

e Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS National).

gt AT TR ATHATET FEO ST RIRTE ST A9TFHAT HI TTASTLHT ST 94T (settlement services) Tt
2
¢ Integrated Humanitarian Settlement Strategy

o St WIHETHT 247 fae ATs7AT, T
o HAU AHTHTEEHIATRN HIATAT FTLITA ATIAGEHT 19T a1

Settlement Grants Program, Integrated Humanitarian Settlement Strategy T TUTSaTE T §r1°h|c4|i7|

SERINEIREIES ] T AEATTA SATAHRT ‘I(IEQ?M

Adult Migrant English Program T Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS National) T STXHTIT SITAFRTLHT
AT STLATT R Fl, FUTIHT TETITTAT ATl

Settlement Grants Program

Settlement Grants Program (SGP) =T, 7T THTS 33AgE ATs T g0l 2% ST AP TeraeT THTST AT 3173

fafxrs STt gra SHeedTs FadnT 9 d&7 TesaHl

TR AUFT TZTHGEATS T (o TZANT THRATH TE AT AT AT A9 GEATgEATS T T 9T T
HEITEEATS, AT T2

MU at= a9 =T 7% TS ST foramT Tt aTfEraThr €T T 38T aHINH ST WUET § 99 auTed I9 I497
Settlement Grants Program 3(=a3(d SITH 9 9%, :

o HIAATT FTLOTA TALT T{HTHT

o TIF TALHT SIS I AT AT GTRATINE AZLHRT HTLOT TALT T{ATRT

o T FHTS ASAGEHT ALHT UH & STHHT 77 TALHT SUSIT F T TAH AT AT SATHT AT TRATHT |
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IT HAT, TS (AT TG (FA9F JaTdh (HAT T8I T TEATHT FEHIS T UH SATHRHAT (g Frerant (3997 T87a ¥
fafgweT TRaT) ST A T &= SATHTHT FHHT 73 SIS 2001 AUaT g5 Ii+ Tsasl

Settlement Grants Program HaT Yarelshel qUTSATE FHLT &I HATEE Fl AR [TATHIS STEd ATETH,
ATAATTOTRhT SLATE T, TSI T TTSIATAT ST I 9 | FAfRgwer qureans agaar 14 94 (Feah) T 9+ 9
RIS [Aeg ST qUTSATs THTIHT a8 ATRT 9ga N Tag|

Settlement Grants Program & @RTET 76 &I ZTT Aol HEATgED! [Ga<0T i STl (48 fortad
FHATEEATE TTH T e

SETTLEMENT GRANTS PROGRAM Y STTH&TL! ERLIETY
Settlement Grants Program www.immi.gov.au
I FHTETH ATgE TATATS (SITHATRT ATH) =T FETET 947 Settlement THTATST AU

AT FHILU ATTHTGEHRT AT TP TR Fl S qar

a9 Integrated Humanitarian Settlement Strategy (IHSS) & |TEMOTAAT & HIGATRT ATHY, TAT AT
T AU 3T TIHTEE ATe TLEHAF THT ATAEATHRT TZART T, T AT AT g ATghg e ATs T Taeft a7 7
& T

Integrated Humanitarian Settlement Strategy & STTq TeFaT FTT ATH [T FATST T ATHN ATHAAT Tl FHTLOT
AIAEE ATe SATALTHAT I SATETIHT AAT HZA T A& TR G| L AT I FHILIT o ATSAgE Bl AATHAT 2%
T AT ¥ e TS A T qgan i)

BHed ‘I‘\Ig%"hl SEIRAR %iﬂ‘«l@"i RO

o HIHAT THEAHI, AHAFRT T RHTREAGE — AT HAFEATIH, ATHHTET 3T TS T HT HATEHATS
AT AR T 198 T9HT ART(FgeaTs HIHATR ATRI GgrEdT T4 8% el

o HATTH JATHI HETH T HGANT — AT AR FEATs A Tre;, T He, gears gaemses araer=
U T ITATLA TATA FATT AR AT STAIAFHATHT T I a7 AATRIST 1|

o IATETH AT — ATHAATHI HILUTA ASAZEATS ATHEATH TATNTSA ¥ AT SALATHT FLATHIAGE TTH T
HATTTAT HE AT [AT3T

BIET GHIAHRTATH TUST T ATAATHT ATRN GUHST FAT - AFAATHT FIEUS TAT TTUFHTZE STET 3g% @ T
AT aTe AT AUHAT BT TRt agan|

Integrated Humanitarian Settlement Strategy T STHT T STARTL, TAITHT TLRT HEATEE T TAGT0T TTAHT
% ArSegeaT 9T 1 At
INTEINTEGRATED HUMANITARIAN SETTLEMENT STRATEGY &l SITH&T

Integrated Humanitarian Settlement Strategy www.immi.gov.au

FTAHT IHSS HAT ST TISAGEAT qTTorahT IHSSY&TH g%l atferat
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http://www.immi.gov.au/
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/settle-in-australia/find-help/where-to-help/index.htm
http://www.immi.gov.au/
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/settle-in-australia/find-help/ihss/current_ihss_service_providers.pdf

Tt T =T #r aawet

B4 T T ST [Auasgwah! qargs (4T T ATAATHT THT AT Eagaadrs TgdRT T &l AT S
TATSHT T T &T=HT HATHRT FHL TA9 e v TATRTSA gTUHT FLGEHT geia Tl

RICCIREE S ) R R b R AVETEE

vfafe  wg=ad 18 - Fmaar T e aaFEears s 02 6247 7227 www.companionhouse.org.au
GEL

ua 99  Service for the Treatment and Rehabilitation of 02 9794 1900 www.startts.org.au

o] Torture and Trauma Survivors (STARTTS)

tAfe  HATHHT UMY FR - ATAAT T U=TETe audgEars 08 8985 3311 www.melaleuca.org.au

TATHSE HAT|
FL T4  Queensland Program of Assistance to Survivors 07 3391 6677 www.qgpastt.org.au
Eil of Torture and Trauma (QPASTT)
I9 U Survivors of Torture and Trauma Assistance and 08 8346 5433 www.sttars.org.au

Rehabilitation Service (STTARS)

feu Phoenix Centre - FTqT ¥ fISTaTe a9HEEATS 03 6221 0999 www.mrchobart.org.au
RE AT HaT|
fiyams  Foundation House — Victorian Foundation for 03 9388 0022 www.foundationhouse.org.au
o Survivors of Torture
S T Association for Services to Torture and Trauma 08 9227 2700 www.asetts.org.au
Survivors (ASeTTS)
TREg gl STart wua @ {t St ge

Department of Immigration and Citizenship = SITREHTAT T TRATAT IeTZ%ATE TAT AR AT TZEHT ATHT

2 oft & frawrerr =1 fornd=s sdforaT — weer 7t o2, R ot & & Tt S REeaTs S STOTHT SRR IEs 2
HTET VI L T IgEaATe Aot FaT ¥ Strae aeft arear fose sraae five)

=2 oft <1 |7 Tt ST srarer, wEree, fover, 99T, w1, TRE AT F T AT staqeret are
THIHT T

SATORaRTAT ST TEEahT AT TATAT FETATEHRT STARTFT 12 T ST 2% T ATRRTAT FTITHT &a+T o7 TR0 =
sgTa, g, freeat, geTam srafass, gl © fafiem

TR srumHigsat ATy S o1 <7 2% i+ ATHartae STOTHT eawl (07 TAR0H! S T, AT (F1T), FA,
TATAT T AT

Za 2 oft <1 2ot SISt SOt et TEehT T SRSl ATITRT " areee B

srgforaT uzer At =¥, 2 |1 91 #r gfaferf=r @1t DVD.Requests@immi.gov.au T SH T AT AT TUTe ]
& T w=aT Department of Immigration and Citizenship FT T T=HT H¥% T2 |
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http://www.companionhouse.org.au/
http://www.startts.org.au/
http://www.melaleuca.org.au/
http://www.qpastt.org.au/
http://www.sttars.org.au/
http://www.mrchobart.org.au/p_home.shtml
http://www.foundationhouse.org.au/
http://www.asetts.org.au/
mailto:DVD.Requests@immi.gov.au

STIARTA T AT GEIT8E

ST 7t 9¥ 3 ¥ ATHETIE HedTge B aad ot Rfatarsrenr, st ¥ arfte ggspiar araagest
gtafafeea T JaT e HeTeE aUTe AT Hed 9 a7 H2d TS STSHT SATHahT ATRr A3e T4e)| gt F4,
TS T GTIHF HeATes T S STEAT TUTE §d g4 I ATadq g 9ggdal fd+ias ‘Clubs’ and ‘Organisations’
Yellow Pages Zfel®Iq STe<ael AT ATEUH gl

&Y ATEEAT TUTS Sl TATHT FTHIATHRT ART SATATEHT =TT Fex AT AN T Taeeldhgs T a3 dgge| o7

HEATEE ALHTT T HATIT gred q¥ g higel ST TEIETHHT HaT T&TE ATIT AEE ITH Teg| fafageer

TUTEATS HEd I TFag a7 TITSH TTITFHAT T o1 ATTATT qaT (o TEATEE T TFTah TS 4 qFaeg|
TUTE T AT Taweh TATRIISAR AT TATHT THETH FaTg% TareTs+ (Settlement Services Locator)

RlesEsal

ST S T WIS ALhg el TEdT agaTFARTA ¥ ST ATTHAT &l Taeel T HATAdge S (dged
TUTEATS HETAAT T2 ITHT TEANT T TFaw|

FATSHT &I T ITaef 1o TgamIaTT FeATasan! AT o T TATCNTST Sg T ATRMHT g Tl

TeaaraT e

It Federation of Ethnic Communities,
Council of Australia (FECCA)

feT Settlement Council of Australia

feT Community information and
services

Tfafe Office of Multicultural Affairs
Multicultural Directory of ACT

TT T8 €] Community Relations Commission
NSW Community Organisations

uq fr Office of Multicultural Affairs
NT Multicultural Information
Directory

E2RE Multicultural Affairs Queensland
Queensland Multicultural Resource
Directory

I9 T Multicultural SA
Multicultural Communities Council
of SA Directory

feoaw Multicultural Tasmania

IEEER:I Victorian Multicultural Commission

ANETE

www.fecca.org.au

WWW.SC0a.0rg.au

www.community.gov.au

www.dhcs.act.gov.au

www.dhcs.act.gov.au/matsia/multicultural/directory

www.crc.nsw.gov.au

WWW.Crc.nsw.gov.au/communities/

www.dcm.nt.gov.au

www.dcm.nt.gov.au/strong_community/

www.multicultural.qld.gov.au

www.multicultural.gld.gov.au/services-resources/

www.multicultural.sa.gov.au

www.mccsa.org.au

www.dpac.tas.gov.au

www.multicultural.vic.gov.au
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http://www.yellowpages.com.au/
http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/settle-in-australia/find-help/where-to-help/index.htm
http://www.fecca.org.au/
http://www.scoa.org.au/
http://www.community.gov.au/
http://www.dhcs.act.gov.au/
http://www.dhcs.act.gov.au/matsia/multicultural/directory
http://www.crc.nsw.gov.au/services
http://www.crc.nsw.gov.au/communities/NSW_Community_Organisations
http://www.dcm.nt.gov.au/strong_community/a_great_place_to_live_and_work/multicultural_affairs
http://www.dcm.nt.gov.au/strong_community/
http://www.multicultural.qld.gov.au/
http://www.multicultural.qld.gov.au/services-resources/
http://www.multicultural.sa.gov.au/
http://www.mccsa.org.au/
http://www.dpac.tas.gov.au/divisions/cdd/multitas
http://www.multicultural.vic.gov.au/

Community Directory

B

ATHRIEAF I

Office of Multicultural Interests

www.multicultural.vic.gov.au/resources/community-

directory

WWwWWw.omi.wa.gov.au

T TUTEATS SATHEAF GTAFT, AT FIST, ATHEAT AT B ATRTAT, TUTS AT TLHET TEITEE T H2d AT

TEE| RN AT A AT A= g
TATEA AT e AT JIUHT IATEE HE TAT I AT Jgd THTLHT il HEATEE S STl ATHHagedls 7aad

UECT

TATRT & AT TSLHT ATRIHE FEIAAT Tl ATCAT AT T el A1 o ferfera forg=ar gdgrem

LUERREEIRER

The Salvation Army

St Vincent de Paul Society

IHATEE

www.salvos.org.au

www.vinnies.org.au

The Smith Family
Mission Australia

Anglicare Australia

www.thesmithfamily.com.au

www.missionaustralia.com.au

www.anglicare.asn.au

rRaTe agheHTeT TUHe

TRl &Y THLAHT STTRIAATE TShehlol I THL HaTge g STal &, 2% 7ar 7 .97 aghehretid a2
T T | AT TUTE ATS AT AT TS T8, el S 2T T4 A9 ATRN T, THorast v qerwel Far w2anT 19

A ARMET 6T T4 ATgAh AT [T

LU ERREEAD ELS

Lifeline Helpline

Kids Helpline

Child Abuse Prevention Service (CAPS)
Relationships Australia Crisis Line

Men’s Helpline Australia Crisis Line

¥ e A AwETRe
qar

131114 www.lifeline.org.au

1800 551 800 www.kidshelp.com.au

1800 688 009 www.childabuseprevention.com.au
1300 354 277 www.relationships.com.au
1800 688 009 www.menslineaus.org.au
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http://www.multicultural.vic.gov.au/resources/community-directory
http://www.multicultural.vic.gov.au/resources/community-directory
http://www.omi.wa.gov.au/
http://www.salvos.org.au/
http://www.vinnies.org.au/contact-us-national?link=217
http://www.thesmithfamily.com.au/site/page.cfm?u=123
http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/community-services/community-services-by-state
http://www.anglicare.asn.au/memberservices.htm
http://www.lifeline.org.au/
http://www.kidshelp.com.au/
http://www.childabuseprevention.com.au/
http://www.relationships.com.au/
http://www.menslineaus.org.au/

5 qRER

ST TRl R TS STElaTe S AUHT © AT Aeal BF gd qaag| Higal T 8T &l JHTT ATeaH T
ST g ST ot AiRAT T T29 A 9 ST T ¥ A0 gl Higar ¥ Taue JegrEt Seams
SIS, ST ATATTART GLATE T, THIST T ALHERIS T

Tl TRATIHT AEEAga A& Al (e APTAATRT TAT STTATAT 95 TFaS | STRGRUH! ATHI, ATAAT A Tg e
STHgEh! AHTET SvaT 2T st AT [Eae| g ATHaged AgieaTal Saqerel g2 T FasHt T Mgl
AU BT |

TATSHT TAT STAT TRAT STET Ths[E UL FHTH T GRglod ToiL G| IS Tl FIsil T 99 g d9as T A7
SeATae T He hfE Suey FATgEHT ATHT AHAFRT (3]

faaTg T o=y raeaEE

qiRETe ATashr 9UHe @187 (The Family Relationship Advice Ling) TSeT TR eI &aT1 g1 J9l
ATATI ATAT AT A3 THEATH TEEH! T BISTT TLAG 0T ATHATATHRT ASASTH TodTggs T2 T

T I THEEATS Jod TATHT HATgs STH TATEATS TTHT ATATHT FH AT el THAT T4 T8 el ATr
TR e A7 TS HETRT ATEA ¢ a9 SET 3ued gegl gt o o &y It St ¢ At 7| fI3EaE 0 0 AN
T — T o Fof T, HIFATY G SR G| [agT o o ooy I@T 38T ¥ & 990 | TP ATl feraT

ATEF AT TTEHHT 00 asy JHT |

griRETie ATaTRT seTe (Family Relationships Online) T3eT 5T 21 STH TRATHT A1dT ¥ fagie, T
ST U, ATAAAREEATS TATGTE AL I AGEATHT [T A THATATS 91T Geaeel G 92d
T &L TR FT HATEEH] ATHHRET T&TH ML

FAMILY ITRETRE ATt g+ aah faeor
Family Relationship Advice Line 1800 050 321
ER LI www.familyrelationships.gov.au

Men’s Line Australia & T#Ug® STHE[ STATHT ITRATE AT Tigdl ATdaEa® &l 97T g A IHgs als T,
ST T R HET Y& TR T9 AT T IRahl gaedgedrs sl areq, S ar afa a1 foames v

AT feaT fored SfA=ae 23T T a9 3uesy TrsEe|

MEN'’S LINE AUSTRALIA
Q¥ HUE IR 4T — 1300 789 978

AETES www.menslineaus.org.au
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http://www.familyrelationships.gov.au/
http://www.menslineaus.org.au/

STATIEE T AT JaT8R

93 T Y T o= AT qadige &l AT AT HeaTged fSfee Teres ITese TIsag| JaT FHaRgs
TeT B T AHAT AIHHEE ST STAMg® 89 F T faig® a1 &= (Youth Centres), T #THa 9wz (local
councils) T FTH & T TATHg® ATs AT, HEd T AT aTara<udl FATHATT TRTSESH]

TUTESHT & 9T T<<THT The Source (5T@) The Source Commonwealth Government T youth website 2T
STE TATAEE &l AT JEATHE TR G| TaAT JAAEE I ATRI AALIATH ¥ ST FATHATT TEI(ee
TTSTAT T STTAHRTLIDT AT TATSHT T TREEHT T T8 T [Tl

AT A TgE ST ATATH [AAThT S a7 AT @ g @aerr AU T Igaan! Mt TF: GV hsredTd ¢ &l Jra7e
TOIHAT SATATH 6T STFHeqF ST gl AT AR Hl ATRI T STl

TR a7 F4aT (NATIONAL e AT

YOUTH SERVICES)

The Source www.thesource.gov.au
% FUE FTATTRT HET AT 1800 551 800 www.kidshelp.com.au
(Kids Helpline)

srgforaTet 74T (Australian www.youth.gov.au
Youth)

TATSHT &1 AT TRLTHT JAT HATHT aTH TT TATERTST TLHT S@TFaT (oI5 AT adarall

YA ATAT 4T 44T (YOUTH SERVICES) IHATEE

Tfyfe Youth InterACT www.youth.act.gov.au

T JH ] Youth NSW www.youth.nsw.gov.au

U fo Office of Youth Affairs www.youth.nt.gov.au

F I T Queensland Youth www.communities.qgld.gov.au
Ry South Australia Youth Site www.officeforyouth.sa.gov.au
fToam Office of Children and Youth Affairs www.linkzone.tas.gov.au

Ty o =¥ Youth Central www.youthcentral.vic.gov.au

Sl T Office for Youth www.childrenandyouth.wa.gov.au

ATaTfaarge! AT STt

AT ATAATIART gef ATHATATHHT TIeT HEead U W I, TT ATHF 20 9o APTITAT TTHTAT 26l I
T TRTLART SAALATE ST ATH AT AT TUTS ! ST TdATs S(Hgs HISTHT TST3H JIHTEE TIRT T4

AFETE| TATSH! ATATIARTATE TTHT AT T IILRU T T3 T AT EERTY IqgaT| T TTe TuTeh]

ATATARTEEATS, AT TATSAHE THEAT ATTHT T T TUTSATS HEd THehT ATRT AT ATRATI TTHeT 24T

AT B
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http://www.thesource.gov.au/
http://www.kidshelp.com.au/
http://www.youth.gov.au/
http://youth.act.gov.au/cms
http://www.youth.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.youth.nt.gov.au/
http://www.communities.qld.gov.au/youth
http://www.officeforyouth.sa.gov.au/
http://www.linkzone.tas.gov.au/
http://www.youthcentral.vic.gov.au/
http://www.childrenandyouth.wa.gov.au/

[enN [N o (o) [enN o (o)
EINEUNEIET a(ldﬂl(ﬁdl(‘-ll ST, Heellg L PR TR gTART TTShHT Tlg i |

arf¥rma T ST T aFr e AT

Parenting and Relationship Line 1800 050 321

MyChild www.mychild.gov.au
Raising Children Network www.raisingchildren.net.au

Australian Childhood Foundation — 33t sTg 37 AuTg% www.kidscount.com.au
EERI

Parenting young adults www.abcdparenting.org

Kidsafe www.kidsafe.com.au

Child Support Agency — GgTHT HTdT fadargesht ATR Fgraar (W3ET)

The Child Support Agency (CSA) & ZITaT AT ATEE I gaahl ATATGIATS AT ST I o aTLIahT
AT H2d Tax| The Child Support Agency sTEferamahT Child Support Scheme TSTHT TTEHHT ATHT fSFETT

| T AT Geaee TI=8g AUaRT ST aTeel STl aTaaTierahiers qohiel T FLHT Hed Tag|
fafieser 7 T 537 99T TRMET qUTS ST aTAST! &l fowed T ggd SThel AThATs T Hed & Ig%h! ATl a8,

FTTZTRF TI1H FTTAEE, SIUHT SATHT ATdgocl I(Agehl THTT Taved FELT T FHLIAT U3eT T {RaH qad
UEE]

CHILD SUPPORT AGENCY ! ¥ fa<ur

i AR 0 0.3 0 a9 @Y — AAHT ¥ T FF faEE 13 1272
0 0. %Y IS T@I —, HIHATL IET YLFHATT TF

g AT TR FUSHT ATeh =T ATITHT H2d Tas| 13 1450

FATATAT ST IAT FTATATH] TIAZE

Languages other than English AT WTUTEEHT STAATIorHT TaTHT ATTRTEES
ATASTIOTRT SAT TTEART AT www.csa.gov.au/publications

JEEERATIN ATAHTL

Tl Wo TY AT ATHAEEATS LT ITAH TS Fed T4 ATHTIH HeITge 9¥ e

NATIONAL IS
Australian Government Portal — Seniors WWww.seniors.gov.au
Department of Health and Ageing www.health.gov.au
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http://www.mychild.gov.au/stateandterritorygov.htm
http://www.raisingchildren.net.au/
http://www.kidscount.com.au/website/default.asp
http://www.abcdparenting.org/
http://www.kidsafe.com.au/
http://www.csa.gov.au/contact/offices.aspx
http://www.csa.gov.au/translated/index.aspx
http://www.csa.gov.au/publications/index.aspx
http://www.seniors.gov.au/
http://www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/ageing-whatnew.htm

ATARGEE T TS

LTS, T8 & ¥ TTHAF Hehe T HIT GISURT ATdEg® ATs 9T @93+ Australian Red Cross & #+3¢T 7213
T IAT TS HAT ST T3 | TSHT THTSTRT [9%d LT deasheel [AaerHT gLTUaT THaTiant qaed TaTenTsT T

e T WA EATE et ATCMATHT aHETH TRIEHT ATHEgE TATe e Hed Tas|
The Red Cross International Tracing and Refugee Service TS g4 &3 T TRTHT ¥ T+ Fihea|

sy foraTelt Yewd & aFaa faewor

TH natinfo@redcross.org.au
AT www.redcross.org.au
e 03 9345 1800
Tfyfe 02 6234 7600

T I S 02 9229 4111

1 fo 08 8924 3900

F I ¥ 07 3367 7222

REY 08 8100 4500
o 03 6235 6077
[REIEE: 03 8327 7700

Ssq T 08 9225 8888
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mailto:natinfo@redcross.org.au
http://www.redcross.org.au/ourservices_aroundtheworld_tracingrefugeeservices_tracing.htm

6 srpfergTar THTS

TSI THITAAT ATEATS AT TSR] ATRN AP TATT TIFIRT T FHTART AT TAT AT F2d THTSA |
AT, TH SATSAVEL, ST ¥o 000 TY IFHT F THIETH T ATTHT T T HAZ So o000 TY Fval [T
STl afEaAr aTfiaTee gl Sire SI=aq AP RAAgEh! ST STEATICHe [T B, STHIT TTdeh! AT, T2
T YU ATATAAGE T ATATE Tgehl FeAT TLHILT S Tesash Feaear T e gl

STFAT STHEEAT i SATETIHT 3T SAPTAITHT, See S Hae APferamgaal SATATT SIHEAT Hd ¥<3,000-aT 2.3

STHEEATHT TTaerd g Srefoaae geal RfaRars apfermegesr user afga afg=+ T sawfome T 3R w2
HATEATIET T&A FieAT, HIETH, TS @ieATa T ATHAZE ANHA I¥ AT TR AT

SrEforaT USer fasrd e g1, TgiH! qHISTH a(e 9g Aiehids T ag AT THEraE! G0 I ) Agferaags
et A9 FATEEATE AT Bl FA ¥4 % APIATGS TAGLHT STHHT B AT [ASLTHT STEHERT STHTLAT TUHT
T AT RIS TP ATaT wuats, 7@t Seefrfaas F1 amur Fvmad #RE 300 ATITEE Fifereg)
spferaes 8 AT SRR AT T

T AP FTLA AT AT TAF HIAHEE (AT ATER (e TAT TS TFIATs HIIA 197 g7 AT
A G| BLohel ARTOAT 637 T g1 T g AT g Faas| I&AT, TS Feal fafaeamT srvred a9t i ga
aggral I9 I3 UL 1% ATHEgET T GFATT SATS, GodT (A=Y TE T TEFIashl AaT Tgre W daTs
HATHT gAHEET & T TAT STATHT T glg|

IEECIRE I

srferamT e STHRT LT Faeadl T qAEAT T Aol TR [T IacadT =9 |

Our citizenship values provide the basis for Australia’s free and democratic society. THHT I« TATE%:

[enN
o Alhdll~=leh HS{Td

o A RAHEE
o Ql'lr_cﬁ'ﬁ[ﬂfa'ﬂ'l'%
o S[THF TUHT FT AUTHT FFUT A<hIgs Tl HEATT

o  GIAMHT TAg&eHT ATHT

o TTHT TAAAT T HIT Taqe=dT
o TRTSTHSE Ta=AdT

o HTHHF ¥ i TvFhTeaht Taa=adt

o SHTHAT T IHT STEAT THIT Hl BATA AL SFAHITA TAqA]

o  HIZHAT THTAT HATAAT
o T FAAT

E IR RIE A IRIRE S ARSI EIRIFAS
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o I I qTAAT

o HET T IST AT TRLT HI FATAHT T STHAA HUGHATHIE GHTe

o ITFLTF TLHT GUHT HPFATATE T3+

o af A A v A g
T TR AT FRIATT ATTRFAT: ZTET GTAT TFIEFT T 1% (TP ARTERAT TReATRT A1 [Redeht) |7
eI www.citizenship.gov.au

THTAQT T AT T

TUTEATS, =T HTTHHZE ITUHT STEAT FFATT T3 T ST STALTFATEEATS 0T8T AT TFRT TELT =TT
TRTSATSA ATEHTT ITH | TEN, ATy SMgs AL TATHT STEHERT 216 AT qUTs T8Ts AT gie qaTed T+
IMEEATE FF T T

sreferamaT v =R 2

T, TS TATRTAH a1 (et A Aqa i A<k IHL, a0, AU 391, fore, Jares ffuf, T,
ST AT TS ATEAT, T ALTTHAT AT AT G TR FHILT AT JAATHT (49 FAARE T gad| USRI,
RamaeTe, 9T fheaT T ST, 9% T gledag el qaT foraT A9 &Y Maugs A0 geal FA AIEr
ARAT T [EUgs gF 0 &9 9T S|

THTT AT T T AT TATeH! JILHT ST HOAT Fqq THHT TLHT GIAT@EHT TTH T FLHh1T
Aerrgse [Afaewent @91 a2 et faesessa araaaeean = TE Freard =)
FYTATHT AT Taq=qT Bl T A9, ASTATRT 9T, TaATIh (e, THAAT, G AT TSI STEATHT ATLTTHT

ForeT, T AT T 2IAT3, ISt ISTIA AT AFGEATS GFRTI BT TLHIIAT 2l

The Australian Human Rights Commission Fa=ae (Commonwealth) FTA SFad 719 AT, HTATT
SECREIENEEADIDENE ISR IR ET

AUSTRALIAN HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION T ¥+ fa<rum)
ARAAT — AT A, [FRT .0 0 a9l @i 1300 369 711

| w30 7F

SR SRl ATe , fagT €0 0 &t 28T - 1300 656 419

RS 4.0 0 a1 FE

TTY — §qF T Fled AHHZEHT ATRI 1800 620 241

Languages other than English www.hreoc.gov.au/about/languages
ER L E www.humanrights.gov.au

T4 8 T TR SAT-3TF T [Tl A T T (Mhage S| TSl &1 T TSHT AT e
TEATEEHT ATHT TT TATTST TLHT I THHT ATCTHTAT Zea el
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http://www.citizenship.gov.au/learn/cit_test/test_resource_book/
http://www.hreoc.gov.au/about/languages
http://www.humanrights.gov.au/

TRAATHT  AWF AfgHR Awa (HuMAN - 2R AT

RIGHTS AGENCY)

Tfyfe ACT Human Rights 02 6205 2222 www.hrc.act.gov.au

Commission

T I S NSW Anti-Discrimination Board 02 9268 5544 www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au
(NSW)
uq fe NT Anti-Discrimination 08 8999 1444 www.nt.gov.au

Commission

L IA <1 Anti-Discrimination Commission 1300 130 670 www.adcq.qgld.gov.au

Queensland
Jq T Equal Opportunity Commission 08 8207 1977 WwWW.eoc.sa.gov.au
fToam Office of the Anti- 03 6233 4841 www.antidiscrimination.tas.gov.au

Discrimination Commissioner

for amre =t Equal Opportunity and Human 1300 292 153  www.equalopportunitycommission.vic.gov

Rights Commission -au

S T Equal Opportunity Commission 08 9216 3900 www.equalopportunity.wa.gov.au

STAIOTAT

AT STAMITAT T ST TUAT T2 A AP TAATHRT STAEEAT TOATHT TTTAT i (257, IFgwaht qeT 7eqs T
[ATe2® ol JaT Tl JTCAT ATRT greg| STRTUAT Z4ah! Ti= TUHT g, T 3T AT F 2 0 § ¢ STETHT gl

ST 4 of TUATRT TAHT AT BILH T W 3 T TS| TOHT T HIHH@ %ol TOAT BILH g4 T3]
STTE o] BT SIRTHT TERS, TATCHIE T ZledgadT Ua g9T o7eft F wewge grtera| [AfHgs 93l w1 d6had
T Ot e sreen| fafigss a8 i daa® g1 Ae SA1e T=d 97 3@y Feaadl

STPTrATaRT ey ATSTATHT ATRN SATHHTT ITed UL FHETI TUETHT T GIHFT Geaeg| TgiermT a3t
FETS ATTHEEA I(Ag@an! BILH A I AZca 01 & I<h SATAHET AT A1 T faftr Fargs sSTeq araEria®
Frags, ATHE TTOATHT Tge, FATaT T Taresy qaT1g% &l ASHT &l ATH Tged ol gaa|

7 79T Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS) & SF9% T&g| TUTEH! TUATHT {Aq U SAAIq feawurgs T
B G T AT Tl I AR AR geaTs aT SARhgedTs (o &d| TUTeel [RqWUHT STHHIEE FIA 1T Jeferd
1

AUSTRALIAN BUREAU OF STATISTICS

Languages other than English SUSIT AT AT ATITGEHT TUATRT STTARTET

AT www.abs.gov.au/census
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http://www.hrc.act.gov.au/
http://www.lawlink.nsw.gov.au/adb
http://www.nt.gov.au/justice/adc
http://www.adcq.qld.gov.au/main/aboutadcq.html
http://www.eoc.sa.gov.au/
http://www.antidiscrimination.tas.gov.au/
http://www.equalopportunitycommission.vic.gov.au/home.asp
http://www.equalopportunitycommission.vic.gov.au/home.asp
http://www.equalopportunity.wa.gov.au/
http://www.abs.gov.au/AUSSTATS/abs@.nsf/DetailsPage/2906.02006?OpenDocument
http://www.abs.gov.au/census

W 94T

&Y APTTATEE TTAGEATS AT Tl FIHT HET TS| THIHHTTEE (el HIHBIATH qod TrSadq a¥
THETT T Igeh AT IMg@an! a9 T TdT [Aswg| TaaHAT a9 SATgel I So@Tal AT gl T AT A=ary el
AR HATZE SATATIILN HTHH TTAEATIT THIA, T FLAT T T IT3 HIHAT ST STl AT (awg; T HIH

GISAHT ATRN AT e ATAT SIUA geieg | TATH AT THHT THT [AATSATA qTUTl USRI, AT T
ATETAF qedahen! TITIAT, T TUTES HTH GISal HHATH ({9 ST T&T /1 ATFAqTaTe qh ggTs|

W 94T APfeAT (Volunteering Australia) T3eT sTEferaTelt FRETaHT S| FfY ol ATR ST d T 6154
BN TEHT &0 T T T AT Freggs TasH ¥ USel deah TaaH qal 41 Hvg APforamaT sraferd g A7

Fraged A gdige faeTefa T foreriashr #ar Suesy Wrdhas|

TATSHT &I T TTRAF SATHTHT TGAT HAToh! FATELHT ATCHAT AT TATANTST TEHAT SETURT TS a1 g el
A G GFeh [AaCurge IAATEE
g e tergfoaT www.volunteeringaustralia.org
Go Volunteer www.govolunteer.com.au

AIMEEE G Hew T IMEE &1 FUFML W

HERTL 21| U AHTATS, ATh ATHHEE ATEHT Tl T8 WEaT Tl a1 STTHAT Tad|

&Y APTIATEE U ATTHAHT ATGTHT ZIT TXTRTAT T ST Ueh TRV (AohT G AT T S ! FLT gl
FATIA Fehd T T T TUTS o6 FLHT AT g T Flal dol AHHEE AEAT AT FHSTAT AT ATTd HSLH
T T

IS AP ® T ATHHEE AT W&l (aaaT I8, Fare, araagr a1 T6ret ardT T TE 31 STead|

AYTTIAEE FIHAT T ATAZEATS T SAH ! ATHA AT

TH ATIET

FPoIAEs g T AT HAT AT TLAT TTASTHT “FUAT” FHA IAEATS gl GgaNT aT Fgl [UAT “gvaTara
(“thank you”)" =8| FIAT (please) T g=ATaTE (“thank you”) THHHT TUTSATS ST ST

AP TTATg® TTASTET e[ &A1 shiexd T TLHT “excuse me” T ITg qUTs Hd I gl Ted! TUHAT “sorry”
qragA| APTOIAg® ATasTae aT FEhl JLAT FTS 9T THT ATUAT excuse me” or “pardon me” T wrazH|

FSFAT AT A FEHTSHT AT IS TE THAAT ST TATH T{T=| A THEATS [T gea, STedl ANHT, Frafeard

FHATS TFTe Y STTAHTLT (ST T JT AT a7 TR HeHTERT AT [ Ageaqol gee, (STRUHIATH,
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http://www.volunteeringaustralia.org/
http://www.govolunteer.com.au/
http://jobsearch.gov.au/Volunteer/default.aspx

T3] STHY T Hed q99) I3 IMgEars aqfaad fEar gIear a1 S 07 Yo WUHAT quredrs J6r s
ot Feaas) | fTar g SARRATS e e AT ®UAT 9 g T

Furser #fy forfera At areg woar faf affasr 'RSVP' =t aifga gawes) awat aaas qursars f=war i
FThel TUTE TS §re o 3MS g ATET TS ATgrad| TS (Ul |7 3ufera g+ T e 1 faegar gl
LS TP ee ATHAT (FARTT) STUAT @HaATs A1 a7 [EF e TS e d<eh UeHT gred| 1 2T JFHAT T
AN gl &Y ATHHEE qUTed gl=gs Tl “bless you” A=A IT ST HT Tl LTHE ATeAT Afgd gl

T O ST ST B [ Tl ATAZIE @[ 7T B3 (o6 FIGA (@00 d T g TS| SIS LRI AT STTHTASIA
FTAETCHT ATAST A TIAHT ALY dlod, GrasTee a1 (st S=TerT ST STardd {9 a1 foare & stear

FATHATIZE TaB|

TTRIET

srgforaT fEferaarer THRut F9TS 11 AT agse TS &Y YT TR FuSTged AT Afaearars stafattad Tt
| FAT ATAHEE ATHTSE T T ZTaTa T SIqHT STEATS ATl gl a1 S q= 114 @Teraht 19 A3«
TEA| FIATT AIHHZE TLFILNETT TILMT AT AT TS| @I Tag & AT AMTe A&l TTHan] Tged dTiHe ar
FATAAATHT AT T GAHFS

LT AIATS FLAT T gl (MAAGE B, [T FIHE T H2d EATHEHT AhUAH TS AT A3
AALTF g | IRTELT hl ATRT THHTOT E=HT ST GLEATHT AT LA AT T FET GTeag® M3 T, T T, 8+
T TRl ATAAGEH] FHGNEET dal AN

FAd, TEHAT T 7T TR FTHER S THT TILTF T TITHUHT S[ATES A3 T

TATEATS Fel TR LTS ALTHT T SATHTASAF ATH FF| IRTSLTH AT, gl HigATa sl Itigeehl T &
AT G AT ATIBA| TATSA SATHAT TTaAh] ILThT ATTIVE (HT AT T4 qT3q g | AZTATHT AigaATht STt g
e B quTed 3fes Meeaht Afaswar quat a1 Ifgse Teuh! e fa=1 ATl A=ar T@ faq gl

AT ATt FAt ATfEgEaTs 9¥ sgferatier ar= Afw=a{h a1 ATATIT 2% AR ST A0 FFaw| Jfa JIEArs

o=

STHEAT<h #7312 o T TEHT AHUHT, HIWUHT T3 AT ferewg| Ffg aTAT 3T g&:

« Bring a plate -5t TUTE ATHTMF AT FTHEAT THTIZHT FFIHT Bring a plate A=HT TR aiST @]

AT ISTAT GTAHT TS AT gl

e BYO — a7 w9 'Bring Your Own' T3, 5[, T =T, a1 aret (qursat o «9Tse) 3l fg Tg
BYO | TUTE AT ATdah! ATEA AT3H HF ge, TATT Rrerre faust a1 67 TRfaw aroa T faqus,
SHATS 'corkage' wiH=g1"
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7 TR A

TPTTATHT T ATAHgS AP orae HTAAHT TTAAT T STTAT Mg | Tl TLTE% AT SGEAT Fadwrd quar qi+
STPTATHT T FIAT g9 998 ¥ FeT a9 91+ g aFaa|

AT FTIART ST AT THITTHT SAHATS ATHA TS0 ATHN HEd TATIA & T TS HAETAT T TS
ToIgH

I TS

ST TAh! FILAD! (AT TR FAT FATHATT a7 HAAZ &l ST qT I graaeFes|

g AT SATLTLHT AT, Fadle, TAEHE, ATHEgEHT AT gl (=g HT (GHT, TAGIAATT AIZAh! Taha T AT AT,
T AT TTEH ST ANTHT AATRIZEATE TAHTL, GALATE TR TATLT TTIT FATSH, IC FIGAT AN e ATIHT
TG AT TN T ¥ SATAATS FHTH T TEgA| T (THTRT TEqTE) GATST AT TS SAFRTRE AhIATS o6 Gars
TATH I, STEd T ATIFRET AT o[F GATSH TITH I TTEAL ST 2T

ATATT TA(EAT EIAATE A1F ST avgh a1 APTATRT FIA AIRT &N TS 85 T TRTEEAT 3777 g
EIASAATT TSI [+ FTHT ST [ U & STed a5

TR R TIHT a7 T(e TS AT HIZA AT GAT 5 99 0 o o (RAFET gAAT) AT R 2T ¥ “fgdars”
AT

T TUTS SIg AUFT 3 AT ITQ TUTS 8T AR G T T TZLATS I FHTLTT T AT TFHTae THAT
H=d T75s Crime Stoppers ATs H¥T&:;

CRIME STOPPERS — %l TS 394 faa<or

e 1800 333 000
AT www.crimestoppers.com.au
HGTHATL

TPTITHT % ATHHGEITT SAATATRI I FIFAT BT T THATS AT F TEAT AT ferzea)

TATHT AT (domestic violence) TR, SATE AT TATATE T (U Id 987 ATs a1 o Ao fares S

AT A e AT AigdAT T @Y, ¥ [Adige 1 TRags & [T ear SEe Fige il J3HT aT TEAT AT g1
"

ST AT qriETiF weT
ST TRl =T S=TiRe Srae, ATSTE® eTe JLATEl a1 qiearieeh dATerehl TqaT =i

TEIT AT AGGRATE TS q ATHEgE TR, ATSTH a1 ATtas et aT g, STadsred ! J1 9o,
STACSTET TFATT AT AT AR SeaT T ferfaent STHAT TR gaasg|
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http://www.crimestoppers.com.au/

TUTEHT &5 AT TLTHT FLATHT ST AT a2r9el T 7adeht AT ATl TP TEaet ATRr SR T €211 ¥
HATEE S| &7 AT TLUEE ALATHT FAMEST of AT TLHT HIZAT T ATAANAHIGE ATS T TRUEE ST ITAg@anT arania

FAET TRATT T ATEHEATs eal [ad ey Fl

Ja9T AT &

afgT

uq fr

F I T

RUAY

feoag

o ore =t

TATHT AT T T T Ja18%(DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
AGENCY OR SERVICE)

FLATHT AAMST ¥ FT AILTIHRT ATRT — 2% FUST HEAFRT ATRT Rl e

Child Abuse Prevention Service (CAPS) — 2% 5U¢ HZd AT

TETgEHT ATRr srPferaTaT(Mens line Australia) — 3% SveTe HEd#ht

AT I
FATHT HTET AT TshaasTet 9 aTs (Domestic Violence Crisis

Line)

Domestic Violence Advocacy Service — Sydney Advice Line
~ et aTfeae & et

ATHETAT HATg% TLATHT ATTSTHN | (Community Services

Domestic Violence Line)
ATTAFTITTRT ATRT I (Crisis Line)
FLATHT AATESTRT T2TH9T ®I-(Domestic Violence Counselling

Service)

HigaATg%a! ATRr ¥=2a 19 ®I=(Women’s Help Line)

TRUEERT ATRI 72d T+ ®i(Men’s Help Line)

FATHT AT SMIAFHTo HaT8% (Domestic Violence Crisis

Services)
FIATHT AT=THI Hzd 9 Hi(Domestic Violence Helpline)
qTiETE FeETeTaRT Tae<y ¥ RwrE T ®e(Family

Violence Response and Referral Line)

qTiETE FATETR qemet ¥ &ar fa 74T (Family Violence

Counselling and Support Service)
Women’s Domestic Violence Crisis Service
— HAA ATfeLare hid &l

Men'’s Referral Service

AigeATEEHT AAT AT AR 7gad 19w (Women's

Domestic Violence Help Line)
— 7o 72T aTe i et
TETEEHT TLATHT HAMSTHRT ATHY F2d 9 1 (Men’s Domestic

Violence Help Line)

— o FI(RT AT HIF T2H
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1800 200 526
1800 688 009
1300 789 978

02 6280 0900

02 8745 6999
1800 810 784
1800 656 463

1800 019 116
08 8945 6200

1800 811 811
1800 600 636
1300 782 200

1800 800 098
1800 633 937

1800 608 122

03 9322 3555
1800 015 188
1800 065 973
08 9223 1188

1800 007 339
08 9223 1199

1800 000 599



I graefT SaTeTe

I Tl SATSITQ AT HETST AAET Fel T FIH TFATHT ATAGEGE AATeal TAT8e a7 TIS(l 1o\ AU HeAT 2Tl
TEHT I qFeefT FTATaTeT, e FFaee ST, JT AT FHARGR T TAHT TG T qFawell ATST qAHT
3T Il TAFGTY STHHT ATRITE o, &l aT STESTATH gl

TETAAT T AT ATH AT TATRTST TLHT ST TR EE TAH T [Tl

e ar aar e
e TATHT HeTeT T A1 Tt sarerfs 7 1800 200 526
% HUETT HEAH! AT Bl

FIAT SHTHT TFAT
A 5T AU TRt 34T (legal age of consent) FT STHHAT AUTS T STohi TIT AT T I T[T T
STerT gl

T &1 T TRAEEHT AT 52T AT UHT ATAHTF IHY (legal age of consent) T& T AigT gl ¢ < a9 al, O
gfr gferfy sreferam (South Australia) ¥ aTEETRATERT 99 2@ 99 3|

TATTLOTTAT, TITRTRT SHY AT HIAHT FIAT Ah! 37 FSS(¥ HUL AT THUL QT T I I FHIGAT 2T T TEHAT
Firer I AT AT T TAT THT ATRAET I g T | IT FHIIAA AT AhIZedTe AA T ATH IST3TdTE
FATSEH|

Legal Age of Consent il aTXHT IT STHHTLRT ATRr TF¥ sexual health clinic, a1 afRaT==eE fowfa® avas
TR T TS aggal

JTASTIIERT FT FATAFHTL
FYTT TR ATAATITRTg ST AT ATARTT STEMTEA FeT TTaaadr |

ATASTICTHT TEATS, ATRLTH, AT T AT TTANTATST, TATEAT T STATSTEAT, HT T ATSIATAT FAAT AT HIAA HLHT0T
faweg, STAaToreRT 2% Fl FNTETHT T g3ATg T qToal el 9 e | TETorqar gTRErE ATaaT STed Fedie 4T
TOIE TITST TEATRd TUHT B, T TTS TEET AT Fel ZAT &7 ATAT AT TLRIGAT 211 ATRETH FTHT THHAT AT
TTESeTTATHT fAuteT =)

7T FTAATAFTGEATS AT T T A AHT AP AATHT iy ATAHEE TET STHT e, fAqFge o & T Taerahl
ATAaTeRT §¥eA A (child protection authorities) @TE AT Ta|

T G0

gl ATAAT ARG AT TATHATS gIH AT FH g Teh THATH TUHT, ATAATICTHT HLAT HATZE ITgeehl AT T
RTSTaaRt AR TRl g ot T AR TS a1 JuTSer Rt FHAATS ATAAT AT ATARAIS aTe Jierd g
ATEETS: TLHT TUTE Tg<l aT STadTiersT §2&A9 94T (Child Protection Service) TS #¥7 I 21Tl

FTAATICIHT HL0T 4T (Child Protection Service) Tl ITHT T AT ATRT g AHHRTLEE HAT T T|
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TRAATHT  FATASTIorT GLvr = (CHILD rEE Y ERLIECY

PROTECTION AGENCIES) U STASH

e Child Abuse Prevention Services (CAPS) 1800 688 009 www.childabuseprevention.com.au
% HUSTY WEAH! ATRI ITASH BT

Tfyfe FrAATIerRTEE, TAT T qTETHE SaTah! AR 1300556 729  www.dhcs.act.gov.au/ocyfs

Fataa (Office for Children, Youth and
Family Support)

AT o9 ATHETIAT HaT Hgdl ATRr STese R 13 2111 WWW.community.nsw.gov.au

(Community Services Helpline)

1 fo e ¥ qiEre f9mr (Department of 1800700250  www.health.nt.gov.au
Health and Families)

F IF = HTET fas T (Department of 1800 811810  www.childsafety.qld.gov.au
Communities)

THT TRETE T ATET A Fanr ggqr At 13 1478 www.dfc.sa.gov.au

Iuetsd ®I (Department for Families and

Communities Hotline)

feoam TTEST T HIAE AT [T qgdal A1 1800 001219  www.dhhs.tas.gov.au
Iuered ®IF(Department of Health and

Human Services Hotline)

B ER:i ATF &4 fawnT(Department of Human 13 1278 www.cyf.vic.gov.au
Services)
ECqRYy T "Eeqor fa9rT(Department for Child 1800 199 008 www.community.wa.gov.au/DCP
Protection)
T (SAT =) fAarg a1 areaar

9% TG GIAHT ATAANARIZEATS [AaTg T ATATT S| 2§ T < TUHT ATAATTAHTZ A STHT AT ATHATAA T T
TP ARTATRT AR SAHTAA AT (3T T IT3Ea |

o

ATAATIARTATE IHT TR [AATRT ATRT AT Fl ATHT T3 FATHATT THT ATHT SR FLTHT AT AT TST3, -

AT 21

AIZAT o TaTeey T sAfgahre

ST aTHT AT AT 3T B&F T4 (FTe) SAFATH, AT 3% Tl AigAT A1 SETHT TG FATHATT T 4TS
TATEST FHILUT ToAT AT IT 7= FIGAT BT TEAT T ATAATAFRTGEATS Tl ATRT AFRT 9T AT AT TS

FEEAT T I I FILAT 2T
TYTTATHT ST ATZAT T hlcgaaTs el TFATHI FILU ITHGEh! TATESTHT GHET g T
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http://www.childabuseprevention.com.au/
http://www.dhcs.act.gov.au/ocyfs
http://www.community.nsw.gov.au/preventing_child_abuse_and_neglect/protecting_children.html
http://www.health.nt.gov.au/Children_Youth_and_Families/Child_Protection
http://www.childsafety.qld.gov.au/
http://www.dfc.sa.gov.au/
http://www.dhhs.tas.gov.au/health__and__wellbeing/children_and_families/related_topics/child_protection
http://www.cyf.vic.gov.au/
http://www.community.wa.gov.au/DCP/

TRAATAT  AIZAT TSI AT

Tfyfe RIE R B ECIE BRI L

FAST Ioq  WigATHT STty T FOrwTia &ar (Women's
Information and Referral Service (WIRS))

uq fr I Tt SETere foareTRe Fe=(Sexual
Assault Referral Centre)

F IF = Family Planning Queensland (FPQ)

I9 T Women'’s Information Service (WIS)

feoag AT ST SATARTERT AT
wIM(Womens Health Information Line)

9 ars = Royal Women's Hospital
South Eastern Centre Against Sexual
Assault -3¢ FUeT

S U Women'’s Information Service (WIS)

JTATATA 9TE AT

e
02 6247 3077
1800 817 227

08 8922 7156

07 3250 0240
1800 188 158
1800 675 028

03 8345 3058
03 9594 2289

1800 199 174

AT

www.shfpact.org.au

www.women.nsw.gov.au

www.health.nt.gov.au

www.fpg.com.au

WWW.Wis.sa.gov.au

www.dhhs.tas.gov.au

www.thewomens.org.au

www.secasa.com.au

WWW.community.wa.gov.au

STYTTATHT FTT FATSAHT ATRI, TATSERT HATLT ATl ATATT T g T AATTRT 9 G HTHHAT 70T g T8

(o . c
AUl A3 Hledd Hin[LHY] E_Cﬁ‘*l'\{*l §*3‘1i—2|

AT ¢, F 73 JF fafas & 77 T8 (99T il G AT ATAIT TA01 a2 Apply for a driver’s licence AT

AT T T HIET TS AT ATEAT STTAHRTRT ATHT @ 1T

JTATATA [HFH ITAT AIMCHT AT AT TEHAT ZAT LA FAT ATAF ATHIT T o TATS T AT g THA ST
AEFG | T FATIAT AL TTThSAT T T AT STRATATHT 99 Aggae| T1a TUT8 HSF FHSATHT TLeh! daTT
FTAT gl A TgLIadTe XITe T Tag| HaT<T Fa13aT 'handsfree’ ATHTAT aTe#, HIATE HIF TTRNE FI9F fEafd

FTH 2T

T TUTE T THATHT I AUFT T AT TUTeo o gL ATs RTTE T Ta|

FITRURT TeaT T AT Farr g1 T ATEs TaTe Ha+ Ty qaTil aaT3+ STedT TTgeh! w21 Laws in FTAT
AT AT G| AT AT TATTHT TAT HIGHIITH HaAT T AT TR ART SAT FATST T FHIAT 3l T aT
TRUEEHT HATE ATAH ATHTATART AU ST TWIAHT HTEH TIIHERT TTAT Tl FLF ge[de T AMRTRT |
TS HAT ATATGE HIIAT TTHT THIR] [CIHE AeaT FGl & T STl AT AT TTHT ST Ta|

ATTORT T STATT ST ATHN Hof HICAT Hedee Hi HATEAT 75| TUTEHT -] dgTe® T HEH aggedls

ALHRTGIT 9T AT=IAT 9T restraints AT FA AT HETAT T, 6T, TUTSHRT HILAT Tolof {feahl It ar

ATAATIARTEERT I geaRT Rl TET TS AT

T R0 ¢ o TG, FITA T AT TU THIHT AT AR geATS eashd ITH HeAT TG I9 aaTUH! Fl
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http://www.shfpact.org.au/
http://www.women.nsw.gov.au/referral/wirs.htm
http://www.health.nt.gov.au/Children_Youth_and_Families/Sexual_Assault_Referral_Centre/index.aspx
http://www.fpq.com.au/
http://www.wis.sa.gov.au/
http://www.dhhs.tas.gov.au/
http://www.thewomens.org.au/FARREP
http://www.secasa.com.au/
http://www.community.wa.gov.au/DFC/Resources/Helplines/Womens+Information+Service.htm

T AIGAT ¥ ATAATHTgea] [HedTs ATs TRTel BHhUT T T4, IILUHN AT U3 infant capsulel & ATRAT
T AT TUFT IHT T ATAATARTEEATS TRTST FAHTUDT AT SETST TSI FRTUa] SgTahl (AT T qate g
T, SEEUTHI ATHT F==Tah! et f&re (child safety seat)l =TT a9 I@T ATT TUHT IHT T ST TS

FHTSUH TGThT (HeHT T Aig T @IS g He T Heant T AL a1 gl gierd qa<el Sl T
g Tl

T-HTHT STATIARTZE TATLT TTEART ST ahRT FReaT a5y Aufaa &) = ¥ a1t STaarforRigs qaret areaht
TETE ] AT HEAT T Y TS

S 7 A [HEg® araaTiornigsd aiaTeTl Gl aleT AT S9! q1d aUHT aTaarierhias TS ol (FaAT
FEHT ATH FAUTET =)

ATAATARTEEH AT ATIAGE AP ATIIVE ATTAR g Taw, TATLN ATIAHT g TR Tthe et a1
ATAATAHTGEATS Hlg A [HATIL TEHT g Ta|

Tl EAGEHT AGTHT THE ATSTHT (oI AFgAS| TATSHT SAAT AT HATHT FTCHT SATHHTT el @1 Kidsafe
THATEEHT Tl

KIDSAFE®T g% faa<er
IETES www.kidsafe.com.au

AN g7y T T AT a9+

)

Tt AR T&T TAERI T AT o aravet 8¥ FTes x| aR] 98T FFeel FF I AT FET qo01d
FAET TUAT B APTIATHRT FHIGAA T FIAAT AN TETHHT T, ITATEH, AT, 3T o SHTE 1T STEel T ]

STYTTAT TS HT TITHLIT TLHT F

STYTTATHT 8 STET G AT Aag s A ey Tt ¥ 1 T g a1 goa Hueg T a0y 79 79 Jha
TR Bl AESTET T T TSAEEDT eIl T U] Hredg&HqT T gHIT HUTed Tuar gl o F=ufaa
EAEEHT ST T gHIE MU ('no smoking') ATt gl

G&T ATITEE o 'minor’ (AT § ¢ T YATTGEHT ATH) TEATS AR ATHT = FTE-HTIAT Tl TTASTET T T
TREEAT 'minor' ATE ket ATHTT o= Ut )

TPTITHT [T T FIAT &7 I AIRTRT T T TIRTRT THTRT ATRN AT | Fd I Q< T JAFEEATS
AT TET = AT AT T HTAA HT AT 8Tl SRS T STEd ARG JCHT a8 ¢ TT TART IHTHT
FhIgeATs HIGTITT I I FIGAT BT g AT SAAGEHAT T HIQLTITT I (A oer T

I THFHIEE SETAHT AHgEaTE Iuasy T qihd |
[EUEEIEIERIC] EREETE

e Australian Drug Information Network (ADIN) www.adin.com.au

ADIN — T SUS{T ATHT a1 31T ATUTEEAT STt Information in other languages

e National Drugs Campaign www.drugs.health.gov.au
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http://www.kidsafe.com.au/
http://www.adin.com.au/content.asp?Document_ID=38
http://www.adin.com.au/content.asp?Document_ID=37#languages
http://www.drugs.health.gov.au/

FAT TGART

National Tobacco Campaign

National Alcohol Campaign

www.quitnow.info.au

www.alcohol.gov.au

T & T Y AT AGIHT HEATEE Gl ST AT EATS ITAgwehl HIIAT ATAFHT T FcioF, T Igaal a1
STOTTEAT HT HURT ST T HT STTAHE (o HH Tas Legal Aid o STORTEHT F2Tge, TartF qva-e =g,
TTRATHE ST, TEANTHA, A ey, T qeal, AR T a1 STrdgs A7 FlgAT 9odlg I8 Tag|

TATERT & AT TSHT FIGAT TSTAATHT ATRT GANT ATGUAT SgTIHT AR gE HAT g Tl

YA ATAT  LEGAL AID AGENCY ferd ITETEE
Tfyfe Legal Aid ACT 1300 654 314 www.legalaid.canberra.net.au
T I9 €9 Legal Aid NSW 1300 888 529 www.legalaid.nsw.gov.au
1 fo Northern Territory Legal Aid 1800 019 343 www.nt.gov.au/ntlac
Commission
F IA T Legal Aid QLD 1300 651 188 www.legalaid.qld.gov.au
Ry Legal Services Commission of 1300 366 424 www.lsc.sa.gov.au
South Australia
feoam Legal Aid Commission of 1300 366 611 www.legalaid.tas.gov.au
Tasmania
IEE R Victoria Legal Aid 1800 677 402 www.legalaid.vic.gov.au
Ssq T WorkCover Western Australia 1300 650 579 www.legalaid.wa.gov.au
¥~ FEHTL AT FEIAAT T HEATgERT ATHT TT SATARTERT ATRI TA TURT [rSHAT g T
NATIONAL LEGAL ORGANISATIONS IHATEE

Association of Community Legal Centres

Children's and Youth Law Centre

Women'’s Justice Coalition
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www.naclc.org.au/directory/

www.lawstuff.org.au

www.nwjc.org.au/wlcaddress.html



http://www.quitnow.info.au/
http://www.alcohol.gov.au/
http://www.legalaid.canberra.net.au/
http://www.legalaid.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.nt.gov.au/ntlac
http://www.legalaid.qld.gov.au/
http://www.lsc.sa.gov.au/
http://www.legalaid.tas.gov.au/
http://www.legalaid.vic.gov.au/
http://www.legalaid.wa.gov.au/
http://www.naclc.org.au/directory/
http://www.lawstuff.org.au/
http://www.nwjc.org.au/wlcaddress.html

8 3™

TPTTATHT B¥EE TS Mgl § ¥ ATST T Al g9 9ol Sdl T angedls Sigea! Ridarsa
AALTTAT ATHTLHT ATHT THIH] ATEATH T3 UHEH Tl g T TUTeel T8 THAAT ITASE ATATHIT ST &l
TEATAT (S5ThT TRATT) T I g qas|

EEIRCEE IR ICR IS IR

oY T FATE WETHT TTASTHT FEST SATHHAT ST 5T G 10T TETHT HTHIA T, SART HTLAHGTT AT =Y geiare
AT 99T 78 AT O F agersl  9TETE =9 SWeE arEeET To let’ T ‘Accommodation vacant’
TR ST TS gl TUTE ST SATHHRAT I HEATATAT TUL A ZE ] @Il AUHT =1 AR g T
qg gl

TPAT AT, 7 gl ¥ TETAAT TGRS (1 TFEATAT T ATEe, ST T T T R ATEATEE TIOTAET
gfg= 9 afhesl 'lease’ T 'residential tenancy agreement’ WX T T SETAHT SRgE A1 (A fd ge=ATdT of
S TTESTE g AT ¢ R wigArr awy R g, daet e s srar qurdsr afR g @ty =% sy
ATFAT &1 SABRA T4 qF gAS|"  TITe (A I2Iq THT Flohud g TATHIT T T TF gl

THI ih AT AT TS FRATAT FST T[] HOHT TATSATS gl THHDT SATHTL T THFg THA TS TAG=H]
g T FIIAT THT ST GATA TUTSS o T SAATel Teal ATHN THIHT ATRI FHIL AR [T TEE T
TR AT HLLH! HETSTIADT TS 74 T TS i TAST HIAT TTAT TFHT §F T gATA FHHT TTAUTEE <
qTiEE T AR T B |

TTEMIUAAT ATSTHT Y[EAT AT T HigATh! AIST STTUH FT FroErd a1t o o= eidr el =¥ gfqars fad <
LU T AigAThT WIST aXTaah! greg| X &1 aT ATHHhdior 3 gXiet Residential Tenancies Bond

Authority AT TTgT=|

TUTE | AT 'condition report' = FRTSTITAT Ih TLHT T ATEATEE g, ATATS qUTS, ALLAT AT ST
ATHFATA A TR " AT FESTOAA L BISAT g O ATSHTT STAHT TUTS T SATErHT Fel T GLAT T AET
TTEUaT geg| "ITE TUTE ATSTHT ° AT FATE ISl TAr AT difeh & T At JhT qou¥ § T AT T &

T S 9, gxret fhat gl
SFPTTATHT ATSTHT S FTEAT 9T TET TTSHH! ATRI S IAHT [ASHAT Fea e

IGEIR] ERLIECE

fex Australian Competition and Consumer www.accc.gov.au

Commission — Real-estate services webpage
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http://www.accc.gov.au/

WTETHh AT

I AT AU HIAHEEATS TUTE TiRar AIRATHRT TR AT T 4T TRy hf i Tgan are 319 g af+
SEQREL

TuTE Rent Assistance T TRT g7 agg®, STH qureans Wit fad Faai geagl At qehi iarehl STTshtr
Centrelink HT 39Tl |

ATSTHT AZTAATHT FTLCHT TT SATAHRTNRT ATHT SZTAHT TIHAT gl

IEEAC IHATZE
e Centrelink — T ITaTE T WeTieiaThT fAaTaer www.centrelink.gov.au
FAATEE

T G T TTRLHT, LR Mg ee =g AT TUHT AIHgedATs HSTHT 9ga0T T TEATE TR ATRI T[T
T | TS SATATH T ATREhHE SATATHR ATRT TGIAHT AFHIEE gl

HOUSING AUTHORITIES e ITETEE

Tffe Housing and Community Services 13 3427 www.dhcs.act.gov.au/hcs

T I S Housing NSW 1300 468 746 www.housing.nsw.gov.au

U fe Housing and Infrastructure 08 8999 8814 www.housing.nt.gov.au

F IT = Residential Tenancies Authority 1300 366 311 www.rta.qld.gov.au

Ry Housing NSW 13 1299 www.housing.sa.gov.au

feoam Housing Tasmania 1300 135 513 www.dhhs.tas.gov.au

B ER:i Office of Housing 1300 650 172 www.housing.vic.gov.au

Ssq T Department of Housing 1800 093 325 www.housing.wa.gov.au
T T T e T e

T G T TRGEHT Al AR ATTHRIZE B [dHgee dUTS AGIAHT TH T gh T AL AAZEhl
qoTe A il & T TSUEEHT agTeHT aHg el ATl IR Ige 8L ATITEeHT S

T TUTEATS WTSTHT d% T ATSTHT [olaT HgEdrah! Saedshal TLAT &3 a7 TeeTg@eh! (HeatadT J¥dH T
qFgal

HousING AND FAIR TRADING R VAT
AUTHORITIES
uf&fe  ACT Office of Fair Trading 02 6207 0400 www.ors.act.gov.au
ud1d9  Office of Fair Trading 13 3220 www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au
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http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/factors/accomodation.htm
http://www.dhcs.act.gov.au/hcs
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.housing.nt.gov.au/
http://www.rta.qld.gov.au/
http://www.housing.sa.gov.au/
http://www.dhhs.tas.gov.au/service_information/services_files/housing_tasmania
http://www.housing.vic.gov.au/
http://www.housing.wa.gov.au/
http://www.ors.act.gov.au/
http://www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/

o f Consumer and Business Affairs 1800 019 319 www.nt.gov.au

Fg I Office of Fair Trading 13 1304 www.fairtrading.qld.gov.au
S|

Iq T Office of Consumer and Business Affairs 08 8204 9544 www.ocba.sa.gov.au

feu Consumer Affairs and Fair Trading 1300 654 499 www.consumer.tas.gov.au
aq

fiyams  Consumer Affairs Victoria 1300 558 181 WWWw.consumer.vic.gov.au
il

S T Department of Commerce 1300 304 054 WWww.commerce.wa.gov.au

TETAHT THGEATS ITAgaaT goh SATeHTLaRT ATCHAT TIH fa ¥ Tearl Hed1ge aie FA|

TQTTAT TAGEHT AT ITETEE R EREET
(TENANTS” WEBSITES)
uf&fe  ACT Tenants Union 02 6247 2011 www.tenantsact.org.au
Ta¥9  Tenants Union NSW www.tenants.org.au
S
U fo NT Tenants Advice Service 1800 812 953 www.dcls.org.au
FL T4  Tenants Union of Queensland 1300 744 263 www.tug.org.au
Ell
Iq T Anglicare Tenants Information and 08 8305 9459 www.anglicare-sa.org.au
Advocacy Service
feu Tenants Union of Tasmania 1300 652 641 www.tutas.org.au
aq
fiysms  Tenants Union of Victoria 03 9416 2577 www.tuv.org.au
ot
Ssq T  Tenants Advice Service 1800 621 888 www.taswa.org
o AT FATE fFe

TosfiehT =% AT FoaTeg® ATHTRAT T TR a7 SreddedT eI TRUFT g1 Real-quTEeTs =¥ ST
ATHFATA STAGEET AT kit agean! g4t 9+ & g Ffe qure AgfermT 9 qe& 7% s gig-a
A TP a2 'First Home Owner Grant' 9 9713 9f T°7 gqg-a

T TUTEATS =¥ 3T FodTe Toherehl TR =07 forg TXAT, TUTEaT 9 aT of=g fafT §eaTgsa avq T{aran I
Y (I ToRershor foradT, ATHagse SISl FETSTI=ERT T AT ST ST T Aol a7 gealea? Tarahl TR

Tag| HO, GFIaTl 99 9T T AT STACATEE Aq(ehe qlg 7 g
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http://www.nt.gov.au/
http://www.fairtrading.qld.gov.au/consumers.htm
http://www.ocba.sa.gov.au/tenancies
http://www.consumer.tas.gov.au/
http://www.consumer.vic.gov.au/
http://www.commerce.wa.gov.au/ConsumerProtection/
http://www.tenantsact.org.au/contact.html
http://www.tenants.org.au/
http://www.dcls.org.au/tennants_advice.html
http://www.tuq.org.au/
http://www.anglicare-sa.org.au/
http://www.tutas.org.au/
http://www.tuv.org.au/
http://www.taswa.org/

Y AT FATE ol FTHT ATET TISARATH SgTIHT [TSHHAT geig ATl

X a7 FATE e EREIETS
feT T ST (FHAT) TIE TET &5 T IS SRS aergst www.australia.gov.au
fagerem
few First Home Owner Grant www.firsthome.gov.au
few First Home Saver Account www.fido.gov.au
qrasii= rard

7% TS Centrelink FT STRAT TS gwg AT FH STFITHT I AT ggre 9 ATasTa sara! HiEq Faad
T AFEAS | ATASTAHT SAEATH HLRLHT ST HAHT Tad gl T 4 T HUHT AIAHgedTs AZEAT G|

T TATEA ATASII SAETH qTS] TUHAT AT AT T o] T § T Gglerad TTAT 6T, ATl (As(l saraeht
AT AwaT FH gl

ATASI A AR TG T THT TUTE Fgl a6 ATgdges, TUTedTs FaAl TLh! Sa9qF: TR gl, TUTEATS i 1T
T, TEAT 9L S8 AT 9T 99 THaH A1 g qFael

TATERT & T TRLTHT ATAST 1o TZTAHT ALHT AT AT ATRI SgTAHT TG g Tl

veoraray A R AT
e Housing ACT 13 3427 www.dhcs.act.gov.au
T JH ] Housing NSW 1300 468 746 www.housing.nsw.gov.au
U fo IR TEEIEIG] 08 8999 8814 www.territoryhousing.nt.gov.au
F IA ¥ Housing and Homelessness 1300 880 882 www.housing.qgld.gov.au
Services

Ry Housing NSW 13 1299 www.dfc.sa.gov.au
feoam Housing Tasmania 1300 135 513 www.dhhs.tas.gov.au
foy e =1 Office of Housing 1300 650 172 www.housing.vic.gov.au
Ssq T Department of Housing 08 9222 4666 www.dhw.wa.gov.au

AT e ST

T3 TUTEATS FETSaT ATATH TT ATST ATl STUHT AT AT (S ied g @axT TuAT, AT Ieerdia &g ¥ yraefi®
e A ARHT 979% Tg [T (diHgael STTqahiier AT TaTerST Hgd N 4 qaag|

TATEE ST ALATE (g TUHT a7 g4 @< AUAT THaTAF AT 1 geaerT T4 T (early intervention program)

AT qAfde (Reconnect) TR TAT At goaTs (Mgwdhl AT, forer, T ¥ SHarT &7 e TS
AT (Reconnect) o F12T 7 g&qaT 19 39TT (early intervention strategies) &1

AT AT TATANTIART ATHT IZTTRT ATATEE ST EAT ga Tl
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http://www.australia.gov.au/life-events/buying-a-property
http://www.firsthome.gov.au/
http://www.fido.gov.au/firsthomesaver
http://www.dhcs.act.gov.au/hcs/public_housing
http://www.housing.nsw.gov.au/Help+with+Housing/
http://www.territoryhousing.nt.gov.au/corporate/contact_us
http://www.housing.qld.gov.au/
http://www.dfc.sa.gov.au/
http://www.dhhs.tas.gov.au/services/channels/abouthousing/housing_options/public_housing
http://www.housing.vic.gov.au/applying-for-housing
http://www.dhw.wa.gov.au/400.asp

QA HAT FrTT

EERE] www.fahcsia.gov.au

AITALTS T AATEE

Mg TUTS ATSTHT ad AT Foheld, &Y TIET HaTg® quTesh! JLHT aeaeed g dase| Afagedr al, ST T
T AT TUH grg| AT HAT ITAeH XT3 SEHT TLAT (MhAge AT [HAS(l HFIA 2% g dFae] o[ q9Ts Faf
T AUHT G ATHAT 9L TG| TUTEH! SATHIHT HAT TarHg el ol TATATSARIAT TeThIT STELFL AT
ERELEL

ITH FAT ITASH TXTSAgEATs qUTS AT HLHT G ATH Sl el AT e Tl

Tl T AT HATH FFATAT Fig T AT, TITEA Io0@ AT JaT TAT GAaTes s & & aaa! Ji=
TIE | T THAHT AT AAT W TUdte e srgfhet A fam e aesar whuwr gl T afe wraEr
AT GEATATHT AT T SHACATHT AT, SIS THRT o] UHaH Agca ol =

FIIATgee AVTATY TOHT HH w8 THg® Ioold TUHT fod TSRSa| T quTs qirhuast (=T foe od 795
AOAT a7 Ffe qurE faert fad qed AT aeds TqueAT IMEETs gaed q¥ 0 el

Y= (Centrepay)

7f% TUTE Centrelink T ZIEAT TaEH! TR T I TUH B A, T Centrelink FT =8 & srty 79
AT Centrepay ST 4 9F g 9 HaTe qTaT Centrelink Te 913 g4 S[ThIHT Te qUTe! (9 aRIaTT

=T g TS ST AT T

TUATSHI foT Toh Toe ARATATT AT AATEE THHS g TeT, TUISH [ddgs AGTEAT THAT! STHT SThIT T,
TATS T THT TATSATS o TTHT T AT TIearg| Gy (Centrepay) TN I AT T Flaedral & ¥ qared
TR Q[%, TREAT a1 T AT AT qarsa! AT TeIfdars gardal T4 9% gl

ferdra

TR FFoies 9=3d g2l listed in the Yellow Pages oM eTv#e1#T ‘Telephone Services’ ¥ ‘Mobile

telephones and accessories’.

T T FaTE TR A (0 AT T TEATATHT Higi SRS HaT 3Uese TS & argl graT| fatgea
FATATE FIAT TH 8T THg® Soi@ ATHI (6 Tordsd| AT T8 T STATHEIAT T foe o 9% 90 9+,
8 sfhgeaTe v Theeq 0=, a1 afe ATHT qugeT 9% oo TSt AT, GEr el HAR GLHAT FH fSerht
HTUG T qFga|

AT TUEEHAT T BT FeAh! L UHEH AT g T | TUTeel (ARITAT TLHT B! [aeaT a1 fa T a7 pre-

paid F e (newsagents AT ITASY ) TIRT T
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http://www.fahcsia.gov.au/sa/housing/progserv/homelessness/reconnect/Pages/reconnect_services.aspx
http://www.yellowpages.com.au/

FPTATHT &Y ATHHEEH! HIATSA FIF &, 7O AEATSAGE T BT THEH HE T gegl S qursel qamse
I THT T I T e, AT AT HaTeaare U TSAdTe 37T TT4T (interstate) ¥ s=aered wiAwTal fAqe
AT 30 THUSH T(He gyl TaTeer B e foreme 1 srfer qardar s ar St Sedarier sy g

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman = &% YTl T ATHHRIEE SIS T 7T ATITEEHAT [QUH
STEHT TETHHT Y THEH THEAEE Iod THUH gl

AT STHHTIZERT ATRI AT TTSSHT g T aT T

TELECOMMUNICATIONS INDUSTRY OMBUDSMAN & €+ 9% faa<urge

BEEIG) 1800 062 058
IHETES www.tio.com.au
EIGCHHAT Heheae T T TLE

FIEHAT Heherd T ATl T Hod ATHTEE ATe0 a7 ST AT A edd Tag | gl remaer Jaarel
FRITHAT T RATEH T4 (Hed ATHHge e dIaage, FATIEE, FESEE T Healeg® hl AT Fidh Hldh higle
e fo g7l FeeadT ¥ RETead gaadat Gg® TuT aTsaa! AThr qUrsah! TR TRuEHTaT Sfeasar

AT
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http://www.tio.com.au/consumerInfo.htm

9 JSEIT

HTHRT GISit

TP TSHITLERT TS Y TTTETeTHE G| FdT (G2l FIH TTSe A= FT SAF qe7, Tqrear T qeqa, @it
FTHHT T T Forere aRfReredY et ST T T WRTgEHT hig GTeaT HTHHT TITHATHT 7Y o]

&= 93Tt "Job vacancies' (3T ‘Positions vacant’) =T fasmae s, famer ¥ orf{am) 'Job vacancies'
SreTAeHT I qTSA diahes| el A T usiteag® 8, 99 Yellow Pages e STeiaeil T 8 T
TSR TSR g%ehl avETee AT gr=hd .1

Centrelink

ST aTS+aT AT Faty Centrelink a1 Job Services Australia (JSA) a7 g Gl APATRT ST |77
ATAg&ATs USRI TATERIISHaT ATRI T4 19 Job Services Australia #T Sawerag® it TS T qLahT
AT AT Bl

TAT AT FUHT ATATA, Flgel Fig ATHAAT TSI TLHLATAT a1 Centrelink Career Information Centre #T
TATEHT HTH Grod i T, TR steaaraias T a0 TUAT 9840 3uaed gel  Centrelink o g&a
=T Tt arfoes ¥ fRfaRaTe geqfiare sruagears Jar T areaHge STdsd TWSad|

qUTEer Centrelink T TSRITE HETHT %9 T Job Services Australia @ Newstart Allowance, Widow
Allowance, Farm Help, Exceptional Circumstances Relief Payment, Special Benefit ¥ Employment

Services Providers &I aTXHT €IS, T Tggal
Centrelink = TITEHT TOrATHT T TLATTHRT ATRATAT ol el [FRIE 9 9918, T TITHT S HaTgeh! areAT

e STTY LT3 TFS|

o o

Centrelink offices g% Tg<T TATHIHT ATAHATT TET LT Frag®HT AARTT G| [AAGERT HIATATHT SITAT

White Pages telephone directory T Centrelink website AT IT<Tsel =1

CENTRELINK T q¥7h faaurge

TSI T 13 2850

multilingual (SgATIU) I o ST dTeh o 131202

HATITAT HEd Taal

FATATHT ST IAT Centrelink 'Find Us' page

TAT ATTHT FTTAFRTZEHT AT STTAHRTL Centrelink T TETE ATSAEEHT AT STTAFRTLT ITAT
Languages other than English Centrelink ‘gTHT qUTEsHT 9THT Seml’ ITHT
TGATIRTAS AP TerITgars 2a1 o=l FTATSTHT Centrelink T agaTEIaTA Tfer=t 7=1
AETES www.centrelink.gov.au
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http://www.yellowpages.com.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/
http://centrelink.findnearest.com.au/
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/individuals/settle_index.htm
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/languages/index.htm
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/publications/ah1806.htm
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/

Job Services Australia

Job Services Australia (JSA) TS2T AETOITHT TXHTCHT TATTHFIET Ae BT STH FHIH @IS AIHEEATE TgF T
Tl

Job Services Australia = FTH TSI AT T AUHT FTH THATSAH AT 24T (Sve| TA AT HGT ST
TS, ST TUTST ATIOIH T FAEE T HTHET ST AT SATFLTFAT T2 9 TZART Tag|

TfT TUTE TS g 9o aT AT FILOT T T HUHT BT T TIIS 2T TaaT USRI qarge Aot
AU o S ITSge| 7T T THTE AUHTEe < [MHd ST Jarher a9 ga=l Centrelink a1
FuTEHT Job Services Australia & TUTEHT TAAT FHI FTEHAT IT ATAHLT (&7 TFaE|

TUTERT TR SAELTHAT TIEA T1oHT 4 Job Services Australia T TATSHT TISHITERT AW IAT AITST qUTE
T FH TG TF ATSAT LS TATANTSA T ATFRT TS [EHRTSART ATRI ATH T HATGE I Tl TLES|
T FETHT T[T AT AT FHTHRT ST TorT T 7T Teqar ar favear grferer AT 7ed T qUrSat Jawershor
AT TSITETATE S, AT AUERT AT (o §EIT8%, IV, T T Tee] HeTge §31 TH [T IS HT TUHT
Fel I HTH GISAHT TUFHT THEATZEH GHTLTT 9 HEd Tag|

qITE GoelT ST IE% Job Services Australia T FWHTEIHT TTSTge | ITh THATEE USTITL GIoAgeshl ATHI
2% WTUTEEAT AR 2% Hd e

JOB SERVICES AUSTRALIA T ¥ fa=ur

EAEEaC) 13 6268
Languages other than English JSA FT STEFTET 3RS A8 7T ATIEEHT
AT www.deewr.gov.au/Employment/JSA
I TR
e ar aan R AT
Australian Apprenticeships 13 3873 www.australianapprenticeships.gov.au
Jobguide — AT TSR ATHRr www.jobguide.deewr.gov.au
Jobwise — TIEREERT TSI AT www.jobwise.gov.au

STHTLHT TLTHT STTRIT 913 FiTel geal

B ERNDERI D RIS

T qUTEET festaa T, [Faior, arqat w19, o= ¥ @mT 9ahe SAmaaras araar g a9, [ faworeEme
TP ATHT FHLT TUTSHT TRIATHT ATIAT oI ARETY ToeATg (avg| TF0h: ATS TUTS APTIAT |, g 9,
e
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http://www.deewr.gov.au/Employment/JSA/Resources/Pages/translatedbrochures.aspx
http://www.deewr.gov.au/Employment/JSA
http://www.australianapprenticeships.gov.au/
http://www.jobguide.deewr.gov.au/
http://www.jobwise.gov.au/

TRADE RECOGNITION AUSTRALIA — 32 fera {3 a1e erearqaesl

TATEHAT ST GPO Box 9880, MELBOURNE VIC 3001
=orRe 1300 360 992 or 03 9954 2537
FITR T 03 9954 2588
TH ARTCenquiries@deewr.gov.au
AT www.deewr.gov.au/tra
STHETET fordahr ATRr fAgerene a9 ae,;
TRADE RECOGNITION AUSTRALIA — faereTe reqsgel
W%‘THT GPO Box 9880, CANBERRA ACT 2601, AUSTRALIA
o +61 2 6121 7456
ERIE) +61 26121 7768
) traenquiries@deewr.gov.au
ATETES www.deewr.gov.au/tra
AL ATATHE TIATEE

T qUTE AT TATH FIH GIogq TUH G A, TS AT, ATSHE a7 YT (W [ Australian Skills
Recognition Information ST &7 IWETSSHT TFTF T AT STEHT TUTEHT TNIAT TP TCEATHT ATl I8

EREIERERFR-C ]

T2 TUTE &1 TRIAT = ¥ [AfAgwars S icrm T TN 39 AT goe 9, TUTl &1 a1 T 120 TLheeht
Overseas Qualification Unit (OQU) AT H¥7% 79 Aggr e < fafHgad qurssl TRIAAr stgerdmeh! Taar 897
Australian Qualification Framework ST T G Trae| A1 747 {990 2

T ST &1 AT (QUHT gt gg e

R EREIEC
T ST FEdT T /AT WWW.immi.gov.au/asti
STTRTET THHATER)

& T W AR A= AT IfHe State AT TRIaT e H:

and territory government Overseas Qualification
Units

The Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations (DEEWR) 51T Australian
Education International — National Office of Overseas Skills Recognition (AEI-NOOSR) T AT&IHETE o
st Trarares A1 goaT T 99 foruy wwmme T ey iR
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http://www.deewr.gov.au/tra
http://www.immi.gov.au/asri
http://www.immi.gov.au/asri/os-qual-units.htm

AEI-NOOSR AT @9 T =T quTeahl &= T YTefi® Overseas Qualification Unit (OQU) HT HTITE T T,
773 sraeas T guedt f[afagser AEI-NOOSR #T farsria ifamsm)

T STHHTLT AT TFTeh;
IEEIR] o ERCIET
e AEI-NOOSR Hotline 1300 363 079 aei.gov.au/AEl/QualificationsRecognition

Tl Tl TLTEATAHT APTOIATRT ARTI AT ST FHIETH TUFRT LA T STH 98T g e &l aaeft
TRIAATEE AP TIATHT HT=AT AT ITHEEHT bridging STEaT=ahT TR TN &GS [ A9 TTURT Afer
AT o FEE-HELP |2 Tah! ATRr AT gege]

ST BIERaE) ERGIET
afeT FEE-HELP 1800 020 108 www.goingtouni.gov.au

The Assessment Subsidy for Overseas Trained Professionals Program (ASDOT) = fazerst arfers are

TIAEEATS SITF THTSITHE TZANT TS| TAA {2 TIRUHRT TUTEEAT fagerare qrferd um Tomrg =afegs #r
TRIATHT FTPTTITHT AT T TRET S AITHUT ig TSR ATH 399 g I S

ST e IwETEe

feT Australian Education 1300 363 079 www.aei.gov.au
International - ASDOT

T TUTERT T T FRSTT FUSHAT S A, TITEA fAHgmaATs IoT T fRque|
STEATA 2 T, FTH G7 TZTAT g ATl

FTACIAAT ATYFHTTC T TS

AP TOrATHT O9 FTHIGEHT AT [T SAAFTT T HLAR AT TR A

FTHETL T FHH a7t AT Fair Work Australia & 79[ GeaTgahl AT T TPRraTaht &7 TSI &l T
FTCHT ST I ATRE TFTeheh! Featd eI 211 Fair Work Ombudsman &t #13Tear Fair Work Australia FT
T3eT T BT T TR FHIATAT ol FTSTTHT AL EHT T TUICATH £ &=0T TAAZEHT Taedqd S

TfT JUTEATS TUTSHT FRAH TATHT FIAA FHLU AN ges A FTEAT FSISTET & W, Fair Work Ombudsman &
LT ATHETH, T TR TR AT T ASTATTT TFTHHT TEFT T Fair Work Act 20095a31a
FTHEgEHT Tt fareT e

T3 qTUTE Fqva o FIHG glgre W, TUTSHT HIACTAAT ST ATIRIT T FLEATHT ATTHE go|
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http://aei.dest.gov.au/AEI/QualificationsRecognition/Default.htm
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“qATH SYTAT
TPTTATHT O FTHIRGEA FICTHT T FATH TAS qTST TRT gegel| TS Fid TTSAD AT TT g, Ao

FLHT TUTE FHIH T T9T AT &5 AT TATEH! IH, Tl AT HIH FTANT TITS TGS, T AATSh! TSR]
FCHT [0 3% e

TUTEHT TSHTLETATS TITEATS FITATE FTHT T o] Ta T qAaaTe F I FREmehr e et siqafa 3T
HETST g (FT T TATSIAHT AT A1) |

TSI ATEE

TPTTATHT | FTHER G IATH USRI g grga| AT ATIGUSHT I T HUSIg%, TEi HTH TLAT T,
s g, At faer ¥ faeres Tee
w1 sfgsr

TPTTATHRT O FTHIEEH] AALTAT TS G ATA A8 TR T HAT gl SATHE S| TISAA I g ol
TEEAGEATS, TATHT, TSR STAGEHT ¥ HTAETART ATERTLRT ToeTg Taveg| [Agser FTaeaersh aqeaT, T
TEET g TAGHT USTITLETATZEET HIA T T USHITEIT A eahl THETHT HEd T8

TATSA TUTSHT USRI EHATATS TUTS ST HIET ggrs Hel Iool@ I Tad| TUTeeh] TSIRETAT qI1saTs
LT G T gad a7 AT HIST Hl & AUHT FLOT HrAdTE fHawTed a3 ga|

T2 TUTE AT AT g AT gre T T SV STHT g el ITel A9UHT quTee HedTash! a1 Unions

Australia®T &¥ 7% T dFgq=l Unions Australia, Australian Council of Trade Unions 1T STTerd Haeadr T

TTHET HAT BT T ATS TATSHT HTHAT TUTSHT TR T HILAT ghehl ATCHT T B A HEd T4 TF2a|
Aawr=H faeg e

TUTE AITATAHT faeg |Xierd gagee T AuUTeahl avt, o, forgT, ey, ATt fe=meem, sTerhdT a1 TRt
TEET AURT FHILOA g AT FATHRATT (‘adverse action’) T TATIES|

ITAeTdT FATHATT (‘adverse action’) AT TSTITLIT 3vcd T &Y THTLHT SATALIH FATHATT ST AThI TS

R Ffew, AdeTiaT Taee FTHGTERT U8 Tady T a7 SEATaRT 07 FIHETATS Blh AT T

LT
T FT TITHT ATAR

TATSHT GIETT T T FTF TITHT FHIH T4 ATHE G| TG TUTS FH TAFAT ATed g AUFT AT JITS workers’
compensation &I ATRT AT gIga|

TATE T TSITEETATA AITSATE T, TSI TaT A T ITdad aT quTee qUTehl TSRITLRT aTCAT JIeds av
ISET (TUTSHT FTHETE AT T (eerd FARTIHT) THT AT TUTES TUTS ST STETHRTERT TR T T LT ATETTHT

FLOT FTHTH T TS|
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qq JTHTL

TUTES |IE TAT T3 TUHT G A TF g AT, FIACTART TTAFT T TAgE, T TUTeHT TNTSTLETHT FTEHAT
IST I AT, TUTE Fair Work &l STTHaT<t 1<+ aT Fair Work &1 SIAaTed SITRILT &l GUSHT TS T agg4|

T TR THEATEEH] ATHT AT TERTENRT ATH T S el

SURREEIREAY forem AT
Fair Work Infoline 13 1394 Fair Work online information portal
Fair Work Ombudsman 13 1394 www.fwo.gov.au

Languages other than English

Fair Work Australia 1300 799 675 www.fwa.gov.au
Unions Australia 1300 486 466 www.unionsaustralia.com.au
A TIAHT TqTES T LT

srgforaTaT & T weerg® Occupational Health and Safety (OH&S) Fit & awts+HT T f[AfHgears @an
R B | 34 & T TSAgEh! FIAEAT ¥ AT il FA G AAA (A Agaa! Al Gersad, STad
TISRIETAT T AT AEEge TR HrHede T el T Farea T Tt geag|

T TUTEATE TUTS ST FIAEAA RETT ARG A, AT TUTSHT HIST AT TgTIHT STLh &7 T TRLMgaa|

ATTHTLIATE TEI T TS

TRAATHT  ATESA(AE AT e EUEIET

e WorkCover ACT 02 6205 0200 www.workcover.act.gov.au

T I S WorkCover NSW 13 1050 www.workcover.nsw.gov.au

ua fx NT WorkSafe 1800 019 115 www.worksafe.nt.gov.au

F IT = WorkCover Queensland 1300 362 128 www.workcovergld.com.au

Iq T SafeWork SA 1300 365 255 www.safework.sa.gov.au

feoam Workplace Standards 1300 366 322 www.wst.tas.gov.au

Tasmania

IEEER:i WorkSafe Victoria 1800 136 089 www.workcover.vic.gov.au

Sl T WorkCover Western Australia 1300 794 744 www.workcover.wa.gov.au
Superannuation

Superannuation TATEHT FAHTAFT ATHT TFH AT [T T 211 Superannuation @Ts 'retirement savings'
aT 'pension income' wAT Tty A= srgferamaT, amamT=aa Superannuation =T 'Super' AR

TISHITEHAT L0 AT Superannuation AT T STHAT I I, S ThAdTE AT ageed STRITATE AR gaTahT
FATRN T T Wed TE| AP TATHT G960 STET USRI HUET SA<higs superannuation fund FT 9857 g8
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http://www.fairwork.gov.au/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.fwo.gov.au/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.fwo.gov.au/Footer/Pages/Language-assistance.aspx
http://www.fwa.gov.au/
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http://www.wst.tas.gov.au/
http://www.workcover.vic.gov.au/
http://www.workcover.wa.gov.au/

GTETT A T TITERT TSTEETATA TS T ATFRTHTRT AT TTTrd SraT ThH quTeel Tl
superannuation FHTTHT SIFAT T AHETH B TUTE superannuation T I THH T STFAT T4 Aggeeg| ST
TISTEETATS 3Toa TRA STEAT T 5 AT B A TTenTTST duTsdl ST superannuation FToeh! STaTa= T4

Fhgwid e e Tus|
Superannuation FT AT TT STAHRTLH] ATRI IETAHT [ASHAT Feg Tl

SUPERANNUATION &I ST o AT
fex Australian Taxation Office (ATO) 13 1020 www.ato.gov.au/super

Superannuation Infoline

fex Australian Securities and Investment 1300 300 630 www.fido.asic.gov.au
Commission (ASIC)
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10 9T

frdt amee

ST feraTaT, TUTE o ga e fomT, Rgfawwor T s #1 "argmgs T fares ared gra) o aramgs ¥ famegs
LRI AGATT (QUHT SRS o 97 faeh! T4 qrdeg| AqATa= oo &g qargs f&sht 19 2 Frgt 2

UNDERSTANDING MONEY

JAATEE www.understandingmoney.gov.au

LT ! TSl HIHHE® S STH qTs ATs FFITUL TS I T8 IA1g® A1 (o T4 ad1g qqTs a1 A= T
e TR TUTE T GAT STFAT I, SHFETE o1, G471, FFiaawor, T ¥ @< ot g8 a1 @t Jid
TEHTETS AT AT AIHT I F 99 Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) HT &+

TR

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

o 1300 300 630
FAATEE www.fido.asic.gov.au
e

=~

dfe aTe® 9, building society T credit union ST ITsd TTE=g| AT FBrenat AT SHAT S 9F geeg AT
TATS I 9 FHTE TN 9% g < a9 ATM (Automatic Teller Machine) aTe PIN (Personal Identification
Number) SERT X T2 1o 9% gea| TI1E F1 5% w1 AT PIN Foggar s S F1e Q |47 a7 gqQ a7 -
TUTS FT S ATS T A ATl

T AT SATAHRTRT ATHT (H T9ETZE /T AT ST |

T TR AU

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission ~ www.accc.gov.au

- I o, FISEHTS I Lo TTUST

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission ~ www.accc.gov.au
—SeaTee dHIT a9 US|

Australian Bankers Association — §% @TaTeht www.bankers.asn.au

AT AU

H FqHT

FPTATHT, TUTSS FHTURT TAS, SATALTT AT TLHTLATE TR FRHT a1 F:2 AR
Australian Taxation Office (ATO)™ ZIFITA T SATTT T FT HFHAT T2, T Ih TATA Hged 01 HaATgE e
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http://www.understandingmoney.gov.au/
http://www.fido.asic.gov.au/
http://www.accc.gov.au/content/index.phtml/itemId/815364
http://www.accc.gov.au/
http://www.bankers.asn.au/Default.aspx?ArticleID=667

FETATA, TTSIATAT, TF T TAHTT AT @A T

srgforaTsT #¥ FTAT@T  Australian Taxation Office T =Tk AT SATATIE TTASTHHT ATHT AT THTEAT tax file
number (TFN) T¥T ST T geeg S T1AT T ¥EE TTERATHN TART TS, 13T tax file number STE T
TG T FLATS TigeT Srrfiawar fRqas)

Erede AT gawieaT {2l Online tax file number registration 2% & =veT |Td fad Iuey g T TEHT ATRI
TUTEHT TTEETT FAaTor T FUTEaRT TRforamehs ST sraeas gea| Fia ¢ o o afey qurser gom are qursa tax
file number Y& gl

e wHEs Centrelink offices, AT 3ueed geage staas ATO website aTe &1 a1 TFN Helpline AT I TR
of TR Jfeheg) TfE TUTE tax file number TTRSAFRIATRT e 19 90T & 94, ATO o fReee et 2¢
&= tax file number TTSHEA=

TUATEA ST tax file number T STAF T, T AHATS AL gAGH STEAT 156 TATSH! TS, TH AT HATSA BIAHT
T | FEATS qUTSHI tax file number ST 9 T, TUTE a= aT fEAT f& 9oar Tie9 a9&T a4 )

S AU FIH & Tgre AT TUTE T USHIETAT aqTsaTs tax file number Declaration form w3 @&HT

TN T S T, [ BIEHAT TS AT tax file number %% AqT% a3 TUT=T tax file number & 519,
TUTS T TSHMEETT TUTSe 9139 aAddTe STTIhaA FT FHar34

Tfe &P a7 (between 1 July and 30 June), FT F=HT TUTE Fel SFRTAT TAUHT TATS ST HTEAT T
TUHT S T I qUHT ATFET 3¢ ATE 957 Income Tax Return Ter TRAFTE, TPl aTiearal giaaad
TS AR TCATHT FIGA AT glgrs < Income FEazor gamdar armaaaT 2arfsr= T aTig? TRl 0T et
GATIT ATLTF G|

T3 TUTE = AT A T gelgra 9 Tl (ML tax return ITRT ATHT 9907 F2d Tee| T4 79 qardrs

Tax Help @9z  Tax Help Centres a2, ATeI® YTH T9F Hashgeel TUTSHI tax return 9= T 99T 9 TgTRT
T Tax Help 9/ 4T 21, ¢ JATs I@l 3 ¢ TFray T80 ITAH gl

srgforamaT  stfersier ATTHe S @ia &l ¢ 0% Goods and Services Tax (GST) fadu+ sTaem™ =1 GST quree

A oo FHTAT TRURT g5l Fgl (Aoige STedl 14 ST QTATH TR [TET T TTeeq HaTg el AT
AALTT ATRTLT ATHTAGE T ATA AT g0ATg TAT AHE GIHFT ATRN ATl g ATHAZEAT GST FY AW

AUSTRALIAN TAXATION OFFICE (ATO) #T a¥us faa<urge

e (Tax Help @RTTa) 13 2861

Business and GST enquiries 13 2866

Apply for a tax file number FaTER ZIT AeEA Online individual TFN registration
TR

FTITATHT AT AT ATO s&T THdg% FUT T
Languages other than English U aTEF 7T ATITEEHT FTeh! SATHH
AT www.ato.gov.au
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http://www.ato.gov.au/youth/content.asp?doc=/content/40962.htm
http://www.ato.gov.au/youth/content.asp?doc=/content/40962.htm
http://centrelink.findnearest.com.au/
http://www.ato.gov.au/individuals/pathway.asp?pc=001/002/001&mfp=001/002&mnu=42807#001_002_001
http://www.ato.gov.au/corporate/content.asp?doc=/content/30006.htm&mnu=4085&mfp=001
http://www.ato.gov.au/corporate/content.asp?doc=/content/00171454.htm
http://www.ato.gov.au/

FaforF T, AT g% T AT
TP ATRrRTEEATs STgwd forsd TREFT AFR T F¥ A 968 T ST [Ga<or| T vl Ja190 A2
ST TS| TUTE FCehT AT srgforamat arfaear g1 a1 grea w feater g Arfder arfver fi=g o Fator
Tegl  "Australian Tax Office (ATO) T IHTEEHT [ ATHFTLIEE B, THA TUTSHT FT Tl aTAcags Hl
FATHT & TEAN T
ATO o SFETHTT FILATEHT ATLHT AR STAH TIIEH, ST

o T ATE STET HFLET T ATSTH Hig®

o AT ¥ T[ATEAT

o AITAF ATIHTIAT FATHATT

o fERerETE FATSUHT TT
% qUTSHT T2FAF AT T A FATURT ForHT FE A ToHahr Tt qUES gArsd Tewl % A3frE AreETy
s feraTaT FT fAae wuAT, T qUrEe aET A3 7 fa wuAT qurs Fefors w¥ fhatar arf I 9+t g 9%
EREL
"TYTTATHT FIHAT G AU, TATS AT AT GATST Tagg| " FT A TAF AFETAT TUTSh! T TTATHN FiT
frerieor 9 srgferamant T faeer gaeT s &R faTe i)
T TUTSHT ST SFeAT AT F AT TUTSo FT ATHHRAT AT - Australian Taxation Office HIT qXrHeT T T&|

HT FTLIT T ATTATT
7% qUTES srpforamaT 9 =TT T Aol T TUAr T 9 g 99 JuTSeTs tax file number T Australian

Business Number (ABN) sTae7 99| T3 TUTSH! T AFRTHT ATTAT TAT WY o 0 o ATHHT Goods and
Services Tax (GST) AT T 7 TAe| TUTS HAAITT HI AFIAHT X T T & T AT TS AT FT TS
fashT T ST T TR AT A I capital gains AT ¥ A =)

TP FIA AT AT T FIH T T FIHIZEH! Uwa (superannuation) TaTeer fafifaq Te= T
FHIRZEATE IAETh! TATATE FL HHAT T TaS, T HL FATATATS TSTS(ae T

FALATT T AT FTHT IAGEFT FHHT HTAAT g T HAART ATCHT FEART ATRI AN T AT FIITAAS &L

An{hl Hed T\ﬂl"I"hl‘?l‘é‘b SHledd ‘I(Iéd?—ﬁl TEAT FUS T\’JC’QI%Q"I’]I AnlRAdge l‘IC‘:a"Ll

ATTrERT Australian Taxation Office (ATO) T T+ 9% faavurgs gz«

TR T IYTA

0T AT FET ATIEY fore Ay Sty quTe o afeet fRAgAr O w6, sEers = afieg [T aespa ar aradt
ToreT 99T 11 Fel Tl FOTHT TH g% HT AT 0, 3! K0T, Fiee FE T AALTFE g

ORI AT Tl Tl geegel AT el 0T TFHIY g% AT, FKIETdT /T, TUTE of [ Hid q0T d1E, AT & T 4
T 1ot AT ade) A aEeut g 3 S qut wike w1 Aty Ak qurd R/ ag g v g |
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AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

T, 0T T ATIEHT FoaTg www.fido.asic.gov.au

Cia

FYAT TART AT AT ZTTeRT (AT 5eqor iy A1 gk a9 uzer e dor O 6w gn ST water aursar
ZIHTIHT AT TUTS 3ol fadawt Tt Sfgsar fAaRerir asse ifamgm)

HEAqT FHTge AT 92 J 9T, T GLATHTAHT dHT T ATAT S{Tad ATHT T F1E 47 g AT w2 forg sreft
TUTES AHTHT AT T FfaoaT ang 21 TE4T )

AT FSTTHT BT B TR AL AHIZE ITAH (| ATS TUTS 6l HL G 9 TTQ TUTS of R[ ATh AT
THEATHT ATSd a913 [ WIHT dgiHal ATRI, 47 987 J 47 (third party insurance) g sTHamd &) qqTE @1
TTF FAT (comprehensive car insurance) T o7 aF gw STEe &Y AT F9 T TS TITSHT T3eT gHedT,
T AT TUTSHT FTHT ALY TURT GUSHT TH ATHTS TUTSHRT FHTLhT ATFATHT of ATHT G (T AT SAhIHRT FTX)
EEIRES]

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

FATA FHLT FTH T, A qodATE www.fido.asic.gov.au

T aoamg 7w

Centrelink FT Financial Information Service (FIS) & T AT A9EATgaT T&7dT IUT SITAFHET ITATE
Tr3a=l Financial Information Service [e[e: g1 T 2o, =fRTq a1 fafrT forear & S &7 €0
YA Bl

AT T FIAT AT TATRTST TEHAT AT HTHATRT FiohenT  THT ag1d THISHH ga Tl

CENTRELINK FINANCIAL INFORMATION SERVICE RrE AVETEE
Financial Information Service (FIS) 13 2300 www.centrelink.gov.au
o= STt ATEATAT Ao giher 9 TeAT 13 6357 AT FieheT

IENIRR RN

A=t qerweTarar o i FSATEAT T ATRHgedTs STl ITaee TN3ae| SR aT T aTL I STaedTHhT
Foreqa ST TFATHT A< FHETHT THTETAHR STAEE T AT SAlegaa! HILUC g 93 FIeal T dhsal Harsad|

TUTS T Aforeh AR TReihg® TaTerTsT quTeer Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC)

T ASIC T ITHETEEHT AT AT

59


http://www.fido.asic.gov.au/fido/fido.nsf/byheadline/Credit?openDocument
http://www.fido.asic.gov.au/fido/fido.nsf/byHeadline/How%20insurance%20works
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/services/fis.htm
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/services/fis_seminars.htm

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION
o 1300 300 630
IERIR R RE R R e www.fido.asic.gov.au

ST IHT T&IT

B4 &8 T TEITHT STHITHT &l Tl T [He7eq AT AT ATRN T FATaage g faFged STAmEedrs
oATg T AR g® STASH LTI qFas, ST ATST T ATETeT, F¥ Gieg a1 fasht AT ¥ 939q, ® giiE, e,
FTfresy, frear afea, fRaT, U T AT

STATHT T HLAT T 97T ST AT TTECHAT AT TAT AMTSABIATHT SZTAFT ISHAT geig [Tl
TRAATAT  SUHIAT (T (CONSUMER AGENCY) AT

fes Australian Competition and Consumer WWW.accc.gov.au
Commission (ACCC)

Tffe Office of Regulatory Services www.ors.act.gov.au

T IH ] NSW Fair Trading www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au

uq fe Consumer Affairs www.nt.gov.au/justice/consaffairs
F IF = Office of Fair Trading www.fairtrading.qld.gov.au

Ry Office of Consumer and Business Affairs www.ocba.sa.gov.au

feoam Consumer Affairs and Fair Trading www.consumer.tas.gov.au

B ER:i Consumer Affairs Victoria WWW.consumer.vic.gov.au

Sl T Consumer Protection Www.commerce.wa.gov.au

Ombudsman FTATAIEE Taae GEAT g1 ol TLRTLT HEATEERT ATLHT T iy ST T (Aol FEIATEE il aTLHI
gfad Tasd|  fadige of AT FIGHAT, ST a7 HEHAT 1 FAGIT Ueh AT qUIS ATS 978 Bl (QATS TATERT
EUEREECIRIRECET

Commonwealth Ombudsman FT AT STAFTET THT AT ST ATl T Aee e e HTEegs §7
ofe fore T Stea &, YTesfis T =T &1 99t ombudsman FAT@age|

COMMONWEALTH OMBUDSMAN T §¥9% fae<or

ferre 1300 362 072

IHHATES www.ombudsman.gov.au

O N

The Australian Communications and Media Authority (ACMA) = SETZUT 4T & SIS a7 L2471 T
Sre¥Ae FT AT ATHRIT &1 ATCAT T S[EIE% Tl ST Tag| ISR TiedT Hal I8 AHge ATs 1] I IfS
ISR FETLTT THTHAT, TUTE AT IR T ACMA 5139 9% g
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http://www.fido.asic.gov.au/fido/fido.nsf/byheadline/Financial+counselling?openDocument
http://www.accc.gov.au/
http://www.ors.act.gov.au/
http://www.fairtrading.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.nt.gov.au/justice/consaffairs/index.shtml
http://www.fairtrading.qld.gov.au/consumers.htm
http://www.ocba.sa.gov.au/
http://www.consumer.tas.gov.au/
http://www.consumer.vic.gov.au/
http://www.commerce.wa.gov.au/ConsumerProtection/
http://www.ombudsman.gov.au/

AUSTRALIAN COMMUNICATIONS AND MEDIA AUTHORITY &l &% fa@a<um|
e 1800 226 667

ATETES WWW.acma.gov.au

The Australian Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC) o UTg&g® @Ts WTeh! sTeHT q&7 qTe T
AT g%, TTaT-TeIT FT Eraaia ¥ 97 qTdT Fo1e ST, T THIAHRT GRAT Al (665 Fal S2er0 Y2 Taa|
AUSTRALIAN COMPETITION & CONSUMER COMMISSION T &+ faa<ur
R 1300 302 502
IERIR R R R R R e S WWW.aCCC.gov.au
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11 QTS LT

Centrelink FTH= THTAFHT ATEAH 5T APNAT ALHITA ATHHZEATS ATCHIANT TeATSH T ATTITF TLHTEEATS
HEAA ATHTSTR T9T AT Fgd 0 3qeg T34 Tl Centrelink = ATHTSI % HX&AT 3968 RT3, Al
THTHT Family Assistance Office & TRATATE gTAAT ITAsH T3S

Centrelink T Family Assistance Office 33T HTIeld {ThIA 1! ATRI A2l &3 MIAges S| T2f ITAH TRTSTHT
STHEHRTEEE AT AT T TUTSRT 09T Sireershat &7 ATy {3 stfdreral g%eRT Sere T e

qUTEer Centrelink T FTATAT TATHE% T Family Assistance FTATIT TTHE% qUTE ! ©ITT White Pages
IR AT TS aggdal

Centrelink & AT I8

TTHTSH GLEATH RTHIRT aTaT T gl #aH ‘Intent to Claim’ 97 Zd7 g9 98 T8« Centrelink TS qaTee
g TETHT AT TS gages A SATSarg| TS a7 TITS I AR HH qUTeah! Il AT, 3 T[0T,
eI ate, FgaTe a1 v aTe W aggia|

T qurs HaaT Centrelink T STHIAT AT Ge TS HTe TAIFd AHbH T, TATSH! TR AT Ge Hl FlE
FTET T SATHEATA IAT T8 (o A1 G& geagl (TfR TS AHIAT AT G ol ATH TR g TUAT T Jqreer % fam formy

HT BTTH AT AT STl

Centrelink payments YTH g Tg 2T AUTeh! TAUTSTHT TH1T, AT €T a7 st arfiear T orer faaw
TR T SFRTHT ¥ o AT (AT e | TUTS ST IoraTeh! AT aTieeaT a5 AUH! TUd el
iagT ST [T 9697 96 99 gaas| (T 2da¥) SHaRigs Jaera 77 e Seaid ad giardr

FATI income support payments 139! AT aaTsed@  Centrelink & Australian Taxation Office AT T8
TUTE TS tax file number fMea ww afF Uy TS T

Y= (Centrepay)

T3 quTEer Centrelink T SFETHT AT S[THIHT, IT3q WUHT, T Centrelink FT 3T e A<hT g &ar
Centrepay SFT 9 Hgge| T HaTd dUTsHl Centrelink aTe 913 g SThTHT a1 qUTSh! 9 AT F9H]
T8 TS FTEAT TEB| LT HigAT AT 4 [ HIGHTHT gl o gAThl AETHT TUTSHI ot I e T TS [
T are T, qurent fuT afsrer ¥ sraftad i)

giaeTT srareft

AT AT qRIAIRT ATHN ART g TS TATS ATHGTRT FOAT TPIATHT 2a9 a8l gue| Aol

TrfT arfReaTeRr T AT auEers qrr wiaer staefieRt ST 1T T i)

Income support payments YT g g FXT TUTSHI TAUTHATRT ThT T AT FErare aRfefa amaa sreart ¥
T FFIIAT 9T govTeg| "SIedT |1 SR a7 feerT s, fERmeff agioea T o FiaaT qaries
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http://www.whitepages.com.au/
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/services/centrepay.htm#what

TEA| " SHT AT AT FOHT ST AT HTIAT (0 ITSH TUTS. TP oI THT Same TahT ¢ o T AUHT g
&T Family Assistance payments STThTHIg® YTH I Fel TTAeAT staeT arfrushr. &)

IfreaTUE ANTREgE ST Special Category visa (SCV) ZTRT AU &, Tgiav fags aTe<oradT STasrar
SATERTAT AT &l AR AT TR gaae a¥ [d1Hg APATAT 0 THgleLT 00 ¢ AT AHH s aU SRIET 42
HIZATHT ATRE STTHT T A TSI

7f3 quTe At Wva1 T=TST Special Category visa holder FT FUHT AR AURT & W ATLHTIOTAAT EATAT STt
ferTeRT ATy Faee T 7eE ¥ et arfeearal FET aTeuEy aUTE R a1 I gga sl Usel Special
Category visa TgTal w9 Family Assistance payments (7 2dg<T) aT *fg Health Care Cards TR a1 (g
T g4 79 a9Faa | A&l Social Security Agreement =IfreaTve |7 & T Disability Support Pension ¥
Carer Payment fRf2ra sraeamht a1y 411 =)

SiaeT staefiaT ge

QIOTTT AT AT FHIUT ATTHTEEA ¢ 0¥ FHTH! TAET ATTAT e TS| AT ATATH AT APTRTHT SASIHT
QTEUTTAT AT AT FHTLTS STURT 9T e IgT = TFwe TUH! SfguHT fa ariaeagsasr aiar ¥ faaar [

FTFg&AT T @1 g7al

TR APIT ARSI TRET T SEAT 9T Ferhdigs T Heqar gea9 aTaiard T T aTarged
T sTaefiel ge s IgTHRT AT 77T Fegs i AN gaaFas|

STERTLT AR IEE APTATHT & ATAHS T ST THIETE T SATAT TTH TLHEATs AT 3T gl
FUTE! fAgeror et qeant TR 0 IeaafaT wieArsas ArsaeAT Special Benefit wiH= TF Rl
TTeAT ST el 9 SUrse gaaag| Tl S[ThT T STcavd (STHa TR OHT A7 STl grgil TSI HeATaT
TEHHT AT THT HIRUHT STEdT F1E0T Special Benefit T ATRT TR g7 9ATH g dFa| Ifx 912 Assurance of
Support AT THTE T AUFT ZT AT TUTHI Assurer TUTEATS STHTAT AU THHAFT FTTAAT T STEHATT

EREL
Tfa e ATfagss! gX &= T gws A, ST et arfeear 21 T afs auTs specific Carer visa AT STSTHUAT &

A, TUTS TTTATHRT THIHT TFTAT T 7€ Fe IT3qg+a| qqTE Carer Allowance FT AT T I g7 9% g4 97
Tt &7 THT T T

T3 qUTE FareT a7 fare@r gauaT STt s AT a7 APoraTant aTfeear aediey Tl SATHATas® a9 WUHT aars
TG TT AT Teeeehl ATRE T o Agga| IS TUTS Aea 9 ATHTS GLeAT TFATAT Sheaiia TH e Ul g A
AT ¢ 0 a6 TaHH! WU TUIEA Tead I139 AFgaal G 20 ¢ o Tl Sgal AigaTaw AT Agfeamhr 23
FeT IUEEAT social security agreements (STHTISI HLEAT TFEATAT) AUHT |

AT T OTAT STAATH G EHT AT EeheahTiorT Tl

Crisis Payment ATHE T FTLUTSl STUHT 79 ANT(ahg =T ATHT {2 SRR g1 [ UF T2 (ageg T T 3
LT ATRN T S REEEHT ATRT S[EAT THIATHRT AT AFLTF e HTAg® TIIAT T AT F FIAT HEd
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http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/international/pension_agreements.htm

T=aT$g| Crisis Payment T&H e sAwheTs Centrelink & Y&TH I e T AT UHATATH THH a6 gaiTe
STHHT (STEaT f% Rent Assistance or Pharmaceutical Allowance HHTSST ga)

¢ ST R0 o ¢ AT FHUTE APTITHT TESTRT AT ATTaTHIZ® g, fa=ars 9fF Crisis Payment I9ser
s T Rt B a2

« subclass 200 — Refugee (er2urT=ff)

e subclass 201 - In-country Special Humanitarian

e subclass 202 - Global Special Humanitarian

e subclass 203 — TH{EAF I, T

« subclass 204 — gf2«Tg% @a<dT.subclass 204 —
JEIT THH HIAT T TRT g AT UM ATTHT ATTATHT q¥aieara =A< Centrelink pension or benefit FT
TR I T IS, T AT HSATShH! HIHAT TGN gde, AT TLhT QAT APTIATHT g Tas | qaarser
FRRT SR ATa fae f¥=@T Centrelink fra ad T ATafas T3 TN ATeaT e Ter TUe < 6 m
TR 9% o T aret whague)

qUTES AEAT ThTHT ATRI ATAEA &l AT TR=T FETST (passport and travel documents, bank account

details and accommodation details) Centrelink T ITesd TS T TS TUTSHT FITSIIS IS TRAT
SRSAT B9 W, Furse faffesars sear i+ faqe)

ATFYTF TAT FRTSTART ATCHTIT AR AT TFELHT ITH F AT ATATe Centrelink T I9ETZZaTE
T3S 1 At 9 ‘Proving your identity to Centrelink' |T HeTITH dfehea;|

qUTSh HTITHT TGIRT

Centrelink Multilingual Call Centre

FqrEer Centrelink Multilingual Call Centre TS ¢3¢ 202 AT Centrelink T FHATIN & TUTSHT ATITHT FIT T

GETRE]

SAATLTRT AT

Centrelink AT SHFT HATEE T O T ATCHT SCATSURT SATHHTLT AITIT (Hh G TR TEhT gog | SAqaTad
TRt Centrelink 3T THRTII ST STTARTLHRT ATRN TETE 93 ¢ 303 AT A9 AT2HT X Centrelink home page
#T We speak your language language AT & g1
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TVTUEE

T3 qUTE S ared g« A, Centrelink & TUTSaH! ATRI IMATY ITASH T[T T IIATIRES qUTSATS
FTHITT ETHT F2q T4 HFaE a7 qUISET BIAAT T2 Tgws| AT JaT . a7 |

Centrelink Multicultural Service Officers

Multicultural Services Officers (MSOs) g% Centrelink T ATTaTET TAT QX0 FHETIE& R TFT%h FHIIH T
A1eAw g fafigss Ao Fiwaes ¥ dagea TgTHaiars SMERT 3qdsd Tsad ¥ Centrelink T 3HHT

TATGEHT T FATIART ATH T2d TATST Jgd AT o T

AT JAA &R ATRE

T3 TUTEAHT ¢S TT IHT AT e E® G A I(Ag® ATHTTSI GLEAT qhIAT steal 1% Youth Allowance or
Austudy FT ATRN T gTaF

CENTRELINK & g¥9& faa<urgs
Youth and Student Services 13 2490
FEATUT - SRS aTeH 7 ATUTHT 72a Centrelink 13 1202

multilingual
FTITATHT AT AT Centrelink &I FTATAT TIFES
STATAEY T AT HaATgE Centrelink information on Youth Teams
e[ ghdTs qUISHl TH=T ITaed T3 TATEH! T=T 3T T34 Centrelink FT ST
Languages other than English Centrelink &I STHERTT 3RS ATEH T ATITEEHT
TEY TIT ATSINHT ATTATEN g &aRT (AT SITARTLT Centrelink #T 'Moved to Australia' F99sT
IAATES www.centrelink.gov.au
gt AT o feemsa

ffeear toET Faed Tiad gq oTTet, g AaTHIgedTs e digd a1 T8 &7 oA fGarmsT aar Gamsyg
9 g O geae, AT fafageen! MEmet T a1 A7 e frare f&ersy ¢ar (Assurance of Support) 7321

sreforaer AT ar el arfieaT of qureeTs fBrame feeme 2ot &1 vt sfRgse aursars st aar T qursars
T Heh FAI ATHTISE GLATH TR (o I THATTeNahl AT [T [GArs Zarhl aa-aeadr arl

T TUTE Assurance of Support SIFaTd THTE T WUHT g1 T FTHTISE FLAT AR Tae T THATITL TR AT T
Taae T TUHT T qT3] AUHT F 9 TUTeh! Assurer TUTEdTs T TLURT THTHT GIEHAT T SEam gl

TfT farsame fIeme 24T (Assurance of Support)\T 8=RIET T &, T ATHTT LT 1T (o I aaaTaefiar
AHTHT TS TURT T 9 TUTSATS [QUHT THH TRAT GRIETTE FaTers ¥ qUTSHT Assurer gXTEr q=aT &t qhrT
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http://centrelink.findnearest.com.au/
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/services/youth_teams.htm
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/factors/proof_identity.htm
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/languages/index.htm
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/individuals/settle_index.htm
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/

TR THTRT ATAAT T SFHEAT e T TS ATTATHR THAHT T TS gelges a7 TAeThl THIT e T3
TURT S 9T I AN g

farsama fa@Ts+ 24T (Assurance of Support) SIFATd FEdT ThTTgs Tag o ATT ITSAREATRr Centrelink TS
93 <Y o AT HIF TR AT

Centrelink FT 37T ¥aTg<

TETAHT AT Centrelink & T2 THTCHT TATEE T(d Tag|

CENTRELINK &l R Iqsq H=d (HELP AVAILABLE)

AT(CENTRELINK SERVICE)

FpfermgssT arfod g% 13 3633 Australian Apprenticeships T THTERTIATRT STXHT T TT

(Australian Apprenticeships) TS AR AT

Centrelink International 13 1673 FETE T AT AP ATRLHT ITAT T, APTrAT AR gar

Services TRTATRT ITET I, AT AT IAZEATE TTHRAT o1

TR TEee 1800 050 004  I[LTHT T&qTE, ILT T FATAH! ATHT AT TFIL TIRT T Tl

97 3313 (Debt Recovery) 13 6330 Centrelink T 0TI ARIATHT FTLHT AU |

FUHd, AT T AT 13 2717 AATHEEHT AT &l AT, TAEATIT 9T, T@ad Tardashl
AT, T TATTTH! AT, T AT STt aAT Hraq=)

TS HATE® 13 2850 TAT GEATaRT AT, FAagar 9w, FH 7=d, AU AST STaeqTh

[hTAT, TR T, famer 9T, T Job Services Australia
T TSI AT Tawe T aTAT Jras|

Family Assistance Office 13 6150 TRET T 9T GUE U T &, STAaTorat gadTg ST, SAasrisg
AT, T SATHTLAT ATUHT T AT, TATEST FAT IS, ATAITIHT
T, TRt @I AT, T TSI, forear ¥ qrfer (Jobs,
Education and Training (JET)) |Teq|

Financial Information Service 13 6357 Financial Information Service HTHATZHT ATRT 6T T 2Tl

(FIS) afr Har

FFAF ATFTAT TS TTHT 1800 050 041  =f2rF STFRTHT ATEA LT ATCAT STTARTLIHT ATRI|

AT

FAATEA AT TZATT 13 2307 Centrelink &1 SFaATET 4T TR T Fgraar o

TSR STt fre e 13 3276 TITERT TSI AT RTE T FamepeTs St=eht forawor Fat
T T TS

GEIRECINEEL 13 2300 & T, UHAgTaehl ARl agrordd wre, fagar o=, =fiwdt
T, ¥ FAAAE AT w=re FE e

& qaT 13 6240 Centrelink®T SHATET HaATEE! STEHT TAT ATSH

Youth and Student Services 13 2490 AT T, ASTeest (Austudy), T T= gAgeahl foreAT afrs #7
Eeret
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uTRaTia agraar (Family Assistance) STt

T TUTEHAT AT a1 agTe® & 9 AgioraT ava Family Assistance Office ATHT FTHETST TRANgEATS
Stgear arivaTiis I aTfe arad {4 Tareet qrries o Tl

AT AT (T GIAemes T 6 qurs 6 et FEarah! 587 g Tel 8 ¢ AHAT Fal Aqareegs Sl
EAT SRS ST T Fel TqeaT s7aeft qrferuant S1 I7 2T g3 STe<1 & T Family Assistance el
AR TSI FATSH il ATHT TATH gad T ol ATATARIZEh! GAAT TT TINT T gl TS TATSHI SATFITAT
TR FvaT HF AUAT 7 qUTe Family Assistance ShTT ST T GFga|

Family Assistance {ThT+T s=a3ta 47 Family Tax Benefit, Maternity Payment and Maternity Immunisation

Allowance T8 TS TTSH AT SHY, ATATGTHT HEAT T AT HI THATLHT STHAT SAFETAT AT AT
arfaTya afefRrdt a7 av ad)

AT T 9T (Baby Bonus) R & TfH 7T T €aTohT 91T G=AT Hed Tag

Family Assistance Office & HaTg® ¥ ThIHTg=HT ATLHT STHHTT TET T TEAT 99 ART(F ATTATH T HE&T
AT SUSIT AHTHT AT<hgehT ATl family assistance FT ATHAT ! AATRT SITHFRIZE 3ued S| Family
assistance FT aAT ATed Fact Sheet ITH ST ATRN ¢3¢ 202 AT I =9 aT Family Assist website
|T U Multilingual Services. =3 Tz

Family Assistance ST 1! STEATFOr more T STAHTLT AT $TE THEIT HEANTERT AR TRT HT TUHT ATE
TSI ATHT Family Assistance Office AT #F7 g |

Family Assistance # #aTg% Hie®a< (Medicare)®T #AT@ag% (Centrelink) T Hvedfoes#®

FAMILY ASSISTANCE OFFICE &I ¥ faatugs
Family Assistance Services (qTRaTf @gr@ar 13 6150

HATER)

Family Assistance Office #T agaTu® ®iF®a 13 1202

o U AT =T ATITHT HEd

FTITATHT AT AT Centrelink T Family Assistance Office &T STHTZ=
Languages other than English Family Assistance &I SITHaT<T 3RS 912 377 ATOTHT
FAATEE www.familyassist.gov.au

Tt AT Centrelink a1 Family Assistance Office faa avas T

TUTES 3T SATh AT TS FATATS — 'nominee’ A=, ATHT THaTE Centrelink T Family Assistance Office
AT FIETE T ATR ATETATE AT 3T AFgra| TUTeATs T e T aTEAT TT ST ATH
Centrelink T FadTse www.centrelink.gov.au AT g{arT |
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http://centrelink.findnearest.com.au/findnearest.asp?groupid=931
http://www.familyassist.gov.au/Publications/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.familyassist.gov.au/Publications/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.familyassist.gov.au/
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/

TUTSHT ATYRTL TAT STRTATEE

TUTSS THT TRTT AT AT%T Faw TAT ardg® T T gaue| FTS TRT AHT TUTS ST AT TATET a1 gt
T Of graEs|

Centrelink

T TUTES THH S[THT T T4 Tegre W qaTeer Centrelink @TE ST o RafaaT wuat afvadear st
STHERT [REgTed T, STl 3297 U1 dal THH T g™ A g1 T8HT 7 F8E T8

o TITEFT AT TUAT TRAGT

o FHIGTEHT HUA THAdA

7t qUTEe e AT a7 v T8

TfT TS % AT a7% TLAT

7f2 T 9 AT FIEAT

TS Centrelink & TSTUERT TFIU TAEE T&d ¥ A@LTF T¥ STATH G0 &qu=|

Family Assistance Office

T TUTES Tl ARIAT TS g W duTeel Family Assistance Office @S STHT TRATIHT HUHT FATH

TRATAAT. TEEET 3 T8 SHaTe TITEaT iagregs TaTaq gaaFedl Family Assistance T aHTEedT 0T

ST rights and responsibilities 3T 7T SITAHIRT oI |

quTE fog WY AT rear

LA ATATL AT TTATT TRl FUSHT AT TUTEHT A {<Tq A1 Centrelink =T Family Assistance Office =
GIEEIRERIE L =T

A& T grigeehl AT ST qEAW

ATERTAT, TISEITEY, I8, fa=meff a1 Centrelink T gFhaT<ahT TR, 707 ST AUFT 9% Fl SALTLHT SLSTHT el
FATH AT g | TEAT AR HaTagaet, ARETaT HeAT T hig AT I TS HaATg® ~gAaH aT [+
AT IT3ES| SYSTHI TareFgaed Fhid e T e Feage A ara|
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12 JTaETq

STPTTAT AT Y TELgedl T HTITeredh EIHT ZTET TgahT AZTEUIT ZAT 39T ZT| ThRT &Y HaATET ATIAgEhl &l FAle
T TITSHT STETHT ST AT AELATE 21E S TART T4 Afga|

CIERIGERIGIRLG]

AT AE ATATATT TLHTHT FATHE T FFTAT G T TATSA TITHTHT JTATHRT ATRI STINT T T a|

TRIAPTOATHT 9% THITHT AT (A ATATATASH T, ST T Hdl A d FT Bl TTASTHT AT TR TR AT
TS ATST A 7% a7 feahe fohe] T |remoraan [Famedies, 3@ T Treed Ja7 F1e dghavdls ge i e

T=T T HIATIOTRT 9 FATHT LT IRueHT T 9ot Fvg 3o ¥, ATSa<t T ATa ol SITAHT<T Fvg AT UL
1

TATSHT &1 AT TLLHT feohe, THAATICERT, T TgIordd aEEad TR ST ATATATT 1 aTAT OT SR 5l
AT IETART AHATESHT AT AT

TQT AT AT eI e ITqATa HH(PUBLIC ERTIECE

TRANSPORT AGENCY)
Tfrfe 1 (ACTION) www.action.act.gov.au
T IH S Transport NSW www.131500.com.au
uq fe NT Transport Group www.nt.gov.au/transport/public
F IT = Translink www.translink.com.au
I9T Transport SA www.transport.sa.gov.au
feoaw Metro Tasmania www.metrotas.com.au
IEEER:i Metlink www.metlinkmelbourne.com.au
Sl T Public Transport Authority www.pta.wa.gov.au

I T Hlge qaTge

FFATAHAT T FL1g% 1 quf a2 g% Yellow Pages & 'Bus and Coach' T %31 #¥+1g% 'Ferries' T qT
g3 telephone directory under 'Bus and Coach' and ferry companies are listed under 'Ferries' {7 qd

T

SITRAT 99T g%

STPTrATaRT STTARTIr WITHT 3% HUeT SATHFHT Hea T gral  SITFE IRl SATHATSHT Tgah! (Hedd ATeT SaTsgl
T FFITe® Yellow Pages oMM STeeae a1 ‘Taxi cabs’ frde steaeard gi=rahd MU gl STrerahier
ELG=HT [+ 7= wheelchair T YT 9 ATHHZEERT ATRI (9T THTTHT AT g E 3Tdsd Al
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http://www.action.act.gov.au/
http://www.131500.com.au/
http://www.nt.gov.au/transport/public
http://www.translink.com.au/
http://www.transport.sa.gov.au/personal_transport/public_transport
http://www.metrotas.com.au/
http://www.metlinkmelbourne.com.au/
http://www.pta.wa.gov.au/
http://www.yellowpages.com.au/
http://www.yellowpages.com.au/

Frsft e

ST AT JTEA ST TUTSH g7 T IS ATg ATHTT AATHT TS| TTASTET AP IATgE FIE AT HIeaTed®
T e T RS T ATSHe ot 3T 2

et aTfaEegs €697 AT 7:900F AT AT TgIET AT Fierd 29 T 37 goarg fagad|

THTATIT T ITAHIg&HT AT TAT HHUS[TUE TS IE® (Sl ATRI ST TRAg| TAT FHIT 97 THgE T TR0
e FIE ot Frag @ IHT I HaT ST ITerg|  FICRT GiE ToadT AaY ToTgad, TToTed (Al (ot
T STE 1) AT ATy T FHTEer TRUAT g3 TR ATR A9 @4 fohed SARAer 39 qRRTeT T

T TSEea T ATHaTd dHTHN TTH AT STTAHLHT ATRN, AT o T AR AT, FTRITTT FITT ST 9T (9%
el

TTET TG ITEEHT ATH THT ATIET T STEEEAT. STAEET [ofd TuTeahl do ar A= Fea=ied g9 Ta = I
FU T Ted [ AR Feaet AT Ft FOCHT SEATER ] RISt quTs qadT AfRT a ardegs gl
EREEL

Tfe FTT Fohe] AUHATT ATETehT TIATRT HTTerhenl ATA LT 0T & W, F el T g T a1 K07 [QUH!
FEOAT FILAT FIAT for e aigarat Arforsmant afa TIrdaT 520 & SF A7eT Tre=arir Registrar of
Encumbered Vehicles (REVS) HT &FT% Mg a1l g HT3Y 97 &l TdT [WFNAT, Fleaed10e T 3T

AP TAT HT TMSUHT G| = TT3T 908 of U HT &7 T TG XLl |TT HaT GFTAT Tag| a¥ee AP ATHT
FAT AUT TSI Register of Encumbered Vehicles STT= 9 qUTS a¥ed PIATHRI ZAT AT ST T Ta|

T REVS & 7t MET FTUaRT RATE I TRUHT & 99, TSR] STaTdT Aidahiel adt TG AU, a1 RTA AT
GaETLT 0T &A1 L ORI Lhe, AT

REGISTRAR OF ENCUMBERED VEHICLES BEEaC) IATEE

(REVS)

NSW REVS — ACT, NSW, NT, QLD, SAT VIC 13 3220 WWW.revs.nsw.gov.au
qHHT T

TAS Transport 1300 851 225 www.transport.tas.gov.au
WA REVS 1300 304 024 bizline.commerce.wa.gov.au

T T ¥ TRAGEHT AT ATATG R HISA g, ST HATSH HAUE IS FHAFATRI ATHT TSI (A Teeqw,
TATAT AT, 3T T (A TUTSHRT ST AT F&39HT) aEuT 997 I+ 7= [AfFgss far ford aaeg a9 T
TR AhEEATS T T g, [ 377 5T AT TRAGEHT L5 (AT ATHIAT FSAZE AThT Haedgedls
SREECRIEERSA

TRAATAT  FATL ATAHEEhT §ISH o AVETEE
(MOTORIST ASSOCIATIONS)
few Australian Automobile 02 6247 7311 www.aaa.asn.au
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http://www.revs.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.transport.tas.gov.au/
https://bizline.commerce.wa.gov.au/revs/static/dsp_about_revs.cfm
http://www.aaa.asn.au/

Association

Tfyfe National Road Motorists 13 1122 WWW.Nnrma.com.au
Association (NRMA)

T IH ¢ National Road Motorists 13 1122 www.nrma.com.au
Association (NRMA)

e fr Automobile Association of 08 8925 5901 www.aant.com.au
Northern Territory (AANT)

F IF = Royal Automobile Club of 13 1905 www.racg.com.au
Queensland (RACQ)

I9 T Royal Automobile Association 08 8202 4600 www.raa.net
(RAA)
feoam Royal Automobile Club of 13 2722 www.ract.com.au

Tasmania (RACT)

IEEIER Royal Automobile Club of 137228 WWWw.racv.com.au
Victoria (RACV)

Ssq T Royal Automobile Club (RAC) 13 1703 www.rac.com.au

TYTATHT T AATIT TEAATAT AT ATAT ATHAIT T AALTF grgil  TAT ATAT ATHTATART FTEAT IT
ST AT GV § AT, 73 f@fa% & 79 47 961N

feoquft: sTEferamahT TaT<T FIA 9Y T G| GUE © AT, FPAFT FI7 71 STV [95%F Jd1 g781N
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http://www.nrma.com.au/
http://www.nrma.com.au/
http://www.aant.com.au/
http://www.racq.com.au/
http://www.raa.net/
http://www.ract.com.au/
http://www.racv.com.au/
http://www.rac.com.au/

13 frerr T aTeragTeRr IR

T A=

ATAATIARTEE STHHT gashl SHT TR STTARIATH [T AUHT S A SAHT AT FITAT ST, TTAHAT G AR gam
T UEAT AT & child care services AT T@Y g¥ATE 4 Alaheeg| =TT STH IHT TRHZE AT
=TT a0 A T ATt aTAdToraTg &l TATgTE THTLHRT ATR T STaHTeent quieRTiord T A gefe=me
HATE® STAsd Bl T4l child care TITF ITST AT MMl & T AUISATE AT Heal SATe SISl § ST
et ATHY R R

Child care fa==T 5T child care 3T day care F= ¥ family day care STgf ATAATARTGEH gLATE ST AT ATHT
STERT ST ATAS T RTg&dTs ST ITeaTeet sl Children can also attend preschools or kindergartens that
prepare children for school. TaTEer T8I =T Yellow Pages T ST STEae<l €T ITSdg S|

TATRITSAaT ATRr qareer National Child Care Access T H&T ®IF (T grig ) AT I Tl

o TUTEHI SATHTHT ATAATITFRTRT ZLIAATE HATEE

o TTH ATTCTRTERT gL ATLRT THTT T HHATS GTAT STIEE

o TI(EAFR GHHT LHET HEA

o AT AFLTFHAT TUHT FeThalg&RT AT HATEE

o Tafere Aiegias IOt GTRT AT STAS TR Tg e H I+ JaT

sTa @aTe Adult Migrant English Program (AMEP) T 92Tz < gdges A qqTs [aamad S SHY T
ATAATITRTGEHT ATRN (:4[7h AT =TT HATHT ATRI TRT gAaggral Afs aqreet AMEP 9ers 27 Tafe
AT ST ALTAT I WUHT A FTAFA TR T ITTed TS gl a1 adio AT qhIA[

AT raise T STel goal

NATIONAL CHILD CARE INFORMATION SERVICES EEEaG) AVETE
elx:pStyle-BookletText}Child Care Access Hotline — 1800 670 305 www.fahcsia.gov.au
g 8. <=t

T & ol TF HIHATE SET AT
Childcare Accreditation Council — Child care srafeara www.ncac.gov.au
RIEEAREIET!
Childcare Accreditation Council — 3RISIT aTg 37 National Childcare Acreditation
ATOTEEHT STTAHRTLRT ATRI Council ‘STATETHT STHETA
Childcare Accreditation Council — Child Care @Ts+ T National Childcare Acreditation
TS AT SITAHTT Council 'gATe ' 9197
Family Assistance Office — Child Care &I AT quTeet 13 6150 www.familyassist.gov.au/
ST I TX2%

72


http://www.yellowpages.com.au/
http://www.fahcsia.gov.au/
http://www.ncac.gov.au/Search/Search1.asp
http://www.ncac.gov.au/translations/translations.asp
http://www.ncac.gov.au/translations/translations.asp
http://www.ncac.gov.au/families/families_choosingChildCare.asp
http://www.ncac.gov.au/families/families_choosingChildCare.asp
http://www.familyassist.gov.au/Publications/Pages/pub_things_abt_childcare.aspx

Department of Education, Employment and www.deewr.gov.au/EarlyChildhood

Workplace Relations — Early Childhood
My Child arsast 13 3684 www.mychild.gov.au

Child playgroups

ATAATAHTGEHT ATRN playgroups, FT T ST TRUHT geeg gt ATHATAFEE ¥ [AHT F-AET Helhe g% UF
TTSHT HAT Gra STHATE FeThelgedls Fl ATTEHT BeT™hel T (#eh A8 [Hem T ATHATahg el T SATTHHT
FITHRTAT T AT T SATAS G TS T JIRT W)

TUTERT AR playgroup T FATH TATRIA SEIAFHISH geig [Tl

IEEE] BIEEaC) ELIET
few Playgroup Australia 1800 171 882 www.playgroupaustralia.com.au

[EEIEEESS

FTAFGERT ATRI [ATAT T AT T IHLHT ZEATS ITASH | ATAFG &R [FATAT o ATAFZEATS AT,
HATATENS ¥ AT €097 fFremers i oY w=a &)

FPTTAT 9= a9 TET ¢ o FETHI TETS AHE IHL THAT ATAATARIZE TTSIATAT ST Ta| ¢ o FeAT Tl A Igeet
9 FEAT Il TETS AHLrIA AT 9 TURT IHL TR 07 FHAHT T2eAT, T a1 TSHIT v AT FATwATI
1 FATRATT (FFOAT TR Y, HU2T) AT TGAR(T g T2

TreTeTaAT, fadees i fAenea sfRee 02 ar €3 99 AR T 9 u=y areatis fAene (ar Areatas
Frame) 99 AT ¢ ¢ T TEEE ST T8 iy FASee (I AT T Famead) o 99 T ¢ R FHeATHT STl Hed e
freaTaenT TRETHT T TS THT g8 AT AT o)

TUTE ST FeThelg&dls (o @ TR o6 ¥ LA [AATadH T T3 OFga | TUISHT SATRHT [aamadd ax
FRITSAHT ATRT ‘Schools’ fard# White Pages SfeT®Ie STE<#e<T AT g{a T

T faeerages (gres fOreT e @) Jue, e Aeneaag s @ fw® AT 9-9747 [ehgE (AT
ATer T G FAFAGERT ATHI T fwgen AR AT AU Tt farasgsa sfafian afers ammft av
HATEE AT AEAT HATH! AT [ASATATATS THH I T A FLRT SATET TRUH gl AToATashg el (el
FeThelgeaTs (TTUHT RafaHT) Ufead, Fed, T eds ¥ [Aamagent e 3Ueed T3] I gaaaa|

ST YT g eramfieee fEamaaent O g% faqad gaaes|

A-aFT Raaages o TSes, ¥ [AfAvgsar et e arear ar Ffia dferes e ofa g=
e ST foraAmht areaT S o Arge At Tasmg e aeaiead T Tl STTereh TTee a7 qriehuahT

o c (o) <
[TATHT I Feh =]
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http://www.deewr.gov.au/EarlyChildhood/Resources/Pages/CCfactsheetkit.aspx
http://www.mychild.gov.au/caring.htm
http://www.playgroupaustralia.com.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/

T3 TUTEATS ITSATAT ST AT T IhT LKA AT ITSATAT F6ET AUH SATHN TISTATEE TATAINTST TLHT

ST fAemaagsaTs A TIeHTgwh! STEHT AILRIAT| T AT TUTS Rl aTATgTgedTs qUTs FTHHT TURT ST
T AT T

ST ATHT AFIH FeThEBE
TTASTET ST T TIAEEHT, T AT ATAATTARTEE ST SIS Ao HFGAT I(gaet SISt ATITHT TTSLATATHT
T SYUSIT ATUT Frgge AT (e FA7 g q9as, ST ATATTHTgam! ATHN T AU T S AT 2nl =

TTBATATEE WEIA T T[T Z&AT T il ZAT TR Frgg & HT A Ted | A= Tera=t areqarfersrgwaa st
ATITHT ATSTATHT ATLHAT AT SATAFRTENRT ATRT TATSHT ATSTHeh! LA [FATATAT AL IATI

GRIEELS

TATaa SISt AT Sied a7 diod T ATTATTHREE T ATATGTg & gLATG g AT halhe [g&ehl TSl
rgeerAT =T i T TaT THSHT AT ITTRAT TS e id e T4 | 3Hasad
f=mea&a g¥9% 7= Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS National) TS %19 919 T T

TIS NATIONAL T ¥ faaur

feATRI= 9T FaT 13 1450

FAATEE www.immi.gov.au/tis
AT

AT TFTATS T=TAIHT AAT T4 [AATAIHT 3T UL AT SIhIT AR T80 T el aqTsel AT TauT=T av
TPTOATHT Tl HNTSAT , TUTEHT TFTh[ STHHT THTI T ITHgER! Tigeial TeTerord Traiead wrsra T R
forue ST TUTSd @IOHT FRSIAEE i S@T39 99 qha|

HEATT ¥, FATESA TUITAT {IAhT @7 FATHAT Tl

[ERIRIEIRERINREEIE]

*fg Uo7 T IQ9EE s 0T fAmdigser AamfTar #1E urew d9es T9 8¥ aT8%, SETLEUIRl ATRr rasiiae
AT TS (AT ATIFaH gedl AT TR g qaaa|

Fraaras e T arfery

Vocational Education and Training (VET) F&Tg% ATHEg ST YT T4F T&0dT, AGETI a&4dT, a7 faiHgedrs

AT T ITSHAH AT HEART T IR AT &1l TRt 8L ATAATAT qTTHET 5T gEATs THERT geeg STed]

o =T, wiate, SATIE qaes, FAT a9 99917, 99 T ATATATET, ATATGTeeH gaTg, ATATaTd T g,
fwtor, =, fFRator T arefor =i

AT FeATg® IUTse XT3 =19 Technical and Further Education (TAFE) ==afe=1e, Adult Community
Education (ACE) =T T Registered Training Organisations (RTOs) &Nl 73 #reafie ferameraer
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http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia/help-with-english/help_with_translating/

faramfegsa afe sreamfT fover T arferen Fem SHgeh! ramaasr feqw aUHT 9 IR8as)| TeTeahl T ()
AT fOreT T ATformeT FeTe® F dNag T amiTged Hgwh! arwT qRasT, amnRft a1 araags sk oy
TSG| el FHIAEEAT TG gAFT AT amfigea areatie Famaast 9ers [ Tl gIs!

AT frAT T ATt FATEE T AT T AITSRT ToT T TIIHT oF I F AT TAT ANTSAhT AT <@ 17T

AT g1 |

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION AND TRAINING (VET)

afgT
afgT

afgm

F IT =
Iq

feoas

o ore =t

Y

VET Information Gateway

National Training Information Service

(NTIS) — VET =Tete®

Department of Employment, Education
and Workplace Relations (DEEWR) -
VET T 9GS S[e5: T TgdNT HT aTeAT
LRI

TAFE NSW ST e

Department of Education and Training
- GET VET

TAFE Queensland
TAFE SA 91972

Tasmanian Polytechnic, Academy,
Skills Institute

Skills Victoria — TAFE & ST T
AT I

Training WA

EAREAL

02 6207 3100
13 1601
08 8999 5659

1300 308 233
1800 882 661
1300 655 307

131823

1800 999 167

ER L ECE

www.training.com.au

www.ntis.gov.au

www.deewr.gov.au

www.cit.act.edu.au

www.tafensw.edu.au

www.det.nt.gov.au

www.tafe.qld.gov.au

www.tafe.sa.edu.au

www.yourchoice.tas.gov.au

www.tafe.vic.gov.au

www.trainingwa.wa.gov.au

AT TTeAThT ATATATRT STEAT G ST AT STEATT & T, 7977 7T gla T |

HTHETRS BT TET58e

T3eT faraidha Sfers FATHATIgE Suaedl XTe+ =419 Adult and Community Education (ACE) 2T ST daT<a[
ST FHEAT Zl Adult and Community Education TTSHT fafigs FATe T STETEAT ATEaar SaTs

AT 5 aad a1 fafes et © guagEi aiegears el
Adult and Community Education #TH T TRIATATS Aqcd Tad a2 SHTATH TeATHN ART 39 Tag T aATerd

ATHTERT hTH e Adult and Community Education o FTHERT T TAATge L HIIAT 9T S RTT T,

Sttt a1 araTires AraeTdT T TEe|
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http://www.training.com.au/
http://www.ntis.gov.au/
http://www.deewr.gov.au/Skills/Programs/VetFeeHelp/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.cit.act.edu.au/
https://www.tafensw.edu.au/
http://www.det.nt.gov.au/
http://www.tafe.qld.gov.au/
http://www.tafe.sa.edu.au/
http://www.yourchoice.tas.gov.au/
http://www.tafe.vic.gov.au/TAFECourses
http://www.trainingwa.wa.gov.au/trainingwa/detcms/portal/

g BT FIEE AT ITH T T FAT, FFIEL, TR ITEA (wWine appreciation) T-HTAT AFLTIZE AT
Jod FATFgEdT TLAAT RIS T F7F ATUTEE T GALEHT A T&T T AT TR 2

#fg Technical and Further Education (TAFE) and Vocational Education Training (VET) fae geamgser af=
HTAT TTH AAUHT el HIAEE STATE eATSHA [T T ZIal AT AT HIE% STl TUTehl FATHT IT 17
FETIT FHIege U TSTG | TTEH AT I (9T (Adult Community Education) FTeig® ¢4 a9 ATerHT
ATRHEEATE SUeTed TXTSER| WTRTE, SATHT g @1 dIF VT, T 3E@] A5 gHTHT, a7 T et wrfermer
gl AT Frelg® Wi |iet ar afaar Arsqar FyTierd geal

fasafa=mer

syt frafeeaaes GEAT IS TeAT T U3eT @1d% qgahl (Ul I 19 oI a9 dFg, 9 Tgl Fal ead
fTe® T | AeqTTES T Aiheg STAATS T 1 ATHT THT ANG| gl HEgs gL TQTATERT T T

Tl A il ATAF TS g TAH S| aaaTadgs o Slel GeTd fSawHaHT ariaagea! saqy &1 Tasl.
Frafermmer ST srmet, et sreer st fEefta = Seser RISt TS\ 941 gq 7o) T8 eafa=mas i1
AMALTHAT ATHTL TATH SUSIT ATATHT TEAAT FATIAHT Had Tag|

T ST FTLHT TAT TAT AT FIAFHART ATRI Geateera foea e qvae Tqg e, a1 fEatasmeasr

FHATSAT Going to University a¥HTEeAT ga T a9aTse a9aTse Study in Australia AT STERETHT sTeaa
THHT AT ITAR(T GAATES B A L JTET ATHTREAT ST

fararfaaTerT Frefg® AT geaT 9: (Higher Education Contribution Scheme, @T$ HECS#T T i+ f=rfa=s),

AT TS TS o, e, AT T ATHT TATEA [ o U9 gaaaeg| entigse a1 799 T ol 5
&t 7tz sfage frafemmes e [t v 9 HECS #1 %o 99 areH|

Frsafa=maa AT steaa T FIHT 917 FSH ad B ATl

IECIECIERLEIEI2RERIC R IVETEE
feT Department of Education, Employment 1800 020 108 www.goingtouni.gov.au

and Workplace Relations — #T * Going
to Uni’ fararmeff averge @irea

e FIEE T A /TN Jersge Going to Uni course finder

AT TTeThT ATATATRT ATEAT G SRR AT STEATH 7T, T97I7¢ AT gdaiaT |

EEIRIKEREIR TG

Youth Allowance (¢ € & 2 ¥ IHT feesrrgeat 1Y) T Austudy STERTHT (R4 T 4T T STeaTadl IAY

TURTEERT ATHY) Faze TETIAT BT S TRt I el s7eaae TREgHT quiattor framiigears faa i
AehreT e Rt s T weasfta e 227 fam T e TUET A9 A E AT AT § 0

T TTaeT Al 9] gl
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http://www.goingtouni.gov.au/
http://www.goingtouni.gov.au/Main/CoursesAndProviders/ProvidersAndCourses/Default.htm

¥ TP TEraT ASHTESFT aTCAT TT ATHFHTLHRT ATHT Centrelink AT TFT T 9| ALATT ¢ &, FTHIIGF
qer %'_'jéﬁ'lll

s Forermeff e

TP AL 3 OTEATA TOrET TUITEAT ITASH TS Ficag g T Ara 9y aariiged 3fHgs qletghiadr
ArerETe AT R geu FT T T

TUTERT STTer ¥ AT S feesqegscl THEITHT G R I AEETs © [adlal auTs Tielga! SoTHT 33 Taas|
fafages TUTSET qRAT T FHAT0 AT IX(E% AT TGART T TG ¥ A( TUTSATS Tl AP TIATHT T ST Strae
HAATSAHT FHEAT TLHAT AT T T4 Heb FHATL g Taa

TATSHI S (e HT HF I (Hed STk el 97 T Tl ST TUTeArs T el THEATH AT gra a8
T FHIATS HEAH! AT TF T2 [Tl

YL&T- AT TUTSATS &Fh! (QURT AT HUHAT AT FTed g HUAT, TUTSA Ih FLATS AITSHT &= 1T AT TTl2H
TELT A9 Y Tl

AEHTT a2 TUTEATE TUTET SRae=qeaT, FTHETer =7 e FHieui, ATerF FwTa WUHT srqwa 9UAT Australian
Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission &T 2300 S4 ¥ ¢ o AT H¥ T gl

AT — AT TUTSHT STATI TATIE &, AT TATSHT AIATSHT TUTeH! FIET THaH &< g 94, Tenants’ Union aT
TUTERT 15T T T4 T Advice Service AT H9¥T% T T|

AEATT & T, T FEATT AR TGTTHT THFEHT TTEFIT T [TF77¢7 1 AT TS T TILMHT TFIF [AGC0gaH]

ey et geemsq

T2 TATSATS TITSH] TETSHT, TLEAT, STATI AT FHIHAT THEIT ATTHT , AT TUTeol Tearigd (Gl gedrsd |1
I 9 dEgAd, Aater Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations (DEEWR) g1
FgTerd =

FEATS TFIF T, a7 TUTSHT FATHT FEHATS [TATE T TR AT SAeaer19 7 FamdT gearsa 71 ®F g rar| Tt
FuTeaT A8 g = &)

e fAemiigen @it aeeg

Department of Education Employment and studyinaustralia.gov.au
Workplace Relations — Study in Australia Fas —

AT SSH STeF 97T ATITEEHT If STl o1

A
gt =t gears - aHar @l gFa 1300 363 079

faer ¢ a1 3t I © 9 7

FpferaTHTETTT T T g ATEe FOCMETHT FLTAT T T a6 AT il Ieast
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http://studyinaustralia.gov.au/
http://www.studyinaustralia.gov.au/Sia/en/StudyGuide_pdf.pdf

14 TITEST JOTTAL

Medicare (3fe%a%)

srpferaT avaer T, 3= Bverst T seqarerst @= Medicare ATHE TIST gTT HEd o=l Medicare o
qrasa® (Medicare) &1 [AXTHigeaTs ATasT e AETATAAT Meah: ITAT & Tag T (Heeh: a1 dg o
GHAT ST ¥ AT FRIET ITAR TR T g Afsd aafas T o= Fircsar dage Sudasg WrEeEs|
73 qUTEsT Medicare Safety Net ToHT [T 9T, TUTSHT ST TRT A (AT AT ST TLHT AT FHF 67 9 I
NEES]

srgferameRT gTeer Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme (PBS) SdiTaehl TS sivefig&an! @=HT I HEd
e AT TF THHT UTEATE, AT eIt saeas 93AT, PBS Safety Net & quTEaTs U=d T4 HeFaw| THTee
PBS Safety Net &l HT=T &l T T 9=t T U3T 3iiwefl 789l & PBS Safety Net #T€ fawHT, aursat sirmeft aihr
TURT TUATS Tl AT (Y grag| T TUTSA 8L HESHT FTUSh! STeft s AUHAT, AT TUTeh! STeFeet R
AT, TUTES Tt faq i T

Medicare o TFeq @, aiqe! @, ThiSare=rd, =reqr, Tifeedt, RvEe® qar ar it sreadrest sram
GHHT AT THH ITAG T

HTSHATAT o TAT §F AT AT THURT F2T T T qUTS HISHALHT HIITATHT STFAT TERTT, ZTHA THHIE T
TITAT FEETHHT TAUTHAT o0 AT | AT AT q ATl F2T T AT, TS ATS gATHRATE AT T gHTH]
FTE TFIT AT GEAFHT AT Medicare T THaT ATHT F1E A%< g {27 o+ 73 T Ui wars foms| I
TUTE o Seft ITA FaT @9 Tlael (A T7a, T A Hhal qeorigs Medicare aTe fRat 913q gl

Medicare o TgforaTaT aTAATIeraTRT @IOahT TIoTEaT T TR 4w AT TUTSHT AT T AR STATART S
A, APTATAT TTeTgwaTs Il @7 g1e T+ T HUHT & e ATl TISTh! AT TaTSh! aTAaT el
GO The aT3 T T el TUTeh! aTASTICTHhTh] GIIh! ST TATSh! ATATITehT TTSATATHT AT gl
AALTF I @IIh! ATLTFAT T T2, T Family Assistance payments &1 AT O THaT S@eawad1 T4

THh! ATAT, Medicare & Family Assistance payments ¥ §aTg&aTs 9« W=d <=l Family Tax Benefit, Baby

Bonus, Child Care Benefit ¥ Maternity Immunisation Allowance TR g ITRTHIEE TUTSHT TATH
Medicare FTITIHT ITAH |

Medicare®T Information Kit = =12 ¢ fATH= ATUTE=HT IeT TRUHT B 3 21 AT Medicare TS T
HATHRT FTCAT ATAHIT g T TATHT AT SELTH T TNTATHT STETT T T ohT AT TRUHT grg| T
Medicare FTITeT ST g7 AT AT ATAET 2T AT IHHTZEAT 2 2l

Medicare T aT¥HT T STTHRTERT AT STEATT $hT, T @08 # 77 AT Zqara

MEDICARE AUSTRALIA Y @ faazor
EAEEaC) IERLRE
FATATHT ST AT Medicare FEATATHI AATEAT TITHEE
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http://www.medicareaustralia.gov.au/public/claims/offices.jsp

Medicare STTHTLT ZHT — SIS ATgaH +F ATUTEEHT ST 2T
ot ST B

ATETES www.medicareaustralia.gov.au

Centrelink Health Care Card

73 qUTEe Centrelink T YTHTAT TTSdgee W AT TUTSHT SAFEHT FH & 99 qITe G¥F<T Health Care Card T
AT AT GAOFE S| I el AUTSATS (A0 Fege a7 ueft @= T Ty qargs. =iahas =, afas!
TTFT TH T U Aid A1 GoAT qgiordd T2 T8s|

feroquft; qUTEfAa Health Care Card STuama i sreadrerT sreames(a f=rfrcar a=m Iq=meet @1Rr Health Care
Card #ir Medicare card 7t I@TSII=|

Centrelink T FTHT T STTAHRTLIHT ATHT AT ¢ ¢HT , ATATISTS GLEATHT g T |

CENTRELINK

Centrelink Health Care Card SIT=hT<T Centrelink 'Health Care Cards' F9aTES

it T=Teey AT

& APferaaes st Taresy omT 12 9 STvasd| T9 STATCH 99 a7 g @Hee (0 HIUed (sl a1 drasi®
AETATAGEHT ITATLHT ATHT A ISl TAHT HISHILA THHSA STEA[ (o6 I g<ATg AT &LSTal AETHT T fg 15T

T ¥ TR EHT THIH ST HaT 90T 7 gl

TR T T T Jgd T grad Add A1s qareel st wareey & T, s R T SRet w3 wueaT
qAAT TR a1 ¥ ey AT qiferedt @fe ety g faega Reaoes aud e

Tt
1. 30% T - I UL ARFIT F1 A1 gag= 9+ T e TeaarasT STFR, T8 ITAR (‘qer!” av
‘qT’) FH AT S TorgaAT IFEE T 3 o A< oot et T TRT G| TH GeHT ATEoradr T st
FTESA H T @aah! 30 ITAAT g, (S4-% TURT ATHHZERT el 3¢ 34 TA9d, T wo T AT FEHTTAFT
TEHI AT ¢ o T g Irsa)|

2. Al &t a7 A wrasra apfas #X ararges! AftHas A F AT Mua g/l Medicare
T AT TAXT AT ATFRTTART AT g7 TETATAR] [AHT THUHT goehl STHET ATFGTHT THH hig dIRUHT a1
AT ST AT T ¢ TTAerd T fA2T 811 FTorhT SATERTH ! HTAT USATR! ATHT TRl AP+ goe

93,000 THIE AT TRATCHT AT AT TAT 0¥ %, 000 F| AT ATAT ATASTHT FATHTE T JAF AT

JTu=RT TfEaT g9 e

3. ATV W FHAT - T JISATT AIHHAZEATS AETATART FIL AT IHLAT Foreeht ATHr TR reaT Ta=)
ATE T AETATTHT FAL S 39 off Steqr 37 7 ¢ s utey foruar sfagser 3¢ off Steqr foeehy ¢ [ore
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http://www.medicareaustralia.gov.au/public/migrants/language/index.jsp
http://www.medicareaustralia.gov.au/
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/payments/conc_cards_hcc.htm

et w9 oot seaT afe fad Tae) 3<% F9 o e 9 of ge av 2 wiaerder afe O a=s) saaaan
TS FT Tl ANST Gorshl ATRI, TUTe AP OrITHT a7 STURT FaTesq SqTehal a1 ST Faresy
FAL I TTAA AT TSI GE T Tea|

TATEA HISHATHT IqT HUHT Tl TUAT 7 FEIATA FHAT fore [0 ] Fgea ol || T quTs HISHaTAT
TAT AUAT 2 AiZAT q7aT afe T Aoy 7 oAt quTe 30 a9 wudfy sreudrer w9 fore Aoty 1 wowr
Jureed  Lifetime health Cover aXTa® g% a9 = Wiaed 97 T o 7s)

srferamaT 3 ¢ off S0 fa &1 ¢ SeTe ate T47 ArSH SATHIgEHT ATE [T o ArEs) Af ArEEigEd
TETATA FHY TXT HISHIT FATHT AT TURT AT T qUAT ¢ 2 Aigar {3 Aty frar fraar o0 = fag
T

TS Fame A9TERT AT AT STHHET & ATR T g [T

At wTee frwmeRr I o ST IS

Department of Health and Ageing “ TaTEeT TR F9US

— TfSr ey SfwmeT a O ST

Department of Health and Ageing ' STEATTRT TR FACHT TS

— ST TS FALHT aTC O TR

Private Health Insurance Ombudsman www.phio.org.au

Eresy Fue T At gaar www.privatehealth.gov.au
e wgrar
EIEIGIE R EATED

Emergency treatment TS A SEqATAg® AT Al ¥ F =021, 7d G ATasii=® sreaarersr 'Casualty' 3T
'Emergency' faaTRTg® AT IUsg | ATasi+a T (Asil seaarag® White Pages &l Sfelhid STe<ae (AT
Hospitals S=a<aTd = TUHT gral | Hilg HISHA Trxag @l AHEHF STANEE T 3T |

T T a7 TUTEA = aT FIfg GaATH w0 farHt & 9+, T 0 0 o AT Rl IGaiar T “THA" FHl ATR0
ST TS FETATART AT g8, AHIAT TUTeel TANT T2 AUFT A0eT T st Medicare card, st &amees
3T @ge9ar 1€ ¥ Health Care a1 Pension Concession Card SSTTe Teq gl

Ffz feufa sraasfem &7 W Frfrcr g g qurgat aRerent Ffhesare ggaar asqaE)

AR T TR T GodTg AqTH TR
T TT Z& T TRUEEHT IO TATEE TATEST T qEGTeed TN ATRN ¢ TV ST F, T AUTSATS TR

FATEST YATEEAT HFTH TS (o TFas|
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http://www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/content/private-1
http://www.health.gov.au/internet/main/publishing.nsf/Content/health-privatehealth-lhc-providers-general.htm
http://www.phio.org.au/
http://www.privatehealth.gov.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/

TUTSS ST TRATIRT STHETATS Tl T I TITH g aT| T2 TTS IHEE ITsd A A, IgTIHT qaT8% |93
T8 AHGE ST L TN HeATg AT THEAT % &l T o &l q1CAT 31 oaTs (ava

qT SATARTEHT AT SZTAHT AATgE ¥ Tl F, TATRT T [ TUTSHT TATEST AT T 2% T TRg%h! ST |

RAATET R awg e AT
qATET

Tfafe healthdirect 1800 022 222 www.healthdirect.org.au
T I S healthdirect 1800 022 222 www.healthdirect.org.au
1A fo healthdirect 1800 022 222 www.healthdirect.org.au
F I ¥ 93 | 13432584 www.health.qgld.gov.au
I9 T healthdirect 1800 022 222 www.healthdirect.org.au
o healthdirect 1800 022 222 www.healthdirect.org.au
IEEIER:L NURSE-ON-CALL 1300 606 024 www.health.vic.gov.au
S5 T healthdirect 1800 022 222 www.healthdirect.org.au

g

T qaTT @9 Medicare o F9T Tad| THR[ArHH! o qUTs a6 AUEAT TT a7 9T 49T Tag T af
TUTE T STHT FAL A AT SIET TTATHT T HEST g TFa |

fraeaToe T AIEATRATHT, FTRT aTEraTg ol AR THeed a7 (Hee: S| 37T T4 7T g% a1 TIAGHT,
AT HFES| TUTSHT [HHTRT TFdT T AT TATS Agrddal AR[ TT gAges, aT gad, TFd 1T Hid I
THAT TEET SATLTIHT oo Fh LA ol

Tz quTs EFraeaTue a1 arEuTHar afes TRAUE! & T 1S UFeed @4l dHT T AT g 9, AT T Teere
AT TEEIAT TISAT (AT ST, A3y AgferaT, fererfaT T aweq srpferament areior SorrerT) ar st waesy ST

[N [N o < o= (ol
(SrSTrITT FATES SXET, = A13Y 907 T deed AP ATl Hge 1) forg ma=)

e RfhcaTgs (GPs)

T AT AR AT g AT TUTES Tl TIRETE (A heshied qedlg TIe (ST JTemor fHihes a1 GP 9+
A=) AT HISFA HeeTHT ST | AT T Fofhcarsh a1 o HISHeT HeaTqT ST WAL U aFgea|
IfgEaT ST Yellow Pages &1 oA ST5 AT ‘Medical practitioners’ sea<3rd =& T UHT g

FuTeahl fafhcaanet bulk bill fRT===1  STHHT AT TUTEATS HISHAL BIAAT AR ST THATFS, T
Farfhcenet T w17 Medicare, AT 7388 AT HiShatd iHasars dar fa= It FHiwas aon 6
TS T, TUTEATS [ A3 B T qUTS 3 b HISHAL aT (sl Fareed f3HT Fivere Il 19 agga|
FIT TAHT qUTee ST Medicare card (¥ Ifs 9UAT Health Care Card) forue STaae)
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http://www.healthdirect.org.au/
http://www.healthdirect.org.au/
http://www.healthdirect.org.au/
http://www.health.qld.gov.au/13health/default.asp
http://www.healthdirect.org.au/
http://www.healthdirect.org.au/
http://www.health.vic.gov.au/nurseoncall/about.htm
http://www.healthdirect.org.au/
http://www.yellowpages.com.au/

IECEEES

General practitioner (family doctor) TS TRAT THTEHRATITS S FATELT [AATAATS Hed TTSdgad | STFL
TUTSATS AT ITATCHT ATHY F=rfeReaT a1 stvg frerosy awer e 19 =ers)

TTFITEE I AT T RFaT ATSA

TTFeLgwd TIS National &1 ST f@saT @2 TIS National T ST o TUTS T FTaeeT TTHeTqT qga0T Tl 9r
TET AT TUTE APTOATERT AR AT AT ATwET ggreg W qUTedTs af TS &l Hihesdrs g @o anad
Rt ferfercaT STt=eht &= AfShaeel qHeaHl gral ATS sfaeas Tt el HIfg TATTAT ST IIHTUHT Taeel

TH TFEE|
TUTES ST STFEE ET T AT T AT W TFga|

AT R AT, ASIUSH & HEET HT g4l |

srwefigs

7f% qurEar e qursars siweft At A wemT qursars shweft e et v wrrs ey
STEATE qaTeel chemist 79T AT pharmacy) AT AT I | Faaa sirwefigs, Sear & ufreamterags, Rt
TUTTg AT ITAed grgl Afs quUreiaa Centrelink & Iqereer IRTUaT Health Care Card T Pension

Concession Card & w9 [Af2ra siwefigs @i wat 9T g2 9187 a7 gag+=l chemist shop. &1 THAT sfeft
o amdaT quTE T Medicare card forue STqu=|

ST AT TUHT ATAE AT T Tg] Tl geg T AT T TETY FLE® G A e[| siroefishr s
STAHTLT T HEAHT ATRE AT qqetad a1 Medicine Line T 2w AThT |18 Agga|

STrefanRT FTEAT TUTE A7 F20 T SOt T8 o T SATRIART IATIHT TART T Faas | TIEATS Tgd 0T T
ARG ITASH TTSUHT [+ F4T 2|

sfrefies T e sreer o BEEaC) IHATEE

few Medicine Line — National 1300 888 763 'Medicine Line' Irs7ust
Prescribing Service, THaTE 38t

FHFATE T — [A2T .00 TS @7

T Y. 0 0 TS FHAI
fex Medicare sreferaT — sirmeft forar smraer "Your prescriptions' TS
T T FTCAT TR
g T rafers ey qq1gT

ST T ITRTAT T g e Seqare ¥ ATl Taeed HaTge| qUreeh! 15T a1 Y9l AT ITAed Harg ]
STAFRTERT FTECAT I AR T ATAT T Teerd TRt TSI F389F T el
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http://www.nps.org.au/consumers/ask_an_expert/contact_a_pharmacist/medicines_line
http://www.medicareaustralia.gov.au/public/services/scripts/index.jsp

TR AT A ey Maage IWETE

T & fx (ACT) e AT www.health.act.gov.au
T 9 ] (NSW) e AT www.health.nsw.gov.au
e fx (NT) e T g AT www.health.nt.gov.au
7 7 = (QLD) FrraeUe TTEST www.health.gld.gov.au
T9 U (SA) e faamT www.health.sa.gov.au
fe T am (TAS) TS T AT AT 9T www.dhhs.tas.gov.au
for ame =t (VIC) e AT www.health.vic.gov.au
s T (WA) TqTEs faamT www.health.wa.gov.au

T T ITRTAT T g e IUcTsel TXTUHT ATHATAH T 37 TTeeT HATgeh! ITRUEE:

YRTAT T Frag®

Community Health Centres & FH T=HT e SHLHT HIHHEEHT ATHI TATET HAT ITAH NSS! T
FrEgEd U3c HAT IUAe TITSaA| AFIT T ITASH HATGEHT g ia =T, Tare= foreaT T wag A, Fhiorr=dT,
gtaat g o=, T 9T ¥ gty a1 areTiors et Teed

Maternal and child health services g% YTISTET T5T g% T TRAEEHT 3Ued | AT HATEE ATIRITATSIH a@l
ATSLTAT ST AAT FEART FTAAT AR Hgd T TRATLRE AT HY[eh.grg| [afHgse Famea S, @9 T a1
farTaeT Heare Aferaratsa T gerht el 3aed Tees|

AfReTEEHT Ty AT

AiRATead! TATEeT HATE e HigaTgad! AT ST HoAdh HUAeRT aTEAT 24T T&TF Tag| TSl Aiotwanl Higar
STFIEE FAT TAT AT, TTT THAT (ATTHT FATTAL gAATE Fodeh] ATRT GLEATHSE TEA) Fgl T Alohee, T
FT gL, TFAAT, LT T AT] TRTeRT THEIT, S[EATH THETHT Hed, T AATEHl FeTa! (A1ed 987 TUHAT Figh

ST AFge 9 AT [Afged afgarars SAmTd a1 GHgdT 92d 16

ENERRICEIR

T[T T TRMRT FAEAFKT AN THFIAT T [ gaal TRETE AT ZLATE T AT AT TE Tl HATgE Fl AT I
T

I TVHET ATREgERT ATRI 44T

FHIATT FETATACE ¥ ZAT TATEST g g AT TATET HAHTAGEHT 2ol greg T (aeel TATHIT ATTATHT HHR A EdATs
HATE® IUed TISa| T FATEEAT ARG TIHT [HAT Foarg TAT AT &, FRe T4 T wqresy qeaeelt
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http://www.health.act.gov.au/c/health
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/services/index.asp
http://www.health.nt.gov.au/Service_Locator/index.aspx
http://www.health.qld.gov.au/
http://www.health.sa.gov.au/
http://www.dhhs.tas.gov.au/
http://www.health.vic.gov.au/vghi/
http://www.health.wa.gov.au/services/

STAEHIRT &7 s TEa| TUTSH! ST STETATA a7 HTHETAH TaTes AThRHT I T gl TITS T AT ied

Multicultural Health Worker & f& &7 agmms+ agg-=|

AT CETeqT qaTge

TR TATEsT qHEAT T /TR AT FTe0r ST a7 saeds TR SAThg T AT Fi31 qaTgs Suctse
Al ATHTGAT HIAHE TATES RISATSHT FHIL0T AT AGeTF TR AT (et aremeor =i a1
Community Health Centre AT H¥9% T{T%| TT< TUTEATS AR T TSIAATRT @IAT TLHT TATSHT AoTRa0T
HATTAS HHEATS AT TUTSH! STHELATS H¥TH Tl 1Tl

AT TATATE STFEFTET T TRl AT [HhTaI8% SgTaT g=iare ST T Jihes|

MENTAL HEALTH ASSISTANCE BEEaG) IAATEE

Lifeline — ¢ =vaT & HEdeht AT 13 1114 www_lifeline.org.au

Kids Helpline — 3¢ =IveT & W&aa ATHT 1800 55 1800 www.kidshelp.com.au
Mens Helpline sreferaT -3¢ =vay & sadehtioe 1800 688 009 www.menslineaus.org.au
qHET

Multicultural Mental Health Australia (MMHA) 02 9840 3333 www.mmbha.org.au

ATAATIIHIGEHT GLAT T FHSAT AT FHTAS

Kidsafe, Child Accident Prevention Foundation of Australia (STaaTaTge®l FHeAT dTe TaTae §4T) 1T

LA FEAT &1 TEA AT T THTSTATS ATATARIZ% Hl GLEAT T FHEAT A1 TATACH AR T HATEE T&TH
TS| g AT U T2 FTXTg% Kidsafe I9ETEe &l If2rft e T feeeiaT guear urea|

R ferere ER L Fr
e Kidsafe T[T AT TRAZERT SATAHLT T HETH www.kidsafe.com.au
TETERT ATRI TAATSEHT S Tl

ERCIE

s GIT FeThelg® T (TIEhgedTs) gIATE GHAv fo%g a913 8| T @I AT=ard & q¢ v

FEThe gl ATH ceal @I fag TUT geal 1 a1 arfershie® child care AT fA=ITer ST ATerd =g g =7 T
TIITEE TT AT ATTRTEE HT Ts GTTohT ATHOE @I ATLTF F)| F halhalaTe T2 GTT RTUHT T T F
EAT shegel AT TS AEAT ATTAG ATFLTH T Bl

= GIT HAT TITS ST ITRATE = Tehcea a1 ATHETAH TqTeeT headle STH T4 gl IfS q9Ts qrHaras
TATES Feg ATE e @I HaT O ATEdg8 A qUTSd IHgedTs qve T F g2 a7 @IT Higd STAsd g e
T TS T

T TUTEHT FeThegEdTs gs @Y [RSUHI B 99 TUTS a1 L= AT {oqahT AT AT 78 9Fga|
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http://www.lifeline.org.au/
http://www.kidshelp.com.au/
http://www.menslineaus.org.au/
http://www.mmha.org.au/About
http://www.kidsafe.com.au/

R fermr ERIET

Department of Health and Ageing 1800 671 811 www.immunise.health.gov.au
— National Immunisation Infoline
Medicare Australia — srEferaTeft T @4 1800 653 809 www.medicareaustralia.gov.au
URETIE]

IfaHT ITATC 44T

TG TUATSH SATHRTHT TUTSHT T (Aot &= ifehcadge & St dara 4ok faass  fafvgs ‘T
Frfcasgs s=aaa Yellow Pages i STe @i T =hd S| I [=TsheaT daTsh! = A Aed
T=atee quTs st e &ar o agga)

Medicare Australia & Medicare Teen Dental Plan 9« #9117 =l The Medicare Teen Dental Plan & 22
i Qo ad U f3areht TR feReme feremigearrs arits FO|T TRT [H2ree v 9evr 19 @9 A Jad 1|
T TUTE TART GLHTHT, TAEATS T T AIAL TSTe4| TNT (Hrers aeq TREHT T ¥ T4, J99 T < q6T T,
FAATSE ITAT T, TEHT THT T THETE TR (&, GHEETE qodrg o T IIqHT w@re ar =T 9whT

STSATE A STEAT FLTEE Tagl

T[T T TR ALh g HTHa ATATHT [T @Teent @l Taresd 74T Centrelink T ge e TUH TRT
FRFEEATS 7:9[0F ITAH TS |AEAT HATg=HT GTENLT GETE FH T T EHT gl AT TaTeeT qaT
AT e TGS | ATHAT SATHRIAT ITASH HATEEATY [AFqd AR (I TUTShT TToThehl TETATA AT HiSahel
e THT TFTF T E|  AeATT ¢ I, GTATIGF GETHT gl |

& ATEATHT LA HGTHT Tg A

AT 5 gLIa=TE HAT TEAT g5 AThgedTs ST AT TLHT [ATHT FROEE STeav o EHT, 97, o, T
AT 30T, SLATERT AaeTFaT, TRAET a1 [ a7 347 T T8N &AT Fq i HTHEI T80 ATATTHT [T

ATAHgEATs IUesd TIerg| Tl IF TALHT gUAATL ATA9TF AU AThgee] Tades aTHEATT aT ATFH1T I
FAEE TEIETH I T ST i T T

Aged Care Assessment Teams (ACATS) o TZTAT SXaTEel @H Tl HEdl Tl HaT qUIEATS Aa9T geeg
T qUTE AT FCHT T, AT TG ATHATGERT ATHT TATSURT FIT ZIHAT T% TS LT[ ToaTg vl

TGl JETHT AT (AT GTeAHhT AT F g2 (AT HaTgs ( THETIAT A TLg&HT TaIaTd TR
ATHEEEHT ATRN) T AT 22 o= dargs (AT ge® a7 eeAgeAT aaaTd 9 ATHagEaT ATR &7
=T 4T ) ST B AU J5 of (94T T GIoAg® T HATgehl SR TFIL TUTShl 11T T T3LT

( SUSH T IHH TUHT ATHEEE THART ATHT ) TST AFgre 97 ‘9 iU vawra White Pages 2ol
SIS LT = TR

Commonwealth Carelink Centres & g5 T JHETT ATHHZEATS §0HTg THgEdTs ST T AN Y19 T3]
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http://www.immunise.health.gov.au/
http://www.medicareaustralia.gov.au/public/services/acir/index.jsp
http://www.yellowpages.com.au/
http://www.whitepages.com.au/

Er- MER IS ICEAN Rram IvETEE
Department of Health and Ageing — Aged 1800 500 853 www.agedcareaustralia.gov.au

and Community Care Infoline

Seniors website Www.seniors.gov.au

Centrelink — Residential Aged Care webpage www.centrelink.gov.au
Commonwealth Respite and Carelink 1800 052 222 www.commecarelink.health.gov.au
Centres

O STARTA TATESRT AT

T STAHIT T 7T T HATZEATY (Aeqd SITAHT I3, THTSRMATATE e, HiEae dvey, AHaEras
FATE e, AETATA AT STeft THATEHT AT T 4|

AT AT Y AT [ATET

T2 TUTE ATEATS AT AT AThATs ITAH TATET HATIAT. Fel (oedT B A AT AT 157 AT TILTHT TIqT
TATET ATHT AFRHT AE! B 19 agg=|

YA AT&T  HEALTH CARE COMPLAINTS EEEa) AT
AGENCY

e AT SATTERTT AR 02 6205 2222 www.hrc.act.gov.au

T IH €] Health Care Complaints 1800 043 159 www.hcce.nsw.gov.au
Commission

U fe Health and Community Services 1800 806 380 www.hcsce.nt.gov.au
Complaints Commission

F IA ¥ Health Quality and Complaints 1800 077 308 www.hqgcc.qld.gov.au
Commission

R Health and Community Services 1800 232 007 www.hcsce.sa.gov.au

Complaints Commissioner

fToam Office of the Health Complaints 1300 766 725 www.healthcomplaints.tas.gov.au

Commissioner

Ty o =¥ Office of the Health Services 1800 136 066 www.health.vic.gov.au/hsc

Commissioner

S T Office of Health Review 1800 813 583 www.healthreview.wa.gov.au
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http://www.agedcareaustralia.gov.au/
http://www.seniors.gov.au/
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/payments/res_aged_care.htm
http://www.commcarelink.health.gov.au/
http://www.hrc.act.gov.au/
http://www.hccc.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.hcscc.nt.gov.au/
http://www.hqcc.qld.gov.au/
http://www.hcscc.sa.gov.au/
http://www.healthcomplaints.tas.gov.au/
http://www.health.vic.gov.au/hsc
http://www.healthreview.wa.gov.au/

15 w4, =T T sfaw d=h

X ATTRTHT FATHATIEE

TPTAT =X ATRTHT FATHATIRT ATHT HITET STITH 313 &l, ST 1o qIST God, 9 AT I, FATRIE T4 T &
G S ATTRCHT FATHATTHT T EaT het qeeam e wwe o
o T TRATEHT FRATHT Ao o, T8 AT T gl AVSTRI S19HT GIeT Geqard (o Rggee a1 &= T
ATSE TS AT THT B T FATSY| GRAT Fovg®anl S T | T IS TUTE THEATHT qIIT A,
TV Tgda |, ATH 21T ISTSARIE AT Hadah! ATl JIaT3q gi¥. If< qUTE Tdl a1 T8l ATSRE g
TURT & STAAT TIST o AATGT TLUHT Heohel 1wy 9o T R TZdT qIel aaedara|

o TEHAT UM AT TR o T TUTS 74T, ATAEE ¥ TATSSEHT UIST @odges, el TR TG!St
T T T T AT TEHT ST THH TE@eaTe afl el

o TUTST GTOREHT FeTh Igean! T8 gl TG ATATSIT T [Hehe B (el ST T |

o THHHTH T , U1l Todd, HIGT A1 T q2T ATrhe AR || FATS ATE gl ST ANHT 8 T Figel Fehel 2l
T FT AR T GIAET T AT o ST |

o HTHA FTAT TG T FTATH] FATEL ATAATE o AT AR {a 2T AT 2T TS T @I & JIET
FETheIgeel THT T ST grg, T HIATT FhAGE JCHATTT HIgATHLT HTH & 1T TS I HI T
Strefad e

o I SATAATE AT FTATS T LATHT F¢H TS| AT HIHE IT TILHATHSHT Tl qTEwa|

o HITH [ATAMEEH ST T E| 0T FTHT AW aTed Tidaeer AR TRua {3 total fire ban get
STSHT ST ATed T ATTe g I ar2+|

GAATH AT AT

Bureau of Meteorology — HTHH TATIAT T SNTSIAT TTcawereT ATHr www.bom.gov.au/weather

Royal Life Saving Society — 9TET T TTHIHI LATATY SATAHTLT www.royallifesaving.com.au

Surf Life Saving Australia www.slsa.asn.au

Beach Safety — SISt aTae =T ATHTEEHT THT TR THTAT www.beachsafe.org.au

Rip Current Safety Tips — SISt STTHT WwaT STgHhT ATITEEHT STHHTLT digd www.ripcurrents.com.au

Australian Cancer Council — FIT fHZuraTe a=1 IUTIFHTATLHAT SITAHT www.cancer.org.au
EIGIEESY

AP ATgEHT ATRN Ta=eg, ATATALIT T TTH(A S0 Hgea Ul G| STATATAT Rl IT HTed, TEIUT IcTe TS ST

AAT TAAT T TG EToq AT FIAT FH B7 | ACATE STATAEE, ATET, HATHE ¥ fasargeal §2eror I

FTIAT AAEAT F| ATHIT T AFLTTF T AT T A FLT TTohel AR (R I, AT T AT TATHH HheTd
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http://www.bom.gov.au/weather/
http://www.royallifesaving.com.au/www/html/7-royal-life-saving-website-home-page.asp
http://www.slsa.asn.au/
http://www.beachsafe.org.au/
http://www.ripcurrents.com.au/
http://www.cancer.org.au/

T AR IATI TEHT SAATAT, TR TPT MHFe=AT AN g AT Famgs B 9« T srdgshl TuanT g
T T TR YT R E AT T

TUATSHT ST AT TLIHT TZHT NPT HEeoTg =il STHT T SATAHT I T Tl SHAT AT |

EECEIRE [GEIE] AT

Tfafe UThg®, AL T THAEE www.tams.act.gov.au

TT T €59 NSW National Parks and Wildlife Service www.environment.nsw.gov.au

e fr Parks and Wildlife Service www.nt.gov.au/nreta/parks

ERRE] Sl Queensland Parks and Forest Services www.derm.qld.gov.au

Ry National Parks and Reserves www.environment.sa.gov.au

o Parks and Wildlife Service www.parks.tas.gov.au

o ars = Parks Victoria www.parkweb.vic.gov.au

Sl T Department of Environment and Conservation www.dec.wa.gov.au
SEIRRIIS D

HTERTL THTATL TS gl THE SATATF Hheag AT (A e ATUTEEHT THRIAT THTHARTEE T gradl T
fATgse TUTS ATeh! el @I ATHTHT HHTATTS QT A A, T IMgedTs AT ATRI HITS (e T
qggsil

syt S =aTees .9 g aihes — TUTeiad St areawa g orar o T ees

T HATEE g (AT UgTH a ATa9qF S|

7 TATHSTT HATEE g T S[ehTe ! T I THa T2 o] 76 STears Al (9 oF i’ TaET ‘e ard
TV') AT HATEEHT AT FAAT FHULHT I€q@ T, AT , I FATHI AT AT G497 foe T8990 glges a5 ¥
TR TEHHT STSHT AT HAT AAITF B Tl T2 AT T2 | Flaed Fig ATHHSEA (7807 SATHSIT g aree

ST T4 fOT A7 g7 ST SsTanl ATgeh av el grg| HIaad ATaged Glel a7 Aqeiat ATRl aTgraH]

FEET AUAT ATHT GHAHT FHLHAT FEqET TLHT s
Special Broadcasting Service (SBS) e T IRAT Faged AT aTR® TTIEEHT HIEAFHEE TATT

T TG ATATRE FIEAFH gL ST THIANEEHT Gr=ahd AU geg| AT AeqHed s AT agedn! LSl
TxorhT = National Ethnic and Multicultural Broadcasters’ Council (NEMBC) HT T I+ &fehea;|

NATIONAL ETHNIC AND MULTICULTURAL BROADCASTERS’ COUNCIL CONTACT DETAILS
=R 03 9486 9549
FAATEE www.nembc.org.au
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http://www.tams.act.gov.au/play/parks_conservation_and_lands
http://www.environment.nsw.gov.au/nationalparks/
http://www.nt.gov.au/nreta/parks
http://www.derm.qld.gov.au/parks_and_forests/
http://www.environment.sa.gov.au/parks
http://www.parks.tas.gov.au/
http://www.parkweb.vic.gov.au/
http://www.dec.wa.gov.au/content/section/33/1558/
http://www.nembc.org.au/
http://www.sbs.com.au/

ELA [

7 TUTE AT AT Trevee ST T ATgdgee 9 AT {1 Tt Te ATHT Sredde JaT ITFNT I
ATedg s A, TUTEA Fl U Tradre HaT TRTATHT U FLLATHT T | O FHOLATHTAT ZEa1e7e T AT,
TATES 3Th HATHRT [ ARIAT T T AT TUTEH] ATITFRATEE T T Heh FT AT T2 |

f9:9[ee a7 7 GHAT Tredde ST FAT ST TS T AF9AF TRIZEATS qTrord & B srwaes g
TEHT TredAe HATHT TgH HIAH TH TOHEE TS| IIGLUHT ATRI, AT 71 TEARTATGE T TATHIT FHTS eeeTer
.97 Treve Far R

S[ATATH

Fel FAISATEE 96 157 T TMEEAT ITASH Bl STHAT T Wi, =T, AT 21 T HIGAT SOAT IdqT1 TUHT
SEATHT ATAT FATHARE

FRHIHHEE (AT G ATEAHT T gra T STHE® AT ATS(Iahl (M= TATSEH, STHaTe I IHged THAT
TRUMTHES AR TS| AT GodTol STTHE HISATS Rl *ATd T3 qoFg | ATHEgeEe S[AT @ el ATRI TR T
STERTL THH AT ALAET GHATE (AHTerhT a7 FHTHT ATIET ITHT grae]| AT @od sraqare TArad
AIHHEEST AR Hed 44T Iqaed B, STEAT TRaR ¥ qrefigs i+ 1e| T qaeeaT aemsd, At qearg a1
EIGGIRRENRECT

S[AT Tod AT Tr (e GaTgeaTe T ATTRLIHRT ATHN (78 FEE g ia 9|

[GEaR] EELIL EUEIET
e National Problem Gamblers Hotline 1800 858 858
National Lifeline 13 1114 www.lifeline.org.au
few Gamblers Anonymous 1800 002 210 www.gansw.org.au/Meetings.htm
ST T Y= Centrelink — contact list for services in www.centrelink.gov.au

each state and territory

gl

AATEF TeATANE AR CATEEATS Fol TEL T Ao HIAHT HAEAT TR G| FEAT FIGA 157 T T4 [0=e
HE G, T AT AR g SATLT AT &7 SATATH, TR AT SATATTET Ff gl THAT AT T ATET 94T,

TeAfIgs Fieel Fig g geaTsIid [ATHT TS T T SATITEHT FIRTAT T goeATRl THEATHT THTET Fawre

TFGA| T ATE GoaT AT Higeg, 7 2T FaAT g ¥ [AgTd qa< aT AT ATy geeg ST AHary et
T Tl FHTLTT AOA T, T FIS0, TS AT TILTRT ATATAL HIITAT, AT TELHAT IST o Aoheas|
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http://www.lifeline.org.au/
http://www.gansw.org.au/Meetings.htm
http://www.centrelink.gov.au/internet/internet.nsf/services/gamb.htm

AT

TP SATaRE S AT M SHag T FATER FETE AT AT AT Udh FIAAHT STTET TRUHT Fl
Y IGIE TATAATE HIH STdaee AR TUH SIATHATES ST A1 ¥ A qEsi g edls gadgi T [aaigs
IATHT T O TS TATH [ FAG AT o HEql J AT TATAL TTod 15 THH Sod TR UH G| HFET

SATA g STed T HISHAAT adT gIs|

" TUTSERT =T AT FATaR F A9 [ATHgEATS TUTET LATE T, AT T 6 O Seart qursr gn "
"ISTET FATAAT AATALgEATS AT 2 faques, T orft ar =rea wuet s q9) Rrfsharwgrer Su=m sy
71" AT =¥ ITe@T SHTadTs de-sexed (TRETE fA=TsI) T micro-chipped (ATE#T free) 19 uTevg ©
T T AT SHTaT aTed ATHAT AR gral JuTed 8% 99 St e 99 s a1 Royal
Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (RSPCA) a2 9139 figg<i |

EEap e AT
e Royal Society for the Prevention I8 919! fg®AT  www.rspca.org.au
of Cruelty to Animals TR T TT5T g
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http://www.rspca.org.au/

16 TITAT TFR T GTHTS AT

srgforaT AT T aeT Sarge | JEF, & aT TTRi9, T e
TS T e e ATE G¥ael LRl =T (TS TRUHT B, STHhH! ATEATIT ST F3eaaged Te|

TATE T TATHT FISTPAAA TATS THTETH T &AFRT LA T, T EATH T THETIHRT ATHAgEATS G Agea ol
HATgE ITASH TTSg | Tu=e® (Councils) TATIHT BT gfvgwer faanT f[aiiare Il grail T T 3Tt
ATEEAT Tg= FAH T qUTS Fool =TT AT ] Tad|

TS FATETET, Australian Capital Territory Government & TATH 1T FT3fraeehl HATg&HRT AT GTENIT

ST ALATEE e ITee TN AT &Y HATEE ITse TS|

FIATT FTSTAGEA FISCHA AT [RAHT AT AT ATHRTATS ATAHE TAF TAZE ITAH TS, STHAT
I AT TAT GIAITES (FIBIT HAT Hherd T THT HT IoaTd TR0 gra). AHge a1 qureens gamEme
TBTere AT T UEH FATAATE Hhad T4 qFge|

TERFAT TUFE FATEERT SATTRTERT AT T TRETEHT AT TATAT EAHTATHT TR T 1TRahT o
TFI T ST 2% White Pages eI STete =t the name of the local district stwavia g=d gw= 13 ®
TUTE ! SATHIHT AU gl

YRAATHT  TATHT GIHTCH AT ERGIET

Tfyfe ACT Government — Canberra Connect www.act.gov.au

T JH ] Department of Local Government www.dlg.nsw.gov.au

uq fo NT Government www.localgovernment.nt.gov.au
F I T Department of Infrastructure and Planning www.dip.gld.gov.au

Iq9 T Department of Planning and Local Government www.localgovt.sa.gov.au
feoam Department of Premier and Cabinet www.councilconnect.tas.gov.au
B ER:i Local Government Victoria www.localgovernment.vic.gov.au
Sl T Department of Local Government dig.wa.gov.au

I 9@ 4918

FISTrEAA TATHIT AEahg® THA TAT T, ATES=H ATAIgE 3T TS, ¥ THAgE T TP ged Ird
e HTIRUEE® X1 T34 1 g fafagser wam fAwior g 1=, T 7fe qureer st =2t $ 9iadad
TS ATgd HUHT, AT TATHIT FISTPaAATE AHHT ST LT FH R oI T

T FTSTraeTel ARG TN ATH ST HTaS = gag® ITAsd TS, Tal Gaha, AT T

TIEFTAF FAFHEE T | FTS oAl AT THHT GgANTEE STl (o T TATET Frgg®, a1 gL aa Frag®,

AT FHFATEE, T g S TIT TS HATES|
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http://www.whitepages.com.au/
http://www.act.gov.au/
http://www.dlg.nsw.gov.au/dlg/dlghome/dlg_LocalGovDirectory.asp?index=7&mi=2&ml=7
http://www.localgovernment.nt.gov.au/council_information
http://www.dip.qld.gov.au/local-government-/index.php
http://www.localgovt.sa.gov.au/find_my_council
http://www.councilconnect.tas.gov.au/councilc/home.do
http://www.localgovernment.vic.gov.au/web20/dvclgv.nsf/headingpagesdisplay/find+your+local+council
http://dlg.wa.gov.au/Content/Directory/Default.aspx

&Y TITAT TS Hl TgaEh S a7 A FAHAIae gra] STHd agied Tad N Tag ¥ Agieraral
BEREICIRE I I PAETST(

Tl FragEHT (AT IEHHT AThgEhT ATRN AAITF T GTH GTH IAeTEE 3T grgrl T [daT agaiehiah
T ST FETSUH gAaFG | T FISHAHT HATEE TAT A3 ¥ 6 Hed [ radTgs ITAsH Bl T AT
I3 AT q¥eh TR |

NS EINRER

SATERTET SATHTAT HTAS [ TEARATGE B STl ATH AT TN ATHEgEd [Eahag® (780w ATqel ol gl
TEARTAAZEAT SRS ATHT ATSH 7T ATITZEHT T [Eddhg® TTSwg ATAT AEdT [eaah HITSH iheg| SATeraRier
TEARTAAZEAT AU Frede AT (9w I aggeal

ATFAT HAHTRT ASThohl TEARTAT HUAT 313 TATATSA AT [ASHAT AT 4|

AUSTRALIAN PUBLIC LIBRARIES AT

few National Library of Australia — Australian Australian Libraries Gateway webpage

Libraries Gateway

HECHAT GHAT T T TATET

TRUEEE TIEZ HHaAT T T T T Seame Sl Sl T GHIaT ATR0 (HFAT a7 THEHT qrea Tl

AT THTCRT AT AR 9T

The Australian Government Regional Information Service (AGRIS) FT ST AT ST HaT 2T [
srgforaTenT fafsrr &= T TR ARTHT FEETE T9 ATHTg&FRT ATRT US2T =T H1A6RT a1 94T g1l The Regional
Entry Point T8 T SRl FIUHH a7 aTg® Ak, TRAT, GHITIEE, IR ST TAT TH A6
FHEE T ATIE ATHAZEATS AT TAAT ITH T A2d T (T gaemgs e g aeawrent qar1 T9udi+ o
TFHIEE TG MEIEE ATg< THTE A AIAHZEHT AT AT (0T g T

AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT REGIONAL INFORMATION SERVICE

o 1800 026 222

FAATEE www.regionalaustralia.gov.au
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http://www.nla.gov.au/libraries/resource/directories.html
http://www.regionalaustralia.gov.au/

17 94T T aErtewar

The Department of Immigration and Citizenship (DIAC) is your contact point for all visa matters and
Australian citizenship issues.

TEIT THET T AP ARt adTeRT aTeanl ATiHATg ST a1 Department of Immigration and Citizenship
(DIAC) TuTEaht T¥7 fareg 2Tl

FEETEH SR TAT FoATg APTAITRT ANTHAT TAT SATTATH AR STPAITHT T THE AT FATAIZEATE q13
T | FTETOT SATAHTLT IRt I JT2eAT af STy |

TN fasT T AnTiReraT feeqa avash
R — T AT 13 1881
elx:pStyle-BookletText}TIS National — i3ISt |17 13 1450
ATEF A ATATEEAT HEd
AT HT A ETERT ATCHT SR e FHETHAT 99 TS2E
Languages other than English FUSTATITE T 37T ATHTHT TR
FATALAT TR [T FLATAT DIAC FT FTHT@H HUHT TS
IAATES www.immi.gov.au

o

DIAC &1 &3 FTaTaagse [T STeaR e HaTg® Sed TAuTAT, ATAfd auraq (s @rersht srearft ar et
FEATERT ATGEAgEhI (FUT T Tl

Y aTfReTRT fhdt T

Tfg quTE srgferamat eart aTfaear gages ¥ Sel 07 Aaeiat ATy AT SrEd AT gagrs A qUIsars

Resident Return visa 3% 9+ 9. ALY AT AETREFAT AT YT T00 T AP T whe quTsars
TAUTHAT SAALTF T8, AT Tad A T TATATS TR 4|

srgferamaT TrfRaTe awor

THT T

TIET AHIAHT ATRN SATTHT THFZEA ATFAT FTHTSHT ATLTAT T g APITHRT TATHAT SAa T | g0
THRTERT FHIT TAUTATHT (AT g s Araiiaiad greg| TT SITHHTLH] ATRI garseal qrorwanrAustralian
Immigration Office®T TFTF T
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http://www.immi.gov.au/living-in-australia
http://www.immi.gov.au/media/publications/translated/
http://www.immi.gov.au/contacts/australia
http://www.immi.gov.au/

Electronic Travel Authority (ETA) YUITET 2 o F2T AraTaEl 29T TEETHT ATghg &l ATRl AT IUsel T T
HTETATE ITH 219 TSI g E ¥ ARHATe®, T ATAhier srgferam feifas Manesare of« fom affe=1 An
Electronic Travel Authority & STET THIFRT ATRN TPTCIATHRT GHITHT ASH AY THehgeATs TEd TP ITATHT THIT
T SATERTT TTH T TATSS| TAFI 1 2T AT ToIU ATAT T AT 9TH Af<hg®l Electronic Travel
Authority SSHTAT ®IEH 99 9491 Electronic Travel Authorities farsmraTr awaTEedr T 9fF waTaT™ A
TIEHRT ATRN ART TAITL TT SATARTLRT ATRI, THAT A2 Electronic Travel Authority &t g1 a9 g+
SREECREA

JTETS T
ST TATHT T F9TE 937 ATHT AT T4 T gl
o Family migration - 3e@Fgs @1 THTST JPATHT ATAGE HUHT gAT=|

o Skilled migration — STEEHHT AT THTTHT IEAAT AT (AT SFHAT TUH T STHA I AHTA T
TP AT STTae (IRt =T &7 TRTETH o Tahre|

« Refugee, Humanitarian, Special Humanitarian and Special Assistance (o, AT =T FTLo
AMUFTEE, AT AT FIUA ATTHGE T AT 7=4)

T GTAHT ATTATH FTEAT AT FeT TGS Gl THATS AT ATAIRG T ATTATHRT [HIHGE e
TR T AT I | SHATH [MAHEE SATed grae T T Tadd A¥grad, T quTedhl AT (eerfaaT
ATCHT FLATTHA TAT ARTHAT [ ANIET FE9 T T8 gl

ATATH T30 fAaEs

TATTHA TS, AT 13 1881

Electronic Travel Authority (ETA) 9 Tsg® www.eta.immi.gov.au

Migrating to Australia www.immi.gov.au/immigration.htm
[Tt YOI AT ST STEHTAT HeATaT

FYTATHT SALATHA FATATZE www.immi.gov.au/contacts

AAATSAHT AT €T e S 19

Visa Entitlement Verification Online (VEVO) IT &aT 79[ =« gfa4T g7 7 Department of
Immigration and Citizenship & TaUTST ATEH TAT FSAGEATS TAUTHT ATgFT [AEqa A ST+ T ITAH

TS

(e e\

AAUTRIT digehg Sidhl (I'QQI"FI"II EERIGILE Ir;d"h( T Uh] Gf@d"l [dlidg <t Sl i?vamm EERIBIED a‘l?iqq
HAATEAHT 2 T AT o FoFa{| VEVO T YT I quTsf9a Transaction Reference Number (TRN),
AT T AT TTHASHT AT TUTSH! SR THId, TGETHT TFL T TEETAT SITLT T 97T AT gaeg| T gragmer
A Forwe faega faaer yare 1=
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http://www.eta.immi.gov.au/
http://www.immi.gov.au/immigration.htm
http://www.immi.gov.au/visawizard
http://www.immi.gov.au/contacts/overseas/index.htm

(] d‘ilg*lﬂqqlﬂl‘*ﬂlﬂ TI3Y FeTH

o TUTEHT TAUTHAT T&TH ATHT fad T FHH g adgs

o  TUTSHI TAUTHT TFIT

o I FAAM, T

o  TUTSHI TATTATHT ANEH T ITTE®
el TeAg® 9 rgferarer 7 serarsrat foreqa feaorhr VEVO St et ATiRr ST 19 #9%1 VEVO o
TSAEEATE AUTE 4T HgH A [oTUT TUTS T TATTSTRT greaqary, [RiHd STt 913 Suesd Tde | ATahier

TARTHAEE LSETATES gl Te ST TAUTAT ATgahahl TP eI THT HTHI STqH T T T Fiog| 377
TIRTHATEEHT [T HAT TETTHgE g TS STl TAUTST ATgHeh! TEAAT ATTHRLATL ST T TS|

TAUTAT dTgFg® ¥ Tveagee Visa Entitlement Verification Online FfaremaTe =T SITAERT ST T4 HFaH,
STEHT 3h IAETHT T HIAT T TREHTETE TR TRAT T S AAHT TH TSI e

VISA ENTITLEMENT VERIFICATION ONLINE CONTACT DETAILS
TR T Area 13 1881
I TEE WWW.immi.gov.au

Ao ANTERar

AP TCRITRT ATTERAT TUTERT STTTE ATATHT USET HEedI01 Fad 2l| TR agshl Aaerd qure srpfermyta o
TaaE g T A7 S99 Ha ATAATE® €& 31 Teigral APl ARTHAT 913 Ul Haw giaeT 913 a1
STE T ST TTET TG T T U7 TSATATTTh S<THT IO T9HT A1 gl JiahT fawas|

AT I ATge ST T ATEFET ARTHAT STaad 79 re AT sraeaadrgs T el gaaal T
AEALTFATSEAT AP ATHT T2 0T THETH TR AIT TTA TR AUHT gI8| T TUTed [ e gs
T T8 TUTee AP AT ANTLRATRT ATRE SATAE T gl

TPTTATRT AT ATAET T SATERTT ATAHGEA ARTRATRT AT forge qivear Aot woar g v
TREATERT TATE I, TUTS ANTREAT THREAT BT IR g TS| [T T [QSUHT a9 ATSHT ITAH | AT HAT
et AT APFIAgE ANTGE aval ST T dTshl TTLHT AT & T ATHT APTAThT TSTartes &,

STLRTHEEE ¥ ANTHAT TR (9T e T Aol J¥ae T I STl [Auagsdrs GH{euh! gl

T3 quTE srgferamat AnTRERaT afeeATaT STl g WUAT T qUTea! ANRESdTER SATaad g6 AUAT, TITEATS
ARTRAT THTGHT ARTC ST TS | T THIGHT, STTAFRTLT TIEF AGahged s SAPedTanl ANH
9 T Pledge of Commitment 372raT €99 ey forg 78w

TP ANTRAHATHRT ATLHT SRS, THETHRT TELTHATE IT A [Aaug® aumad AR (o T T+
AT YTAATEE 2T I T ATAET FHEE, AN THATSEHT ST ZA|
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http://www.immi.gov.au/e_visa/vevo.htm

IS foraTeRT ARTRFATRr STAT TR
ARTRAT SATAHRTLT AT 13 1880
ARTIERAT THHATZE www.citizenship.gov.au

srferamat AT sufauTed, srpferaTat TgaTT AreEe T4 dggasl Tl TuTs STPieramht ARTRFATE sTht
TN ANTRAHAT TMETE ATe e A, TUTS o APTAT AT T AT Aehar srgforae Tearial YN Ius|

|lsrgferae AnTREgE ¢ ¢ a9 SHY I WUAT=] HAaTdr ATHTEe (6T 719 Tq7 T3] T HAaTd T AHard gl
ST AT ERAT FHIEHT HAaTTaT ATHT ATHETT T a8 T 9TH geg| TS ¢ < USRI SHIAT AR T
TIATLT T 0 TR SHLAT T ATAEAT T3 AFgS|

EZATH FATAIg AT AAaTdl FHa® STdsd g=a, Australian Electoral Commission (AEC) &7 FITTAEE ¥
Australian Electoral Commission T a9HTEE | U3aT RIEH WL qUTS 1T, TSA/ITINF T TAFTr TAT=1T
LT (RATaTg &1 ATHEAT ST AFgra| TUTed g4 AT ST qTt 41 Id1 BIEH AqTe | THATSEHT IT
SR gE STAH Zel (IS AT (T ATITGEHT) AT AT TS A Fel Sr=raT AUAT Australian Electoral
Commission |T I T2 4|

AUSTRALIAN ELECTORAL COMMISSION &+ faawurgs
e AT 13 2326
AT WWW.aec.gov.au
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http://www.citizenship.gov.au/
http://www.aec.gov.au/
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